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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Report on the Financial Statements 
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the 
business-type activities, each majof fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the 
Ouachita Parish Police Jury (the Police Jury) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2017, 
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Police Jury's 
basic financial statements as listed in the Table of Contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United Stales of America; this 
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the 
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that arc free from material misstatement, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that 
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements arc free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control 
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to 
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we 
express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting 
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as 
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinions. 

1100 North 18th Street, Suite 200 Monroa. Louisiana 71201 
Tel: (316)387-2672 • Fax; (310)322-6066 • Websile: www.afullservicecpaflrm.com 

MEMBERS OF THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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OUf)chita Parish Police Jury 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Basis for Adverse Opinion on Aggregaie Discretely Presented Component Units 
As discussed in Note 1 - B, the financial statements do not include financial data for all of the Police 
Jury's legally separate component units. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America require the financial data for those component units to be reported with the 
financial data of the Police Jury's primary government unless the Police Jury also issues financial 
statements For the financial reporting entity that include the financial data for its component units. 
The Police Jury has not issued such reporting entity financial statements. The effects of this 
departure from accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America on the 
assets, liabilities, net assets, revenues, and expenses of aggregate discretely presented component 
units are not reasonably determinable. 

Adverse Opinion on Aggregate Discretely Presented Component Units 
in our opinion, because of the significance of the matter described in the "Basis for Adverse Opinion 
on Aggregate Discretely Presented Component Units" paragraph, the financial statements referred to 
above do not present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the aggregate discretely 
presented component units of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury, as of December 31, 2017, or the 
changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended. 

Unmodified Opinions 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major 
fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury as of 
December 31, 2017, and the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash 
flows thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United Stales of America. 

Other Matters 
Required Supplementary Information (Part A) and (Part B) 
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
management's discussion and analysis on pages 5 through 16; budgetary comparison information, 
pages 90 through 95; Other Post-Employment Benefits Schedules of Funding Progress and Employer 
Contributions, page 97; and Schedules of Employer's Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability 
and Employer's Contributions, pages 98 and 99 be presented to supplement the basic tlnancial 
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial 
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or 
historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, 
which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the infonnation and 
comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic 
financial statements, and other knowledge wc obtained during our audit of the basic financial 
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the 
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any 
assurance. 
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Ouachiln Parish Police Jury 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Other informalion 
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the Ouachita Parish Police Jury's basic financial staternents. The combining 
and individual nonmajor fund financial schedules; schedules 10 and 11; the Schedule of Police Jury 
Compensation and the Schedule of Compensation, Benefits and Other Payments to Agency Head or 
Chief Executive Officer are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part 
of the basic financial statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for 
purposes of additional analysis as required by Government Auditing Standards^ issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code oj Federal 
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards (Unifonn Guidance), and is also not a required part of the basic 
financial statements. 

The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial schedules, and the Schedule of Expenditures 
of Federal Awards are the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to 
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such 
information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements 
or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United Slates of America. In our opinion, the combining 
and individual nonmajor fund financial schedules; the Schedule of Police Jury Compensation and the 
Schedule of Compensation, Benefits and Other Payments to Agency Head or Chief Executive Officer 
and the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards are fairly stated in all material respects in 
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 
In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, wc have also issued our report dated August 17, 
2018 on our consideration of the Police Jury's internal control over financial reporting and on our 
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements 
and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control 
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion 
on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral pail of an 
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Police Jury's 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

(A Professional Accounting Corporation) 
August 17, 2018 
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

December 31, 2017 

Our discussion and analysis of Ouachita Parish Police Jury's (the Police Jui-y's) financial performance provides 
an overview of the Police Jury's financial activities for the year ended December 31, 2017. Please read it in 
conjunction with the Police Jury's financial statements. 

FLNANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

Our financial statements provide these insights into the results of this year's operations: 

• Assets of the Police Jury exceeded liabilities at the close of tlie most recent fiscal year by approximately 
$270 million (net position). Of this amount, there is a negative $7 million (unrestricted net position). 

• The Police Jury's total net position increased by approximately $2.5 million during 2017. Governmental 
activities' net position increased approximately $2.6 million during 2017, while business-type activities' 
net position decreased by approximately $102,500. 

• As of the end of the fiscal year, the Police Jury's governmental funds reported combined ending fund 
balances of $113 million, an increase of approximately $2.6 million in comparison with the prior year. 
Approximately 5.1% of this total amount, $5.8 million, is unassigned and available for use at the Police 
Jury's discretion, while the remaining 94.9% or $107 million is designated per the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) as either non-spendable, restricted, or committed. Those 
designations aj-e discussed further in Note 15. 

• At the end of the fiscal year, unassigned fund balance for the General Fund was $5.8 million, or 93% of 
total 2017 General Fund expenditures and transfers. 

• In April 2016, voters on the west side of the parish approved a .39 cent sales and use tax dedicated to 
tlie West Ouacliita Economic Development District for road and roadside drainage improvements within 
the district. The tax went into effect on July 1, 2016 and expires in 25 years or June 30, 2041. It is 
estimated that the tax will generate $1,800,000 per year. The district sold $7,000,000 bonds in 2016 to 
be paid back with the proceeds of the tax. The proceeds of the bond sales will expedite the i"e-
construction of several roads within the district. Approximately half of the tax revenue per year will go 
to retire the debt and the other lialf will be used for other road projects. During 2017 there were 4 large 
road projects that totaled $4,703,000. 

• In last year's report, we mentioned the parish suffered historic flooding after a rain event dropped nearly 
27 inches of rain in a 2 day period. A disaster was declared by the parish, the state and the federal 
government which is FEMA DR-4263. Several departments spent funds on response and recoveiy. 
FEMA will only reimburse 75% of the approved response and recovery funds. The parish has received 
some reimbursements during 2017. Also during 2017, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development announced thai it has set aside funds through the Community Development Block Grant 
program (CDBG) to assist with the 25% match. In addition, there have been funds reallocated from 
previous disasters through FEMA's Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP) to Ouachita Parish. The 
OPPJ has requested proposals for a gratU manager in order to assist tlie QPPJ with utilizing the HMGP 
funding and the potential CDBG matching funds. We anticipate that the funding will be significant and 
shared with the Cities of Monroe and West Monroe. It may lake 2 to 4 years before construction may 
begin on projects from the HMGP funds. 
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Ouachita Parish Police Jui^ 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

December 31, 2017 

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 

The Police Jury's annual report consists of a series of financial statements that show information for the Police 
Jury as a whole, and for Its funds. The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities provide 
information about the activities of the Police Jury as a whole and present a longer-term view of the Police Jury's 
finances. Our fund financial statements are included later in this report. For our governmental activities, these 
statements tell how we financed our services in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending. Fund 
statements also may give some insights into the Police Jury's overall financial health. Fund financial statements 
report the Police Jury's operations in more detail than the govenimcnt-widc financial statements by providing 
information about the Police Jury's most significant funds - General Fund, Public Works, Fire Department, 
Public Library, the Conectional Center and the Urban Systems Special Revenue Funds. 

In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 34, the statements focus on the 
Police Jury as a whole Cgovcrnment-wide) and the major individual funds. Both perspectives (goverament-wide 
and major fund) allow the reader to address relevant questions, broaden a basis for comparison (year to year or 
government to government), and should enhance the Police Jury's accountability. 

Our auditors have provided assurance in their independent auditors' report, located immediately preceding this 
Management's Discussion and Analysis, that the Basic Financial Statements, after considering the fact that 
certain component units are not included, are fairly stated. Varying degrees of assurance arc being provided by 
the auditor regarding the Required Supplemental Information (RSI) and the Other Supplemental Information. A 
user of this report should read the Independent Auditors' Report carefully to ascertain the level of assurance 
being provided for each part of this report. 

Reporting on the Police Jury as a Whole 

Governmcni-Wide Financial Statentcnts 

The government-wide financial statements (see Statements A and B) are designed to be similar to private-sector 
business in that all governmental and business-type activities are consolidated into columns which add to a total 
for the primary government. These state?ncnts combine govcmmenlal funds' current financial resources with 
capital assets and long-term obligations. Also presented in the government-wide financial statements is a total 
column for the business-type activities of the primaiy government. 

The Statement of Net Position (Statement A) and the Statement of Activities (Statement B) One of the most 
important questions asked about the Police Jury is, "Is the Police Jury, as a whole, better or worse off financially 
as a result of the year's activities?" The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, which appear 
first in the Police Jury's financial statements, report infomiation on the Police Jury as a whole and its activities 
in a way that helps you answer this question. Wc prepare these statements to include all assets and liabilities, 
using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most private-sector companies. 
All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, 
regardless of the liming of the related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for 
some items that will only result in cash fiows in future fiscal periods. For example, uncollected taxes and earned 
but unused vacation leave result in cash Rows for future periods. The focus of the Statement of Activities is on 
both the gross and net cost of various activities that are provided by the government's general tax and otlier 
revenues. This is intended to summarize information and simplify the user's analysis of cost of various 
governmental services and/or subsidy to various business-type activities. 
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

December 31, 2017 

These two statements report the Police Jury's net posilion • the difference between assets and liabilities, as 
reported in the Statement of Net position - as one way to measure the Police Juiy's financial health, or financial 
posilion. Over time, increases or decreases in the Police Jury's net position - as reported in the Statement of 
Activities - are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating. The relationship 
between revenues and expenses is the Police Jury's operating results. However, the Police Jury's goal is to 
provide services to our citizens, not to generate profits as commercial entities do. One must consider many other 
non-financial factors, such as the quality of health and welfare services provided to parish citizens and the 
condition of roads, bridges and drainage systems to assess the overall health of the Police Jury. 

The governmental activities reflect the Police Jury's basic services including public safety (fire and law 
enforcement), general government (executive, legislative, judicial, finance and administrative services), streets 
and drainage, traffic and transportation, culture and recreation, health and welfare, economic development, 
conservation, and urban redevelopment and housing. These services are financed primarily with taxes and 
government grants. The business-type activities reflect private sector type operations where the fee for service 
typically covens all or most of the cost of operations including depreciation, The Police Jury's sewerage 
collection programs are reported here. 

Reporting the Police Jury's Most Signineant Funds 

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been 
segregated for specific activities or objectives. Traditional users of governmental financial statements will find 
the fund financial statements presentation more i'amiliar. The focus is now on major funds, rather than generic 
fund types. 

Fund Financial Statements The Police Jury's fund financial statements (Statements C through G) provide 
detailed information about the most significant funds - not the Police Jury as a whole. Some funds are required 
to be established by State law and by bond covenants. However, the Police Jury establishes many other funds to 
help it control and manage money for particular purposes or to show that it is meeting legal responsibilities for 
using certain taxes, grants, and other money. 

Governmental Funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as governmental 
activities in the government-wide financial statements. The governmental major funds (see Statements 
C and D) presentation is presented on a sources and uses of liquid resources basis. This is the manner in 
which the financial plan is typically developed. Unlike the government-wide financial statements, 
governmental fund reporting focuses on showing how money flows into and out of funds and the 
balances left at year-end that are available for spending. They are reported using an accounting method 
called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily 
be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the Police 
Jury's operations and the services it provides. Such information may be useful in evaluating a 
government's current financing requirements. All non-major govommcntal funds are presented in one 
column tilled Other Governmental Funds. Combining financial schedules of the non-major funds can be 
found in the other supplementary infonnation section that follows the Basic Financial Statements. 

Govemmental fund inforiTiation helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial 
resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the Police Jury's programs. We describe the 
relationship (or differences) between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position 
and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds in the reconciliations of the Governmental 
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

December 31, 2017 

Funds Balance Sheet to the Stalemenl of Net Position and of the Governmental Funds Statement of 
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance to the Statement of Activities. 

Proprietary Funds encompass both enterprise and internal service funds on the fund financial 
statements (see Statements E, F, and G). Entei*jirise funds are used to report the same functions 
presented as business-type activities In the government-wide financial statements. Internal service funds 
arc an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs intentally among the Police Jury's 
various functions. The Police Jury uses internal service funds to account for its self-insured insurance 
and group hospitalization activities. Because all of these services predominantly benefit governmental 
rather than business-type functions, they have been included within the governmental activities section 
In the government-wide fmanciai statements. Combining schedules of the non-major individual 
enterprise and internal service funds can be found in the other supplementary information section 
following the basic financial statements. 

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held by the Police Jury in a trustee capacity or as an 
agent for others. The Police Jury had no fiduciary funds at December 31, 2017. 

The total columns on the governmental funds financial statements (see Statements C and D) require 
reconciliation to the government-wide financial statements. The governmental funds' diflerences result from the 
different measurement focus and the reconciliation is presented on the pages following each statement. The flow 
of current financial resources reflects inter-fund transfers as other financial sources as well as capital 
expenditures as expenditures. The reconciliation eliminates these transactions and incorporates the capital assets 
and long-term obligations into the Governmental Activities column in the Statement of Net Position. 

Capital Assets 

General capital assets include land, construction in progress, buildings, equipment and furniture, books, 
infrastructure, and all other assets of a tangible nature that are used in operations and that exceed the Police 
Jury's capitalization threshold (see Note 1 - J). All projects complelcd and acquisitions occuuing in the year 
ended December 31, 2017, have been eapitalized. The Police Jury has capitalized ail purchased capital assets 
and all donated capital assets. 

Notes to the Financial Statements 

The notes provide additional information thai is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the 
govemment-wide and fund financial statements. The notes to the financial statements are a required part of the 
basic financial statements. 

Other Tnfonnatlon 

In addition to tlie basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain required 
supplemental information (Part B), the budgetary comparison schedules, Other Post-Employment Benefits 
Schedule of Funding Progress and Schedule of Employer Contributions, Schedule of Employer's Share of Net 
Pension Liability and the Schedule of Employer Contributions. Required supplemental information can be found 
in Schedules 1 through 9 of this report. 

The other supplementary information section referred to earlier In connection with the non-major governmental 
and proprietary funds is presented immediately following the required supplementaiy infonnalion in Schedules 
7 through 25. 
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

December 31, 2017 

Also included in (he report are the Office of Management and Budget 2 CFR 200 (Unifonn Guidance) Single 
Audit reports and the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (Schedule 26). 

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

THE POLICE JURY AS A WHOLE The Police Jury's net position were $270 million at December 31, 2017. 
Of this amount, $277 million was restricted or Invested in capital assets. Restricted net position are reported 
separately to show legal constraints from debt covenants and enabling legislation that limit the Police Jury's 
ability to use tliose net position for day-to-day operations. Our analysis below focuses on the net position (Table 
1) and change in net position (Table 2) of the Police Jury's governmental activities. 

The following table reflects the condensed Statement of Net Position for 2017, with comparative figures from 
2016: 
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

December 31,2017 

Table I 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Condensed Statement of Net Position 

Deecmber3],2ai7and20l6 

Governmental 
Activities 

Business-Type 
Activities Total 

2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 

Assets 
Current and other assets 3 
Capital a.ssels 

i 128,389,221 S 
182,726,715 

; 123,696.959 $ 
181,899,334 

125,051 $ 
1,665,437 

168,009 J 
1,809,004 

128,514,272 3 
184,392,152 

; 123,864,968 
183,708,338 

Total assets 311,115,936 305,596,293 1,790,488 1,977,013 312,906,424 307,573,306 

Deferred outflows of resources 
Deferred charges on pensions 11,976,634 16.786,299 - - 11,976,634 16,786,299 

Liabilities 
Current and other liabilities 
Long-term liabilities 

7,262,2)8 
44,377,503 

5,266,229 
48,370.892 

32,434 
327,081 

90,229 
353,244 

7,294,652 
44,704,584 

5,356,458 
48,724,136 

Total Liabilities 51,639,721 53,637,121 359,515 443,473 51,999,236 54,080,594 

Deferred inflows of resources 
Deferred inflows on pensions 2,424,829 2,276,980 - - 2,424,829 2,276,980 

Net Position 
Invested in capital assets, 

net of debt 
Restricted 

180,429,662 
95,652,601 

181,899,334 
93,597,287 

1,340,437 
58,502 

1,458,004 
58,502 

181,770,099 
95,711,103 

183.357.338 
93,655,789 

Unrestricted 
Total net position 

(7,054,243) (8,969,628) 32,034 17,304 (7,022,209) (8,952,324) 
J 269,028,020 $ 266,468,494 $ 1,430,973 $ 1,533,540 $ 270,458,993 $ 268,002,031 

The negative $7 million in unrestricted net position of governmental activities represents the accumulated 
results of all past year's operations. Net position of governmental activities increased by $2.6 million from the 
prior year. The changes in net position are discussed later in this MD&A. 

The Police Jury's combined net position at year-end totaled $270 million. Approximately 67% ($181,8 million) 
of the Police Jury's net position as of December 3!, 2017, reflects the Police Jury's investment in capital assets 
(land, buildings, infrastructure, machinery and equipment) less any related outstanding debt used to acquire 
those assets that is still outstanding. The Police Jury uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; 
consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Another 35% of the Police Jury's net position 
($95.7 million) arc subject to external restrictions on how they may be used, such as properly tax approved by 
the electorate for specific purposes. The remaining is a negative 3% ($7 million) of net position, referred to as 
unrestricted. 
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

December 31, 2017 

The results of this year's operations for the primai-y government as a whole are reported in the Statement of 
Activities. The following Table 2 provides a summary of the changes in net position for the year ended 
December 31, 2017, witli comparative figures from 2016: 

Table 2 
OUACHITA PAklSH POLICE JURY 

Condensed Statement uf Activities 
For the years ended December 31,2017 and 2016 

Governmental 
Activities 

Business-Type 
Activities Total 

20J7 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 
Program revenues 

Charges for services S 10,211,583 $ 10,405,356 $ 209,575 : 1 208,962 $ 10,421,158 $ 10,614,318 
Operating grants and 

eontribulions 7,117,836 7,920,646 7,117,836 7,920,646 
Capital grants and 

contributions 1,660,722 4,624,886 1,660,722 4,624,886 
General Revenues 

Ad valorem taxes 37,787,073 36,504,977 - - 37,787,073 36,504,977 
Sales taxes 17,155,132 17,107,567 - - 17,155,132 17,107,567 
Other general revenues 11,366,467 9,360,137 1.821 952 11,368,288 9,361,089 

Total revenues 85,298,813 85,923,569 211,396 209,914 85,510,209 86,133,483 
Functions/Program 

Expenses: 
Current 

Legislative 
.ludicial 

218,488 
7,862,001 

217,213 
7,827,936 ; : 

218,488 
7,862,001 

217,213 
7,827,936 

Elections 145,130 226,786 - - 145,130 226,786 
Finance and administrative 2,270,981 2,094,809 - - 2,270,981 2,094,809 
Other general government 7,358,724 7,214,994 - 7,358,724 7,214,994 

Public safely 38,378,594 38,130,460 - - 38,378,594 38,130,460 

Public works 8,583,507 8,370,741 - - 8,583,507 8,370,741 
Health and welfare 4,199,984 3,885,653 - - 4,199,984 3,885,653 
Culture and recreation 8,428,410 7,903,470 - - 8,428,410 7,903,470 
Economic development and 

assistance 5,140,955 4,714,524 . . 5,140,955 4,714,524 
Interest 152,509 6,736 - - 152,509 6,736 
Sewer • - 313,962 330,918 313,962 330,918 

Total fiinction/prograni 
expenses 82,739.282 80.593,322 313,962 330,918 83,053,245 80,924,240 

Increase (decrease) in 
net position $ 2,559,531 $ 5,330,247 $ (102,566) : e (121,004) % : 2,456,963 $ 5,209,243 

Changes in Net Position The Police Juiy's total revenues were $85.5 million and the total cost of all programs 
and services was $83.1 million. Therefore, net position increased $2.5 million from operations during the year. 
Our analysis below separately describes the operations of governmental and business-type activities. 
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Governmental Activities net position increased $2.6 million in 2017. The cost of all of the governmental 
activities this year was $82.7 million. As shown in the Statement of Activities in Statement B, the amount that 
taxpayers ultimately financed for these activities was $66.3 million because some of the cost was paid liy those 
who benefited from the programs ($10.2 million) or by other govemmcjits and organizations lliat subsidized 
certain programs with grants and contributions ($8.8 million). 

In the table which follows, we have presented the cost of each of the Police Juiy's seven largest functions -
judicial, other general government, public safety, public works, finance and administration, culture and 
recreation, and economic and government assistance as well as each program's net cost (total cost less revenues 
generated by the activities). As discussed above, net cost shows the financial burden that was placed on the 
Police Jury's taxpayers by each of these functions. Providing this information allows citizens to consider the cost 
of each function in comparison to the benefits they believe arc provided by that function. 

Tables 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Governmental Activities 
Years Ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 

Total Cost of Services Net Cost of Services 
2017 2016 2017 2016 

Judicial ! £ 7,862,001 $ 7,827,936 $ 3,398,676 $ 3,221,009 
Finance and administration 2,270,981 2,094,809 640,531 428,576 
Otlier general government 7,358,724 7,214,994 7,358,724 7,214,994 
Public safely 38,378,594 38,130,460 33,148,105 31,869,261 
Public works 8,583,507 8,370,741 6,235,123 2,756,949 
Health and welfare 4,199,984 3,885,653 4,034,213 3,724,707 
Culture and recreation 8,428,410 7,903,470 8,212,059 7,662,708 
Fxonomic and Government Assistance 5,140,955 4,714,524 205,584 313,495 
All others 516,126 450,736 516,126 450,736 

Totals 1 $ 82,739,282 $ 80,593,323 $ 63,749,141 S 57,642,435 

Governmental Activities net position increased $2.6 million. Some factors affecting the change in net position 
for governmental activities were: 

(1) a $280,000 increase in housing revenue in Section 8 Housing. 

(2) a $1.3 million increase in property taxes due to increased value of assessments. 

(3) a $267,000 decrease in internal service fund long-term liability estimates 

Business-Type Activities net position decreased by approximately $102,500 in 2017. 
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE GOVERNMENT'S FUNDS 

THE POLICE JURY'S FUNDS As we noted earlier, the Police Juiy uses funds to help it control and manage 
money for particular purposes. Looking at funds helps you consider whether the Police Jury is being 
accountable for the resources taxpayers and others provide to it but may also give you more insight into the 
Police Jury's overall financial health. 

Governmental Funds The focus of the Police Jury's governmental funds is to provide information on near-term 
inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is useful in assessing the Police Jury's 
financing requirements, in particulaj*, the restricted, committed, and unassigned fund balances may serve as a 
useful measure of a government's net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. These fund 
balances are further described in Note 14. 

As of the end of the fiscal year, the Police Jury's govenimenlai funds reported combined ending fund balances 
of $113.3 million, an increase of approximately $2.6 million in comparison with the prior year. Approximately 
5.1% of this total amount, $5.8 million, is unassigned and available for use at the Police Jury's discretion, while 
the remaining 94.9% or $107.5 million is designated per the Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB) as either non-spendable, restricted, or committed. Those designations arc discussed further in Footnote 
14. 

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury. At the end of the fiscal year, 
total fund balance of the General Fund was approximately $10.3 million of which $4.5 million was committed 
leaving $5.8 million unassigned. For 2017, fund balance increased by $861,021 versus the $66,000 decrease in 
2016. 

Public Works fund balance Increased by approximately $733,000 as compared with a $938,000 increase in 
2016. This difference is largely due primarily to a decrease in 2017 sales tax revenue of $460,000. 

The Fire Department Fund balance Increased by approximately $875,000 in 2017 versus a $600,000 increase in 
2016. The Fire Department experienced a $330,000 increase in property taxes, a $460,000 decrease in sales 
taxes and a $250,000 decrease in retirement due to a reduction in the employer percentage. Finally, in 2017 and 
2016, the Fire Department transferred $875,000 and $1,400,000, respectfully, to the Fire Department's Capital 
Project Fund to reserve it for anticipated capital expenditures which helped create the increase in fund balance in 
2017. 

The Public Library fund balance increased by approximately $1.1 million in 2017 as compared to a $1.1 million 
increase in 2016. lliis is primarily due to the Library's effort to conserve in all expenditures, plus still 
transferring $500,000 into its Capital Outlay fund during 2017. The Library is considering future capital 
improvements. Part of this fund balance and the Capital Outlay fund will be used for future major capital 
expenditures. 

The Correctional Center fund increased by approximately $1.9 million in 2017 as compared to a $1.9 million 
increase in 2016. While ad valorem taxes may have increased by $370,000, the slate inmate housing revenue 
decliited by approximately the same amount while other revenue and expenditures remained relatively flat. 
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The Urban System fund increased by approximately $474,000 in 2017 as compared to a $615,000 increase in 
2016 as a result of both dramatic decreases in federal revenue and capital expenditures. 

Proprietary Funds The Police Jury's proprietaiy funds provide the same type of infonnation found in the 
government-wide financial siaicmcnts, but in more detail. As of the end of the current fiscal year, the primary 
government's proprictaiy funds reported ending net position of approximately $) .4 million. 

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY fflGHLIGHTS 

Budgetary Highlights Over the course of the year, the Police Jury revises its budget as it attempts to deal with 
unexpected changes in revenues and expenditures. 

The total difference between the original General Fund budget and the final amended budget was a decrea.se in 
appropriations by approximately $290,000. The decrease is a result of postponing certain expenditures related to 
the purchase of vehicles and maintenance at the courthouse. Resources budgeted increased about $115,000 due 
mainly to an increase in anticipated increase in lax revenue in the amount of $88,000 and the increase in Interest 
income in the amount of $22,000. These changes resulted in a net increase of approximately $535,000 in 
budgeted fund balance. 

When actual results for 2017 are compared with the fljial budget, revenue and otlier sources exceeded budgeted 
uollccliun.s by appiuxiiuateiy $205,000. Txpenditures and transfers were approximately $374,000 lc.ss than 
appropriated, resulting in a positive variance. This was due primarily to the minor increases in property tax 
revcnue.s, receipt of FEMA revenue from the March 2016 tlood, ajid defeiTing some expenditures into 2018. 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets The Policy Jury's investment In capital assets for its governmental ajid business type activities as 
of December 31, 2017, amounted to $] 84.4 million (net of accumulated depreciation). This investment in capital 
assets includes land, construction in progress buildings, equipment and furniture, and infrastructure assets such 
as roads, liighways, and drainage and sewer systems. 
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Table 4 
OUACHI TA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Captial Assets (Net of Accumulated Depreciation) 
December 31, 2017 and 2016 

Govcrnmcnlal Business-Type 

Activities Activities Total 
2017 2015 2017 2016 2017 2016 

Land % 12,091,900 $ 12,091,900 3 ; 11,870 $ 11,870 $ 12,103,770 $ 12,103,770 
Conslruclion in progress 22,369.177 19,033,119 - - 22,369,177 19,033,119 
Buildings 60,740.545 60,485,795 3,500 3,500 60,744,045 60,489,295 
Equipment and Furniture 39,845,808 37,334,048 18,883 18,883 39,864,691 37,352,931 
Books 4.807,528 4,526,813 - • 4,807,528 4,526,813 
Infrastructure 274,588,172 270,482,799 4,590,092 4,590,092 279,178,264 275,072,891 
Less: accumulated depreciation (231.716.4151 (222,055,142) (2,958,908) (2,815,643) (234,675,323) (224,870,785) 

Total Net Capital Assets $182,726,715 $181,899,332 3 : 1,665,437 $ 1,808,702 $184,392,152 $183,708,034 

Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included Ihc following: 

• Construction in Progress on the following projects: 
Drainage for $1,388,000 
Major road infrastructure for $19,469,000 
Buildings for $1,542,000 

Additional information on the Police Jury's capital assets can be found in Note 4 of this report. 

Long-Term Debt At the end of the current fiscal year, the Policy Jury had $325,000 in revenue refunding bonds 
outstanding. This debt represents bonds secured solely by specified revenue sources such as the Sewerage 
System revenues. 

In April 2016, voters on tlic west side of the parish approved a .39 cent sales and use tax dedicated to the West 
Ouachita Economic Development District for road and roadside drainage improvements within the district. The 
tax went into effect on July 1, 2016 and expires in 25 years or June 30, 2041. It is estimated that the tax will 
generate $1,800,000 per year. The district sold $7,000,000 bonds in 2016 to be paid back with the proceeds of 
the tax over a 10 year tenn. The proceeds of the bond sales will expedite the re-construction of several roads 
within the district. Approximately half of the tax revenue per year will go to retire the debt and the other half 
will be used for other road projects. 
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Deccmber31, 2017 and 2016 

Governmental 
Activities 

Business-Type 
Activities Total 

2017 2016 2017 2016 2017 2016 
Claims payable $ 2,250,060 $ 2,516,718 $ - 3 $ 2,250,060 $ 2,516,718 
Compensated ab.senccs 2,^181,573 2,353,767 - - 2,481.573 2,353.767 
Other Post-employmenl 

benefits 5,996,050 5,756,197 5,996,050 5,756,197 
Pensions 27,201,759 30,644,697 - - 27.201,759 30,644,697 
Capital leases 68,063 99,513 - - 68,063 99,513 
Sales Tax Bonds-2016 6,380,000 7,000,000 6,380,000 7,000,000 
Utilities revenue bonds - - 325,000 351,000 325,000 351,000 

Total $ -44,377,505 % 48,370,892 $ 325,000 3 £ 351.000 $ 44.702.505 $ 48,721,892 

Compensated absences include accrued vacation pay. We present more detailed infoiTnation about our long-terra 
liabilities in Notes 7, 8, 9, 10 and 11 of the Notes to the Financial Statements. 

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES 
> It is anticipated that funds or districts with Ad Valorem Tax (property tax) should see revenues 

remain flat or experience a small increase for tlie year 2018 as reassessment values for 2017 
experienced a 4% increase in taxable values. Sales Tax is collected only by Public Works, the Fire 
Department and the West Ouachita Economic Development District. There ha.<3 been indications that 
collections will decrease the year 2018. Other jurisdictions within the parish are predicting a 5% 
decrea.se in sales tax for 2018. In the cun'ent state of economic conditions, the departments are using 
conservative estimates in budgeting for sales tax revenue. The previous increase in the price of oil 
has had a long-lenn effect on every fund and department in tlie areas of vehicle fuel, road 
maintenance / reconstruction materials and inflation of every day supplies. Although the price of a 
barrel of oil has declined, there has been no measurable decrease in the cost of related products or 
expenses except for fuel costs. 

> As stated last year, the nation's economic condition has had an impact upon the budgets under the 
umbrella of the Police Jury, and is beginning to have a significant impact on the services provided by 
the Parish due to cuts in funding from Federal and State agencies. Although energy and fuel costs 
have risen, the largest expenditure category for the budgets remains personnel costs. The Jury has 
allowed departments to include a cost of living adjustment within their budgets in the amount of 
2.0% in an effort to keep up with long tenn inflation. Unfortunately, personnel related benefits such 
as health insurance and retirement have seen steady increases for several years. It appears that the 
increases in the employer's share of retirement have leveled, but the increase in health insurance is a 
concern duriiig each budget preparation. 

> As part of the budget process each year, the Jury reviews a variety of infomiation related to salaries 
and wages of its employees. In general, this review continues to indicate that our employees are at or 
below prevailing levels in the workplace for their level or responsibility or longevity. Retirement 
provisions for Parish employees are dictated by stale law and the funds are administered at the state 

-16-



Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) 

December 31, 2017 

level. The Jury is largely limited to a role of funding the requirement. Since the various retirement 
programs remain defined benefit, the low interest rate environment continues to result in very 
substantial percentage in that funding requirement. However, there is good news. The Federal 
Reserve has recently increased interest rates. The effect has been tlial the Parochial Retirement 
System has been able to fund its Unfunded Accrued Inability; therefore, the rate has reduced to 
11.5% for 2017 and 2018. In addition, all other retirement systems have reduced their rates. As of 
the date of this report, the Parish has been informed by the following retirement systems of the 
changes in the employer rale beginning July 1, 2018. District Attorney (DA) Retirement System -
will 1.25%; Registrar of Voters' Retirement (ROY) System - will remain at 17.00%; and 
Firefighter's Retirement System - will remain at 26.5%. After years of increases, these decreases 
are welcome news. 

> Using conservative practices in the pa.sl few years, the elected officials have been able to maintain 
the General Fund in a positive cash flow position while meeting all demands placed upon the fund 
by State laws that mandate support for a variety of "reasonable and necessary" expenses of the 
local Judiciary system as well as other Parish-level officials. However, the March 2016 flood has 
reversed the positive cash fiow and put a strain on the General Fund. 

CONTACTING THE POLICE JURY'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

Our financial report Is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, investors and creditors with a general 
overview of the Police Jury's finances and to show the Police Jury's accountability for the money it receives. If 
you have questions about this report or wish to request additional financial information, contact Bradley N. 
Cammack, CPA, Treasurer at the Ouachita Parish Police Jury, 301 South Grand Street, Monroe, Louisiana 
71201, telephone number (318) 327-1340. 
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OUACHITA PARISirrOLICE JURY 
iVIonroe, Louisiana 

Statement of Net POSUIQII 
Dc<;embcr3I,2017 

Statement A 

Govcrnmcntfll Business-type 
Activities AclivUics Total 

Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 73,224,595 $ 44.255 $ 73,268,850 
InvcslmenLs, at market value 11,766,100 - 11,766,100 
Receivables 

Ad valorem taxes 33,205,407 . 33,205.407 
Sales taxes 2,953,380 • 2,953,380 
Special assessments 149.309 2,816 152.125 
Trade receivables 980.396 17,346 997,742 

Due from other governmental 4,413,181 2,082 4,415,263 
Prepaid expenses 331,895 - 331.895 
Inventories 1,364,958 - 1,364,958 
Restricted assets - cash - 58,552 58,552 
Capital assets, net 182.726.715 1.665,437 184.392.152 

Total assets 311.115,936 1,790,488 312,906,424 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Deferred charges on pensions 11,976,634 - 11,976,634 

Total dcfened oulllows of resources 11,976,634 - 11,976,634 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 6,593,536 32,434 6,625,970 
Unearned revenues 396.085 - 396.085 
Deposits held 272,597 - 272,597 
Long-term liabilities 

Due within one year 2,275,141 27,000 2,302,141 
Due in more titan one year 39,852,304 298,000 40,150,304 

Ollter noncurrcnl liabilities 2,250,058 2,081 2,252,139 
Total liabilities 51.639.721 359,515 51.999,236 

Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Deferred inflows on pensions 2,424,829 - 2,424,829 

Total deferred outflows of resources 2,424,829 - 2,424.829 

Net Position 
Net investment in capital assets 180,429,662 1,340,437 181,770,099 
Reslricled for 

Public works 11,992,817 11,992,817 
Public safely 52,689.629 52.689.629 
Health and welfare 4.964,177 4,964.177 
Culture and recreation 13,613,300 13,613.300 
Economic development 857,591 857,591 
Judicial 1,832,599 - 1,832,599 
Debt service 303,658 58.502 362,160 
Capital improvements 3,814,869 - 3,814,869 
Insurance claims 5,583,961 - 5,583.961 

Unrestricted (7.054,243) 32,034 (7,022,209) 
Total net position $ 269.028,020 $ 1,430.973 $ 270,458,993 

1^6 accompHnying notes are an integral part of this slalcmcnt. 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JTURV 
Mnnriie, Louisiana 

Slalcmcnl of Acfivitics 

For the Year Ended December 31,2017 

Statement B 

I'roerani Revenues 

Eipenses 

Charges for 

Services 

Opcrafing 

Grants and 

Contributions 

Capilai 

Grants and 

Contributions 

Funcllftiis/Procrflms 

Primary govvrnmcnl 

Governmental aclivilies 

General government 

Legislative S 218,488 S . S • 
Judicial 7.862,001 2,774.475 1,688.850 

Elections 145,130 - • 
Finance and odmirtislration 2;i?0.981 1.628,705 1,745 

Olhei general government 7,358,724 . -
Total general government 17.855,324 4,403.180 1.690,595 

Public safety 38,378,594 4,518.255 709,734 

Public works 8,583,507 189,568 500,594 

Health and welfare 4.199.984 159,295 5.476 

Culture and recreation 8,428,410 212,749 3.602 

Economic and government assistance 5.140,955 728,536 4,206.835 

Interest 152.509 - . 
Total govcmmental activities 82,739,282 10,211,383 7.117,836 

2,500 

1,658,222 

Business-type activities 

Sewer 

Tutal Uu»iiieK»-iy|K uLlivilics 

TotuI primary government 

313,962 
313,962 

Gencrol revenues 

Taxes 

Ad valorem taxes levied for 

General purposes 

SiKcial revenue purposes 

Seles taxes levied for 

Special revenue purposes 

Other taxes 

Contributions not restricted to specific prosrtms 

Licenses and permits 

Assessments 

Insurance premiums 

Inlciesf and investment earnings 

Rents and royalties 

Loss on disposals of assets (net) 

Miscellaneous 

Total general revenues 

Change in net position 

Net position at beginning ofyear 

NET POSiriON AT END OF YEAR 

209,575 
209,575 

1,660.722 

S 10,421.158 S 7.117.836 $ 1.660.722 $ 

Net (Expense) Revenue and Cliaiigcs In Net Assets 

Primary Government 

Governmental BusinesS'Typc 

Activities Activities Total 

; (218,488)5 S (218.488) 

(3,398.676) - (3.398,676) 

(145.130) - (145.130) 

(640.531) - (640,531) 

(7.358.724) . (7,358.724) 

(11,761.549) - (11.761,549) 

(33,148.105) . (33,148.105) 

(6,235.123) - (6.235,123) 

{4,034.213) • (4,034.213) 

(8.212,059) - (8,212.059) 

(205.584) - (205.584) 

(152.509) . (152.309) 

(63.749.141) - (63,749,141) 

(104.38?) (104.387) 

. (104,387) (104,387) 

; (63.749,141) $ (104.38?) S (63.85.3.528) 

3,378,445 3.378.445 

34,408.628 - 34.408.628 

17.155.132 . 17,155,132 

3,331,581 - 3,331.581 

923,321 - 923,321 

1,255,939 - 1,255,939 

122,833 - 122.833 

2,111.328 - 2.111,328 

1.022,784 1.821 1.024,605 

152,016 - 152,016 

(10.586) • (10.586) 

2.457.249 . 2.457.249 

66.308.670 1.821 66.3)0.491 

2,559.529 (102,566) 2.456,963 

266.468.491 1.533.539 268.002.030 

269,028.020 S 1.430.973 S 270.458.993 

The accompanying notes arc an integral pari of this statement. 
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OUACTTTA PARISH POLICE JURIT 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Balance Sheet 
GovenmieiiCal Funds 
Deceniber31, 2017 

Statcitient C 

MAJOR FUNDS 

AGGREGATE 
REMAIMNG 

FUNDS 

SPEQAL REVENUE FUNDS 

r 
T«a 
N) 
I 

PUBLIC FIRE PURLIC CORRECTIONAL URBAN OTHER 
GENERAL WORKS DEPARTMENT LrSRARY CENTER SYSTEM GOVERNMENTAL 
FUNDMl FUNDS 102 & 103 FUND 104 FUND 105 FUND 110 FUND 132 FUNDS TOTAL 

ASSETS 
Cast and cash equivalents S 5,333,758 S 8,843,074 S 12,650,657 S 5,670,164 S 7,754,061 S - S 27.859,514 S 68,113328 
lovestraeats 1,248,000 - - 1,000,000 2,000,000 - 5,000,000 9,248,000 
Receivables 

Ad valorem taxes 2,971,991 - 9,362,490 7,277,002 8,762,951 - 4,830,973 33305,407 
Sales laites - 1,277,735 1,365,701 - - - 309,944 2,953,380 
Special assessmoils - 7,050 . - - - 142,259 149,309 
Other receivables 483,039 48,953 11,251 7,759 76,870 - 350,739 978,591 

Due from other funds 1,254,467 - - - . - - 1,254,467 
Due rrom other goveromeats 358,714 - - 116,401 428,547 2,098,062 1,401,884 4,403,608 
Prepaid eipciises and other assets 45 - - 200 - - 109.923 110,168 
Inventories 4,001 309,088 . - 102279 - 949,590 1364,958 

TOTAL ASSETS S 11.654,015 S 10,485,900 s 23,390.099 s 14,071,526 S 19,124,708 s 2,098,062 5 40,954,806 S 123,779,116 

LIABILl IJ bS AND FUND EQUITY 
Liabilities 

Accounts payable and 
accrued cxpiaiscs S 937,809 s 1,417,.695 s ],h2,139 s 458,026 s 899,611 £ 86.369 S 1,652,501 5 6,564,150 

Due to other funds - - - - - 779,956 474,511 1354,467 
Unearned revenues 359,800 27,555 - - - . 8,730 396,085 
Deposits held 2.970 242,034 - - 1,925 - 24,500 271,429 

Total liabLlthes 1,300,579 1,687,284 1,1.2,139 458,026 901,536 866,325 2,160,242 8,486,131 

Fund equity 
Fund balances 

Noo^jendable 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 45 - • 200 - - 109,923 110,368 
Inventories 4,003 309,088 - - 102,279 - 949,590 1,364,958 

Spendable 
Rralrtcled - 8.489,528 22,277.960 13,633,300 18,120,893 1,231,737 26,335,223 90,063,641 
Committed 4,519,476 - - - - - 11399,828 15,939.304 
Unassigned 5,329.914 - - . - - - 5,529,914 
Total fund balances 10,353,436 8,798,616 22,277,960 13,613J00 88,223,172 1,233,737 38,794,564 113,292,985 

TOTAL UABILITIES 
AND FUND EQUITY s 11,654,015 s 10.485,900 s 23,390,099 s 14,071.526 s 19,124,708 S 2,098,062 s 40,954,806 £ Ul.mi 36 

The accoinpiiaying notes ore an int^ra] pan of this statement 



OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Reconciiialion of the Governmcntat Funds 
Balance Sheet to the Statement of Net Position 

December 31, 2017 

Total fund balances - governmental funds 

Capital assets used in govemmental activities are not financial resources 
and, therefore are not reported in the govemmenla! Rinds. 

Governmental capital assets 
Less accumulated depreciation 

$ 113,292,985 

414,443,130 
(231,716,415) 82,726,713 

Long-term liabilities applicable to governmental activities are not due and 
payable in the current period and accordingly are not reported as fund 
liabilities. All liabilities - both current and long-lemi - are reported in the 
Statement of net position. 

Capital lease 
Compensated absences 
Pensions 
Bond 
Other post employment benefits 

(68,063) 
(2,481,573) 

(27,201,759) 
(6,380,000) 
(5,996,050) (42,127,445) 

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of 
certain activities to individual fund-s. The assets and liabilities of the 
internal service funds are included in the govemmenla! activities in the 
statement of net position; 

Cash 
Investments 
Receivables-other 
Due from other governments 
Prepaids 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Customer deposits 
Other noncurrenl liabililics 

5,113,367 
2,518.100 

1,805 
9,573 

221,727 
(29.384) 

(1,168) 
(2,250,058) 5,583,962 

Deferred outflows of resources for pensions are not reported in the 
govemmental funds but are reported in the government-wide 
financial statements 

Deferred inflows of resources for pensions are not reported in the 
govemmental funds but are reported in the government-wide 
financial statements 

Net position 

11,976,634 

(2,424,829) 

$ 269.028,020 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Statemenr of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes in Fund Balances 
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

For the Year Ended December 31,2017 

Statement D 

MAJOR FUNDS 
SPEOAL REVENUE FUNDS 

AGGREGATE 
REMAINING 

FUNDS 

t 
N •*» 
I 

PUBLIC FIRE PUBLIC CORRECTIONAL URBAN OTHER 
GENERAL WORKS DEPARTMEOT LIBRARY CENTER SYSTEM GOVERNMENTAL 
FUND 001 FUNDS 102 & 103 FUND 104 FUND IDS FUND 110 FUND 132 FUNDS TOTAL 

Rercnoes 
Taxes 

Advaloteai S 3^71.445 ] 8 : 0,487,674 S 8339.672 S I0.(M2,198 5 - S 5339,084 J 37.787,073 
Sales . 7.636.20E 7.636,202 . - 1582.729 17.155.132 
Oiber 1,623 jno . - . . - 1.7083 U 3331381 

Lice&ses, pennfls, and assessaoUs B4g,667 7,925 - . - - 522.180 1378.772 
Intet^venanoital 

Federal 55,277 383.151 17,426 3.602 18,591 12SJD63 4.774.245 SJ7TJ55 
Slate 220,2S4 . 610388 3S03G* 25.816 - 1.608.959 2.S16U611 
Local tfiS.839 . 2300 - . - 1.342,622 

Fees, charges, and eoBOBtsaoas for services 186,128 133129 . 94,142 4,168.501 - 2,827.976 7,M9.776 
Fines and Icr&ilores 59,176 - - 74366 - - 2.785323 2.918,759 
Use of mooey and pmpuD 138,064 83,989 189320 100361 137.103 - 463313 i.112.850 
Odier Revemcs 47,587 20.452 18379 175.724 688.471 - M9.750 I.I60J63 

Tool Revenues 6.72L537 8.144.747 8.962389 9.138.825 15.080.680 125.063 23.664.792 81539.233 

EqKDdltares 
CunenC 

General govenunait 
Legslativ-e 217390 * - . . . - 217390 
Jitdicial 2332,982 . - . . - 4,475,022 7308,004 
Elections 138,412 . . 680 . . 139,092 
Fmance and administntiga 531,749 . - . . . 1388.796 2.120345 
OtiMsr 747315 - - . . 4.480 751.995 

FHMLC safet)' 408372 - ,6330,315 - 12.785.090 - 4517.956 34341.933 
Pablic u'odcs 87317 6,030,226 . . 48583 1,161,969 7335395 
Kealdi and wdfare 5.002 - - - - - 2.075503 2.030508 
Calture and mreatiM 86,490 _ - 6308595 . . 162,740 7.058325 
Eccocenk developmait 96334 . - . - 4.925.069 5,(Q13« 

Service 
Principal - . - . 3US0 . 620.000 651,450 
Inleresi - . . 4ji30 5,210 138544 148.484 
Olixr sevke costs 4.025 4.025 

Capital expendituns 88.163 1.125385 703314 724384 190.971 596573 8.654.691 12.053381 
Told expenddiBes 5340.426 7.1553U 17333.629 7333379 13.0IZB21 650.966 28.436.198 79.262530 

Excess (deficiency} of rcvciKies 
oTcr expcndUurcs 1,482,111 969,236 1.728,960 1.605346 2,067,859 (5253Kn) (4,771.406) 2,576.403 

Other BnaiKing stiorees/(n$c3) 
Sale of assets U43 38,781 20313 3370 1,644 . 7518 73.669 
Transfers tn 379,662 2O5.OD0 - - - 1,000,000 3.702,995 5,287.657 
Transfeisout fl,00l.9951 (500,MOS (875DOO) (SOODOOl (180.000} - (2530.662} (5387.6571 

Tcxal other Gnancane smncesiYusesI (621.090} (256.219) (854387) (496.4301 (178.356} 1.000.000 [.4S0J51 73.669 

Excess (driidency} of revenues and ether soortej 
over n|)enditures and other uses 861,021 733,017 874373 1.109,116 1,889,503 474.097 (3.291,255) 2,650,072 

Fond balances *1 beginning of year 9.492.435 8.065399 21.403387 12,504384 16333.669 757J640 42.085.819 110.642913 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 5 10,353,436 S 8.796.616 S 22,277.960 S 13,613,500 S 18223,172 S 1231.737 5 38.794,564 S U3392,9SS 

The actoiapanying notes ate an iotegral part of liiis staKmenL 



OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

to the Statement of Activities 

For the Year Ended December 31,2017 

Total net change in fund balonces'governmentn! funds S 2,650,072 

Amounts reported for govcmmenlal activities in the Statement of Activities 
arediflerent because 

Capital outlays are reported in Governmental Funds as expenditures, However, in 
the Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets Is allocated over their estimated 
USCIIJ! lives as depreciation expense. Dcprcciaiion expense exceeded capital outlays 
for the year. 

Capital outlays S 12,083,581 
Depreciation (11.171,943) 911.638 

Capital assets nor depreciation arc reported in the Governmental Funds. 
In the Statement of Net Position, capital assets and accumulated depreciation are 
reported. When an asset is disposed of, it results in a gain or loss on disposal of 
the asset in the Statement of Activities. 

Loss on sale of assets (10,586) 
Proceeds from sales (73,669) (84,255) 

Other post-employment benefits arc reported in the Governmental Funds as 
expenditures when paid. The unfunded annual contribution is reported in the 
Statement of Activities as it accrues. (239,853) 

Repayment of debt is an expenditure in the Governmental Funds but the repayment 
reduces long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Position. 

Bond 620,000 
Capital Leases 31,450 

Internal service funds arc used by management lo charge the costs of certain 
aciiviiies lo individual funds. The net revenue (expense) of the internal service 
funds is reported with governmental activiiic.s. 312,861 

Certain increases and decreases related to net pension liability are not reported in the 
Governmental Funds but are reported In the govcmmenl-wide financinl statements 

Net pension liability decrease (increase) (1,514,578) 

In the Statement of Activities, certain operating expenses - compensated 
absences - are mea.surcd by the amounts earned during the year. In the 
governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items arc measured 
by Hie amount of financial resources used (essentially, the amounts paid). 
This year, vacation and sick lime earned exceeded the amounts used. (127,806) 

Change in net position of governmental activities S 
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Statemenl E 

OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 

Statement of Net Position 

Proprietary Funds 

December 31, 2017 

ASSETS 

BUSINESS-TYPE GOVERNMENTAL 
ACTIVITIES 
NONMAJOR 
ENTERPRISE 

FUNDS 

ACTlVrilES 
INTERNAL 
SERVICE 

FUNDS 

Current assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables 

Special Assessment 
Trade 

Due from other governments 
Due from other funds 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 
Tola! current assets 

Restricted assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Noncurrent assets 
Capital assets, net 

44^55 S 

2.816 
17.346 

2.082 
94.407 

160.906 

58.552 

5,113,367 
2,518,100 

1,805 
9,573 

221.727 
7.864,572 

1.665,437 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES AND NET AJ5SETS 

1.884.895 % /.864.5/2 

Liabilities 
Current 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Due lo other funds 
Deposits held 

Current liabilities payable from restricted assets 
Revenue bonds payable 

Noncurrent 
Revenue bonds payable 

Other noncurrent liabilities 
Total liabilities 

Net Position (deficit) 
Invested in capital assets - net of related debt 
Restricted 

Debt Service 
Insurance claims 

Unrestricted (deficit) 
Total net position 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NE I' POSITION 

32,434 S 
94.407 

27.000 

298.000 
2.081 

453.922 

U40.437 

58,502 

32.034 
1,430.973 

29,384 

1,168 

2.250.059 
2,280.61: 

5,583,961 

5.583.961 

1.884.895 $ 7.864.572 

The accompanying notes arc an integral part of this siiitcmenl 
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OUACHITA PAKISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses^ 
and Changes in Net Position 

Proprietary Funds 
For the Year Ended December 31,2017 

Statement F 

BUSINESS-TYPE OOVB:RNMI-:N I'AL 
ACTIVITIES AcnvniES 
NONMA.IOR INTERNAL 
ENTERPRISE SERVICE 

FUNDS FUNDS 

Operating revenues 
S 209,575 $ Scwcr service charges S 209,575 $ -

Premiiims - 2,111,328 
Total operating revenues 209,575 2,111.328 

Operating expenses 
2,454 Board mcntbcr compensation 2,454 " 

Depreciation 143,566 -
Indirect cost allocation 3.822 -
Insurance 2,409 • 
Interest expense 13,321 • 
Miscellaneous 701 • 
Operations and maintenance 97.580 • 
Utilities 50,109 • 
Administrative expenses - 57,421 

Rcneflt payments & ruinsurant^ - 1,802,994 
Total operating expenses 313.962 1,860,415 

Operating Income (loss) (104,387) 250,913 

Non-ciperHling revenues 
Interest earned 1.821 61,948 

Total non-operating revenues L82I 61.948 

Increase (decrease) in net position (102,566) 312,861 

Net position at beginning of year 1,533,539 5.271.100 

NET POSITION AT END OF YEAR S 1,430,973 $ 5,583,961 

The accompanying notes are an Integra) part of this statement. 

-27-



OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Mnnroc, Louisiani) 

Coml]ini»|> Stntcmcnl of CH.SH Plows 

PROPRIETAUV FUNDS 

For tbe Year Ended December 31, 2017 

Stalement G 

Cash Hows from upvrnting nclivillcs 
Receipts bom customers 
Premiums received 
Payments to suppliers for goods 

and services 
Payments for claims 

Net cash provided (used) by 
operating nclivities 

Cash nowii from ca|i)lfll and related 
Rnancing activities 
Amounts due from other governmental units 
Payments on Ironds 
Due from other funds 
Receipts from (payments to) other birtds 

Net cash provided (used) by capital 
and rcliited financing activities 

Cush (lows from invasllng activities 
Interest earnings 
Investments matured 
Investments purchased 

Net cosh provided (used) by 
investing aciivilics 

Net Increase (decrease) in cash 

Cash at beginning of year 

Cash nl end of year 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net 
cash provided (used) by operating activities 
Operating income (loss) 
Adjiisimenis to reconcile operating 

income (loss) to net cash provided 
by operating activities 
Depreciation 
Change in assets and liabilities 

Receivables 
Prepaid expenses 
Interfund rcccivnbles/payables 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Other noncutrcnt liabilities 

Net cash provided (used) by 
operating activities 

Cash shown on slalcment of net posilicui: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Restrlclcri cash 

BUSINESS-TYI'E GOVERNMENTAL 
AClTViriES AcrrviriEs 
NONMAJOR INTERNAL 

ENTERPRISE SERVICE 
FUNDS FUNDS 

; 230,728 $ . 
• 2.140.062 

(228,354) (57.421) 
. (2.057.965) 

2.374 24.676 

(9.573) 
(26.000) -

- 1,285,120 
(81.3901 . 

(107.390) I.275.S47 

1.821 61,948 
- 2.5I8.I00 
- (2.518.100) 

1.821 61.948 

(103.195) 1,362,171 

206.002 3.751.196 

1 102.807 S 5.1)3.367 

: (104,387) S 250.913 

143.566 . 

21.153 28,734 
(2.1)5) 

(57.958) 13,803 
(266.659) 

2.374 $ 24.676 

44.255 S 5,113,367 
58.552 . 

102.807 S 5.113.367 

The uccompnnyiitg notes arc an integral part of this siaicment. 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 

INTRODUCTION 

The Ouachila Parish Police Jury (the Police Jury) is the govermng authority for Ouachita Parish and 
is a political subdivision of the State of Louisiana. The Police Jury is governed by six (6) jurors 
representing the various districts within the parish. The jurors serve foui-year terms that expire with 
the first scheduled meeting in January, 2020. 

Louisiana Revised Statute 33:1236 gives the Police Jury various powers to regulate and direct the 
affairs of the parish and its inhabitants. The more notable of those are the power to make regulations 
for its own government; to regulate the construction and maintenance of roads, bridges and drainage 
systems; to regulate the sale of alcoholic beverages; and to provide for the health and welfare of the 
poor, disadvantaged, and unemployed in the parish. Funding to accomplish these tasks is provided by 
ad valorem property taxes, sales and use taxes, beer and alcoholic beverage permits, occupational 
license, state revenue sharing, and various other state and Federal grants. 

Note 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

A. BASIS OF PRESENTATION 

The accompanying financial statements of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury have been 
prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as 
applied to governmental units. The Goveramental Accounting Standards Board 
(GAS13) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental 
accounting and financial reporting principles. 

B. REPORTING ENTITY 

As the governing authority of the parish, for reporting purposes, the Ouachita Parish 
Police Jury is the reporting entity for Ouachita Parish. The financial reporting entity 
consists of (a) the primary government, the Ouachita Parish Police Jury; (b) 
organizations for which the primary government is financially accountable; and (c) 
other organizations for which nature and significance of their relationship with the 
Ouachila Parish Police Jury are such that exclusion would cause the reporting entity's 
financial statements to be misleading or incomplete. 

GASB Statement No. 14 established criteria for determining which component units 
should be considered part of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury for financial reporting 
purposes. The basic criterion for including a potential component unit within the 
reporting entity is accountability. The GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in 
detennining financial accountability. This criteria includes: 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 

1. Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and 

a. The ability of the Police Jury to impose its will on that organization and/or 
b. The potential for the organization to provide specific financial benefits to or 

impose specific financial burdens on the Ouachita Parish Police Jury. 

2. 

3. 

Organizations for which the Police Jury does not appoint a voting majority but 
are fiscally dependent on the Police Jury. 

Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statements would be 
misleading if data of the organization is not included because of the nature or 
significance of the relationship. 

Based on the previous criteria, the Police Jury has determined that the following 
component units are part of the reporting entity: 

Fiscal Criteria 
CoiriDonent Unit Year End Used 
Cadeville Water District December 31 la 
District Attorney for the Fourth Judicial District December 31 2 
Eastem Forest Subdivision Sewerage District No. 14 December 31 la 
East Ouachita Recreation District No. 1 December 31 la 
Easl Town iind Countiy Drainage District December 31 U 
Fourth Judicial Dislricl Criminal Court Fund December 31 la 
G.B. Cooley Hospital Service District June 30 la 
Green Acres Sewerage District No. 13 December 31 la 
Hideaway Road Sewerage District No. 11 December 31 la 
Hospital Service District No. 1 of Ouachita Parish December 31 la 
Ingieside Sewerage District December 31 la 
Lakcshore Subdivision Sewerage District No. 1 December 31 la 
North Monroe Subdivision Sewerage District No. 1 December 31 la 
Ouachita Community Enhancement Zone, Inc. December 31 2 
Ouachita Parish Clerk of Court June 30 la 
Ouachita Parish Homeland Security and Emergency December 31 la 

Preparedness Agency 
Ouachita Parish Public Library December 31 la 
Ouachita Parish Sheriff June 30 la 
Ouachita Parish Tax Assessor June 30 la 
Prairie Road Water District December 31 la 
Southeast Sewerage District No. 3 December 31 la 
Town and Countiy Drainage District No. 1 December 31 la 
West Ouachita Sewerage District No. 5 August 31 la 
West Ouachita Sewerage District No. 9 December 31 la 
West Ouachita Sewerage District No. 16 December 31 la 
West Ouachita Economic Development District December 31 la 
East Ouachita Economic Development District December 31 la 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 

The primary govcmmenl (Ouachila Parish Police Jury) financial statements include 
all funds and account groups under the Police Jury's control, and certain 
organizations for which the Police Jury maintains the accounting records. The 
organizations for which the Police Jury maintains the accounting records are 
considered part of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury and include the Ouachita Parish 
Ilomeland Security and Emergency Preparedness Agency, Fourth Judicial District 
Criminal Court Fund, the Ouachita Parish Public Library, West Ouachita Economic 
Development District and East Ouachita Economic Development District Special 
Revenue Funds. Also included are West Ouachita Sewerage District No. 9, Calvert-
Hodge Watson Sewer Fund, Green Acres Sewerage District No. 13, Southeast 
Sewerage District No. 3, Ingleside Sewerage District, and Eastern Forest Sewerage 
District No. 14, Proprietary - Enterprise Funds. These funds are included in the 
primary government financial statements because they are no longer considered to be 
separate reporting entities, 

GASB Statement 14 provides for the issuance of primary government financial 
statements that arc separate from those of the reporting entity. Therefore, the 
Ouachita Parish Police Jury financial statements are not a substitute for the reporting 
entity's financial statements. The accompanying financial statements have been 
prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles as applied to 
governmental units. These financial statements are not intended to and do not report 
on the reporting entity but rather are intended to reflect only the financial statements 
of the Ouachila Parish Police Jury. 

Also considered in the determination of component units of the reporting entity were 
the Ouachita School Board, and the various municipalities in the parish. It was 
determined that these governmental entities are not component units of (he Ouachita 
Parish Police Jury reporting entity because they have separately elected governing 
bodies, are legally separate, and are fiscally independent of the Ouachita Parish 
Police Jury. The Ouachita Parish Police Jury neither appoints governing boards nor 
designates management. Furthermore, the Police Jiiiy has no ability to significantly 
influence operations, nor does it have any accountability for fiscal matters of the 
entities. They are considered by the Ouachita Parish Police Jury and Louisiana 
Revised Statutes to be separate autonomous governments. Additionally, each of those 
entities issue financial statements separate from those of the Ouachita Parish Police 
Jury reporting entity. 

C. FUND ACCOUNTING 

The financial transactions of the Police Jury are recorded in individual funds, each of 
which is considered a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are 
accounted for with a set of self-balancing accounts that includes its assets, liabilities, 
fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses. Fund accounting segregates funds 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE .HJRY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 

according to their intended purpose and is used to aid management in demonstrating 
compliance with finance-related legal and contractual provisions. The minimum 
number of funds is maintained consistent with legal and managerial requirements. 
Funds are classified into one of three categories; governmental, proprietary or 
fiduciary. These categories ai-e divided into separate "fnnd types." A description of 
the fund classifications and fund types are as follows: 

Governmental Funds: 

Governmental funds account for the Police Jury's general govemmental activities 
including the collection and disbursement of specific or legally restricted monies, the 
acquisition or construction of capital assets, and the servicing of general long-term 
debt. Govemmental funds are divided into major and nomnajor funds. Major funds 
are funds that meet certain dollar tests of their assets, liabilities, revenues, and 
expenditures/expenses. Major funds are larger, more significant funds. Nonmajor 
funds are the Govemmental Funds that do not meet the dollar tests for major funds. 
Govemmental funds include: 

General Fund-The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Police Jury. It 
accounts for all of financial resources except those required to be accounted for in 
another flmd and is always a major fund. 

Special Revenue Funds - Special Revenue Funds account for the proceeds of specific 
revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. The 
following are major funds; the Public Works, the Fire Department, the Public 
Library, the Correctional Facilities and the Urban Systems Special Revenue. There 
are 43 nonmajor special revenue funds. 

Debt Service Funds - Debt Services Funds account for the accumulation of resources 
for, and the payment of, general long-term debt principal, interest and related costs. 
Principal and interest are payable primarily from ad valorem taxes levied on all 
taxable property and improvements within the parish. There arc 3 nomnajor debt 
service funds. 

Capital Projects Funds - Capital Projects Funds account for financial resources 
received and used for the acquisition, construction, or improvement of capital 
facilities not reported in the other govemmental funds. There are 7 nomnajor capital 
projects funds. 

Proprietary Funds: 

Proprietary funds are used to account for activities similar to those found in the 
private sector, where the determination of net income is necessary or useful to sound 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 

financial administration. Proprietary fimds differ from governmental funds in that 
their focus is on income measurement, which together with the maintenance of fund 
equity, is an important financial indicator. 
Proprietary funds include: 

Enterprise Fund-JhQ Enterprise Fund accounts for operations (a) that are financed 
and operated similarly to private business enterprises, where the intent of the 
governing body is that the costs (expenses, including depreciation) of providing goods 
or services to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or recovered 
primarily through user charges; or (b) where the governing body has decided that 
periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income is 
appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management control, 
accountability, or other purposes. Enterprise funds are presented in the business-type 
activities column in government-wide financial statements and the major funds 
section of the fund financial statements. There are 6 nonmajor enterprise funds. 

Internal Service Funds - The Internal Service Funds account for the financing of 
goods or services provided by one department or agency to other departments or 
agencies of the government on a cost reimbursement basis. There are 2 nonmajor 
internal service funds. 

Fiduciary Funds: 

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held by the Police Jury in a trustee 
capacity or as agent for individuals, private organizations, other governmental units, 
or other funds. 

Agency Funds - Agency Funds account for assets that the Police Jury holds on behalf 
of others as their agent. Agency funds are custodial in nature (assets equal liabilities) 
and do not involve measurement of results of operations. The Police Jury has no 
Agency Funds. 

D. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING / MEASUREMENT FOCUS 

Government-Wide Financial Statements (GWFS) 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities displays information 
about the reporting government as a whole. Fiduciary funds are not included in the 
GWFS. Fiduciary funds are reported only in the Statement of Fiduciary Net Position 
at the fund financial statement level. 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities were prepared using the 
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting. 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 

Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets and liabilities resulting from exchange and 
exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place. Non-
exchange transactions are recognized when the Police Jury has an enforceable legal 
claim to the revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets and liabilities. 

Program Revenues 

Program revenues included in the Statement of Activities derive directly from the 
program itself or from parties outside the Police Juiy's taxpayers or citizenry, as a 
whole; program revenues reduce the cost of the function to be financed from the 
Police Jury's general revenues. 

General Revenues 

General revenues included in the Statement of Activities are derived from local 
property and sales taxes, from unrestricted state and local grants and from other 
sources not considered program revenues. General revenues finance the remaining 
balance of functions not covered by program revenues. 

Fund Financial Statements (FFS) 

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its 
measurement focus. Governmental fund types use the flow of current financial 
resources measiwement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when susceptible to 
accnial (i.e., when they are "measurable and available"). "Measurable" means the 
amount of the transactions can be determined and "available" means collectible witliin 
the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. 
The Police Jury considers all revenues available if they are collected within 60 days 
after year-end. Expenditures are recorded when the related fiind liability is incurred, 
except for unmatured principal and interest on general long-term debt which is 
recognized when due, and certain compensated absences when are recognized when 
the obligations are expected to liquidated with expendable available financial 
resources. 

With this measurement focus, only current assets and current liabilities are generally 
included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases 
and decreases in net current assets. The governmental funds use the following 
practices in recording revenues and expenditures: 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE .JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 

Revenues 

Ad valorem taxes and the related state revenue sharing, based on homesteads in the 
parish, are recorded in the year the taxes are assessed by the parish Tax Assessor; 
however, the amount recorded is limited to collections anticipated to be realized 
within 60 days of the end of the fiscal year. Ad valorem taxes are assessed and 
become due on November 15 each year and become delinquent if not paid by 
December 31. The taxes are generally collected in December of the current year and 
January and February of the ensuing year. 

Federal and state grants and other allotments are recorded when the Police Jury is 
entitled to the funds. 

Sales taxes are considered susceptible to accrual and are recognized when collected 
by the vendors. 

Fines, forfeitures, and court costs are recognized in the period collected by the 
Ouachita Parish Tax Collector. 

Interest income on time deposits is recorded when the time deposits have matured 
and the interest is available. Interest income on interest bearing demand deposits is 
recorded at the end of each month when credited by the banl<. Interest income on 
investments is recorded periodically as the instruments mature. 

Substantially all other revenues are recorded when they become available to the 
Police Jury. 

Based on the foregoing, ad valorem taxes, sales & use taxes, federal and state grants 
and fines, forfeitures and court costs are considered to be susceptible to accrual. 

Expenditures 

Expenditures are generally recognized under the modified accrual basis of 
accounting when the related fund liability is incurred, except for compensated 
absences, which are recognized during the year when leave is actually taken and 
principal and interest payments on long-term obligations, which are recognized 
when due. 

Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Transfers between funds not expected to be repaid, sale of assets and proceeds from 
the issuance of long-term obligations are accounted for as otlier financing sources 
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(uses). These other financing sources (uses) are recognized at the time the 
underlying event occurs. 

Proprietary Funds 

The proprietary funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources 
measurement focus and a determination of net income and capital maintenance. 
With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the 
operation of these funds are included on the balance sheet. The proprietary funds 
use the accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized when earned, and 
expenses are recognized at the time liabilities are incurred. 

E. BUDGETS 

Preliminary budgets for the ensuing year, prepared on the modified accrual basis of 
accounting, are prepared annually by the Treasurer. During the months of 
September through November, the budget committee reviews the proposed budgets 
with the department heads and makes changes as it deems appropriate. Notice ofthe 
location and availability of the proposed budgets for public inspection and the date 
of the public hearings to be conducted on the budgets are then advertised in the 
official journal of the Police Jury. Prior to the selected December meeting, the 
Police Jury conducts a public hearing on the proposed budget(s) in order to receive 
comments from residents. Changes are made to the proposed budgets based on the 
public hearing and the desires of the Police Jury as a whole. The budgets are then 
adopted during the Police Jury's selected December meeting, and a notice of 
adoption which includes a summary ofthe budget is published in the official journal 
of the parish. During the year, the Police Jury receives monthly budget comparison 
statements that are used as a tool to control parish operations. The Police Jury 
exercises budgetaiy control at the fund level. Within departments, the treasurer has 
the authority to make adjustments as necessary. However, the treasurer does not 
have the authority to increase or decrease overall revenue and/or expenditure 
amounts. 

Budget comparison statements included in the accompanying financial statements 
include the original adopted budgets and any subsequently adopted amendment. 

F. ENCUMBRANCES 

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders are recorded to reserve that 
portion of the applicable appropriation, is employed. Outstanding purchase orders 
are taken into consideration before expenditures are incurred to assure that 
applicable appropriations are not exceeded. 
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G. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 

Cash includes amounts in demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, and 
certificates of deposits. Under state law, the Police Jury may deposit funds in 
demand deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, money market accounts, or time 
deposits with state banks organized under Louisiana law and national banks having 
tlieir principal ofllces in Louisiana. For purposes of the Statement of Cash Flows, 
cash equivalents include all highly liquid investments witli a maturity date of three 
months or less when purchased. 

H. INVESTMENTS 

Under state law, the Police Jury may invest in United States treasury notes or 
certificates. These funds are classified as investments if their original maturities 
exceed 90 days; however, if the original maturities are 90 days or less, they are 
classified as cash equivalents. In accordance with the provisions of GASB 
Statement 31, investments are carried at fair market value or amortized cost, as 
further discussed in Note 3. 

L INVENTOIUES 

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market, primarily using average cost. 
Inventories in the governmental funds consist of expendable supplies held for 
consumption. The expenditures are recognized when the items are purchased. 
Inventories at year end are equally offset by fund balance reserves. 

J. CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital Assets, which include land, buildings, fiimilure, fixtures and equipment, and 
books, arc reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities 
columns in tlie government-wide financial statements. The Police Jury considers 
assets with an initial individual cost of $500 or more and an estimated life of 1 year 
or more as a capital asset. Capital assets are recorded at historical cost and 
depreciated over their estimated useful lives. Donated capital assets arc recorded at 
their estimated fair value at the date of donation. 

Prior to January 1, 2003, major general infrastructure assets were not capitalized. 
Beginning January 1,2003, the Police Jury began recording current year additions to 
general infrastructure assets. Effective January 1,2008, the Police Jury retroactively 
recorded all general infrastructure assets acquired prior to January 1, 2003. The 
Police Jury elected to delay the retroactive recognition of these costs until that lime 
because of the complexity of estimating historical costs. 
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Eslimaled useflil life is management's estimate of how long the asset is expected to 
meet service demands. Capital assets have not been assigned a salvage value 
because management feels that the salvage value is immaterial. Straight-line 
depreciation is used based on the following useful lives: 

Three Years Computer equipment 
Five Years Furniture and fixtures 

Library books 
Motorized vehicles, excluding fire trucks 
Office equipment 
Plant equipment 

Ten Years Audio visual equipment 
Phone systems 
Radio towers 
Safety equipment, including fire fighting equipment 

Fifteen Years Fire trucks 
Land improvements 

Twenty Years Building improvements 
Playground equipment 

Twenty-Five - Forty Years Sewer treatment plants 
Forty Years Buildings 

Sewer lines, mains and manholes 
Improved roads 

Fifty Years Unimproved roads 
Seventy-Five Years Bridges 

K. LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 

Outstanding bonded debt at December 31, 2017, consisted of the 2016 Sales Tax 
Bonds reported in the governmental activities and the 2013 Series Sewer Revenue 
Refunding Bonds reported in the business-type activities. 

L. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

Firemen of Fire Protection District No. 1 of Ouachita Parish are entitled to full pay 
during sickness for a period not to exceed 52 weeks. In addition, firemen are 
entitled to annual vacation from 15 to 30 days depending upon the length of service 
with the Police Jury. 

All other full-time employees earn vacation at varying rates from 5 to 20 days each 
year depending upon length of service with the Police Jury. Employees may carry 
forward accrued amiual leave from year to year. Employees who terminate shall be 
paid for any annual leave to their credit at the employee's current rate of pay at the 
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time of separation, subject to a maximum of 320 hours. Any accumulated unused 
and unpaid annual leave may be converted to additional retirement benefit credit 
upon application for normal retirement and as verified by the employer. The 
applicant must already be eligible for retirement before the additional time for 
unused and unpaid leave time is added. Conversion is based on the actual number 
of days divided by a 260 working day year. In addition, all fiill-time employees cam 
from 4 to 12 days of sick leave each year depending upon length of employment. 
Sick leave may be accumulated without limitation. Upon retirement, a maximum of 
60 days may be approved and paid at the employee's average wage rate for the last 5 
years of employment. Accumulated sick leave in excess of 60 days is used in the 
employee's retirement computation as earned service. 

M. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS 

Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues and expenditures. 
Transactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures initially 
made from it that are properly applicable to another fund are recorded as 
expenditures in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures in the fund 
that is reimbursed. All other intcrfund transactions are reported as transfers. 

N. SALES AND USE TAXES 

On October 15, 1977 voters of the parish approved a one percent sales and use tax 
dedicated to improving, resurfacing, renovating, operating and maintaining public 
roads and bridges (including necessary drainage thereof and purchasing the 
necessary equipment to carry out such purposes) within said parish and outside the 
corporate limits of Monroe and West Monroe. The tax is for an indefinite period of 
time. The Police Jui7 entered into an intergovernmental agreement with the City of 
Monroe whereby the Monroe City Sales and Use Tax Collection Department will 
provide collection services for a fee of $2,100 each month. 

On January 17,1987 and October 21,1995 voters of the parish approved a one-half 
of one percent sales and use tax at each date dedicated to operating expenses and 
capital outlay for fire protection in said district. The total lax of one percent is for an 
indefinite period of time. The Jury entered into an intergovernmental agreement 
with the City of Monroe whereby the Monroe City Sales and Use Tax Collection 
Department will provide collection services for a fee of $1,050 each month. 

On April 9,2016 voters on the west side of the parish approved a .39 cent sales and 
use tax dedicated to the West Ouachita Economic Development District for road 
and roadside drainage improvements within the district. The tax went into effect on 
July 1,2016 and expires in 25 years or June 30, 2041. 
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O. NET POSITION/FUND BALANCE 

In the Statement of Net Position, the difference between a governments assets and 
liabilities is receded as net position. The components of net position are as follows: 

1. Restricted Net Position - Consists of net position less related liabilities 
reported in the government-wide statement of net position that is subject to 
constraints on their use by creditors, grantors, contributors or legislature. 

2. Unrestricted Net Position - Represent net position not appropriable for 
expenditures or legally segregated for a specific future use. 

Sometimes the Police Jury will make expenditures for a particular purpose from 
both restricted and unrestricted resources. In order to calculate the amounts to 
report as restricted — net position and unrestricted - net position in the 
government-wide financial statements, a flow assumption must be made about the 
order in which the resources are considered to be applied. It is the Police Jury's 
practice to consider restricted - net position to have been depleted before 
unrestricted - net position is applied. 

In accordance with Govcnunental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 54, 
the governmental fund financial statements, fund balances are classified as 
follows: 

Nonspendahle - Amounts that cannot be spent cither because they are in 
nonspendable form or because they are legally or contractually required to be 
maintained intact. 

Restricted - Amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes because of the 
state or federal laws, or because of constraints that are externally imposed by 
creditors, grantors, contributors, or the laws or regulations of otlier governments. 

Committed- Amounts that can be used only for specific purposes detennined by a 
formal action of the Police Jury. The Jury is the highest level of decision-making 
authority for tlie Police Jury. These amounts cannot be used for any other 
purposes unless the Jury removes or changes the specified use by taking the same 
type of action thai was employed when the funds were initially committed. 

Assigned - Amounts tliat are intended to be used for specific purposes as 
established by the Police Jury or officials or body's designated for that purpose but 
do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. 
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Unassigned - All amounts not included in other spendable classifications. 
Unassigned fund balances are the residual classification for the Police Jury's 
General fund. 

Sometimes the Police Juiy will make expenditures for a particular purpose from both 
restricted and unrestricted resources (the total of committed, assigned, and 
unassigned fund balance). In order to calculate the amounts to report as restricted, 
commuted, assigned, and unassigned lund balance in the governmental lund fmancial 
statements a How assumption must be made about the order in which the resources 
are considered to be applied. It is the Police Jury's practice to consider restricted 
fund balance to have been depleted before using any of the components of 
unrestricted fund balance. Further, when the components of unrestricted fund 
balance can be used for the same purpose, committed iunA balance is depleted first, 
followed by assigned fund balance, Unassigned fund balance is applied last. 

P. ELIMINATION AND RECLASSIFICATIONS 

In the process of aggregating data for the statement of net position and the statement 
of activities, some amounts reported as interfund activity and balances in the funds 
were eliminated or reclasstffnied. Interfund receivables and payables were 
eliminated to minimize the "grossing up" effect on assets and liabilities within the 

governmental activities columns. 

Q. USE OF ESTIMATES 

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent 
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of 
revenues and expenditures or expenses during the reporting period. Actual results 
could differ from those estimates. 
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Note 2 PROPERTY TAXES 

The following is a sununary of maximum authorized and levied ad valorem taxes: 

Maximum 
Millage 

Levied 
Millage 

Expiration 
Dale 

General Fund 
inside municipalities 2.07 2.07 Statutory 
Outside municipalities 4.18 4.14 Statutory 

Special Revenue Funds 
Correclional Facilities 9.20 9.20 12/31/21 
Mosquito Abatement District No. 1 1.99 1.40 12/31/18 
Fire Protection District No. 1 19.11 18.83 12/31/19 
Green Oaks Detention Home 2.91 2.90 12/31/25 
Health Unit 0.75 0.75 12/31/23 
Library Maintenance & Operations 7.67 7.64 12/31/25 
Road Lighting District No. 1 5.00 5.00 12/31/22 

Debt Service Fund 
Economic Development 1.80 - 12/31/23 

Differences between maximum and levied millage are the result of taxable property 
reassessments as required by Article 7, Section 23 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974. 
A revaluation of all property is required to be completed by the parish assessor no less 
than every four years. Total assessed value for 2017 is equal to $1,311,303,540. Under 
Louisiana law the parish assessor exempts the first $7,500 of assessed value (10% of 
$75,000 homestead exemption) of a taxpayer's primary residence from parish property 
taxes. This homestead exemption is equal to $208,457,926 of the assessed value in 2017. 

The following is a schedule of the property tax calendar year: 

Assessment date 
Official levy date 
Date taxes become due 
Lien dale 

January 1, 2017 
November 15, 2017 
December 31, 2017 

January 1,2018 
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Note 3 CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS 

Custodial credit risk - deposits. The Police Jury's cash and cash equivalents consist of 
deposits with financial institutions. Stale statutes govern the Police Jury's investment 
policy. Pennissible investments include direct obligations of the U.S. Government and 
agency securities, certificates of deposit, and savings accounts or savings certificates of 
savings and loan associations and repurchase agreements. In addition, local governments 
in Louisiana are authorized to invest in the Louisiana Asset Management Pool, Inc. 
(LAMP), a non-profit corporation formed by an initiative of the Stale Treasurer and 
organized under the laws of the Stale of Louisiana, which operates the local government 
investment pool. Collateral is required for demand deposits, certificates of deposit, 
savings certificates of savings and loan associations and repurchase agreements at 100% 
of all amounts not covered by deposit insurance. Obligations that may be pledged as 
collateral are obligations of the United States government and its agencies and 
obligations of the state and its subdivisions. Per Louisiana State law, collateral is not 
required for funds invested in LAMP. 

The following is a .schedule of the Police Jury's cash and cash equivalents at December 
31,2017. Differences between Pol ice Jury balances and the bank balances arise because 
of the net effect of deposits-in-transit and outstanding checks. 

Police Jury Bank 
Balance Balance 

Cash on Deposit $ 73,323,796 $ 74,068,566 
Petty Cash 3,606 -

TOTAL $ 73,327,402 $ 74,068,566 

The Police Jury's deposits are collateralized as follows: 

FDIC Insured Deposits $ 500,000 
Uninsured Deposits: 

Collateralized 73,568,566 

Total Deposits $ 74,068,566 
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The Police Jury's investmenls al December 31, 2017, consist of certificates of deposit 
with carrying and market values of $ 11,766,100 and are held by the Police Jury's agent in 
the Police Jury's name, and is collateralized. 

Credit risk. The Police Jury's investment are the certificates of deposit mentioned above, 
therefore the Police Jury is exposed to no credit risk. 

Concentration of credit risk. The Police Jury does not limit the amount that may be 
invested in securities of any one issuer. Applicable state statutes do not place limits on 
credit concentration. 

Interest rate risk. The Police Jury manages its exposure to declines in fair values by 
limiting the maturity of its investments to no longer than one year. 

Note 4 CAPITAL ASSETS 

A summary of changes in capital assets for governmental activities for the year ended 
December 31,2017 were as follows: 

Governmental Activities 
Balance Additions and Deletions and Balance 
I/I/2017 Transfers Transfers 12/31/2017 

Capital assets, not being depreciated 
Land S 12,091,900 $ $ - $ 12,091,900 
Construction in progress 19,033,119 3,948,229 612,171 22,369,177 

rotal capital assets, 
not being depreciated 31,125,019 3,948,229 612,171 34,461,077 

Capital assets being depreciated 
Buildings 60,485,795 349,697 94,947 60,740,545 
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 37,334,048 3,633,676 1,121,916 39,845,808 
Books 4,526,813 658,776 378,061 4,807,528 
Infrastructure 

Roads 258.239,761 4.050,069 - 262,289,830 
Bridge 6,541,105 - - 6,541,105 
Drainage 5,701,933 55,304 - 5,757,237 

Total capital assets, being depreciated 372,829,455 8,747,522 1,594,924 379,982,053 

Total capital assets before 
accumulated depreciation 403,954,474 12,695,751 2,207,095 414,443,130 
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Governmental Activities (Concluded) 

Governmental activities 
capital assets, net 

Balance Additions and Deletions and Balance 
1/1/2017 Transfers Transfers 12/31/2017 

Less accumulated depreciation 
Building 24,790,582 1,377,976 39,218 26,129,340 
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 24,188,445 2,463,885 1,093,391 25,558,939 
Books 2.791,988 555,190 378,061 2,969,117 
Infrastructure 

Roads 166,828,587 6,459,556 . 173,288,143 
Bridge 2,877,804 87,215 - 2,965,019 
Drainage 577,736 228,121 - 805.857 

Total accumulated depreciation 222,055,142 11,171,943 1,510,670 231,716,415 

S 181,899,331 $ 1,523,809 $ 696,425 $ 182,726,715 

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental activities as follows: 

Judicial $ 175,458 

Elections 894 

Finance and Administration 16,326 

Other General Government 6,593,495 

Public Safety 2,131,795 

Public Works 1,047,581 

Health and Welfare 238,099 

Culture and Recreation 938,492 

Economic Development 29,803 

Total $ 11,171,943 

A summary of changes in capital assets for business-type activities for the year ended 
December 31, 2017, were as follows: 
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Business-Type Activities 
Balance Balance 
1/1/2017 Additions Deletions 12/31/2017 

West Ouachita Sewer District No. 9 
Capital assets S 873,170 $ - $ $ 873,170 
Accumulated depreciation (441,061) (35,093) (476,154) 

Total capita] assets 432,109 (35,093) 397,016 

Green Acres Sewerage District No. 13 
Capital assets 139,420 - 139,420 
Accumulated depreciation (96,726) (3.486) (100.212) 

Total capital assets 42.694 (3,486) 39,208 

Southeast Sewer District No. 3 
Capita! assets 2,287,537 - 2,287,537 
Accumulated depreciation (1,689.435) (56,482) (1,745,917) 

Total capital assets 598,102 (56,482) 541,620 

Eastern Forest Sewer District No. 14 
Capital assets 238,778 - 238,778 
Accumulated depreciation (158,665) (5,089) (163,754) 

Total capital assets 80.113 (5,089) 75,024 

Calvcrl/Hodge Watson Sewer 
Capital assets 263,110 - 263,110 
Accumulated depreciation (152,604) (10,524) (163,128) 

Total capital assets 110,506 (10,524) 99,982 

Ingleside Sewer District 
Capital assets 822,330 - 822,330 
Accumulated depreciation (276,850) (32,893) (309,743) 

Total capital assets 545,480 (32,893) 512,587 

Total business-type activities 
capital assets, net $ 1,809,004 $ (143,567) $ - ; S 1,665,437 

Depreciation expense for 2017 was charged to business-type activities as follows: 

West Ouachita Sewer District No. 9 
Green Acres Sewerage District No. 13 
Southeast Sewer District No. 3 
Eastern Forest Sewer District No. 14 
Calvert/H. Watson Sewer 
Ingleside Sewer District 

Total 

35,093 
3,486 

56,482 
5,089 

10,524 
32,893 

$ 143,567 
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Business-Type Acllvities 
Balance 

1/1/2017 

Additions and Deletions and 

Transfers Transfers 

Balance 

12/31/2017 

Land $ 11,870 $ - $ - J 11,870 

Buildings 3,500 - - 3,500 

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 18,883 - - 18,883 

Land improvements 55,611 - - 55,611 

LIfi stations 624,815 - - 624,815 

Lines, mains and manholes 1,538,308 - - 1,538,308 

Treatment plant 2,371,358 - - 2.371,358 

Total capital assets before 
accumulated depreciation 4,624,345 - - 4,624,345 

Less accumulated deprecicalion 

Buildings $ 3,500 $ - $ - S 3,500 

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 18,883 • - 18.883 

Land improvements 45,332 1,319 - 46,651 

Lift stations 446,812 15,621 462,433 

Lines, mains and manholes 1,144,683 38,458 - 1,183,141 

Treatment plant 1,156,130 88,169 - 1,244,299 

Total accumulated depreciation 2,815,340 143,567 2,958,907 

Business-Type activities 

capital assets, net $ 1,809,005 $ (143,567) $ - $ 1,665,438 
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Note 5 INTEIHJ'UND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES (FES level only) 

Individual balances due to/from other funds at December 31,2017, are as follows: 

Major Governmental Funds 
General Fund 
Urban System 

Nonmajor Special Revenue Funds 
W.I.QA - Adult Program 
W.I.O. A - Youth Program 
W.I.QA - nSslocated Worka: 
W.I.OA-S.T.EP. 
W.I.QA - Qne Slop/Anerica Job Center 
W.I.Q.A Regional MEG QJT 
LEAP 
DQJ - AiTcst Grant 
Criminal Court 
CDBG-PinkStrcet 
CDBG-Violet/Iris Streets 
Road Ligliting [Districts 
Section 8 Outside HAP 

Nonmajor Debt Service Funds 
West Ouachita Economic Development District 

Nonmajor Enterprise Funds 
Calveil/H. Watson Sev\eragc District 
Ingleside Sev^rage District 
Green Acres Sewerage District No. 13 
West Ouachita Scweiage District No. 9 

Total $ 

Due From 
Otlier Funds 

$ 1,254,467 

21,407 
73,000 

Due To 
Otlier Funds 

779,955 

64,978 
50,736 
50,548 
47,465 
8,744 
149 

55,935 
16,901 
40,807 
53,926 
58,036 
8,712 
9,775 

7,800 

38,356 
56,051 

1,348,874 $ 1,348,874 

Interfiind receivables/payablcs are due primarily to cash overdrafts in individual funds. 
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Note 6 INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

Transfers to/from other funds for the year ended December 31,2017, were as follows: 

Major Funds 
General Fund 

Transfers 
In 

Transfers 
Out 

$ 379,662 $ 1,001,995 

Special Revenue Funds 
Public Works 
Fire Department 
Library 
Correctional Center 
Urban Systems 

Nonmajor Funds 
Special Revenue Funds 

Road Program 
Green Oaks Juvenile Detention 
Criminal Court Fund 
Chcniere Lake Park 
Animal Protection and Control 
Jail Maintenance Reserve 
Drainage Program 
Ouachita Parish Homeland Security 
Green Oaks Reserve 
Shelter Improvement Fund 
F.E.M,A. Buy-Oul $3,800,000 

Debt Service Funds 
Economic Development 
West Ouachita Economic Development District 

Capital Projects Funds 
J S Clark Cemetery 
Fire Department 
Library 
West Ouachita Economic Development District 

Total 

205,000 

1,000,000 

500,000 

225,000 
125,000 
16,000 

180,000 
35,040 
82,297 
50,000 

10,000 

4,658 
875,000 
500,000 

1,100,000 

500,000 
875,000 
500,000 
180,000 

1,000,000 
50,000 

16,000 

64,662 
1,100,000 

$ 5,287,657 $ 5,287,657 

General Fund transfers are used to supplement the operations of various funds. Public 
Works and the Road Program transfers are used to provide funding of specific Public 
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Works projects approved by the parish engineer. The Fire Department Special Revenue 
Fund provided funding to the Fire Department Capital Projects Fund for future capital 
expenditures. 

Note 7 LONG TERM OBLIGATIONS 

At December 31,2017, employees of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury have accumulated 
and vested $2,481,573 of employee leave benefits, which have been computed in 
accordance with GASB Codification Section C60. 

The following is a summary of changes in general long-term obligations: 

Balance 
December 3 

2016 Additions Deductions 
December 31, 

2017 

Amounts 
Due 

Within One 
Year 

Governmental Activities 
Claims liability $ 2,516,718 $ 692,685 S (959,343) $ 2,250,059 $ 
Compensated absences 2,353,767 1,739,678 (1,611,872) 2,481,573 1,612,000 
OPEB 5,756,197 1,026,525 (786,672) 5,996,050 
Pensions 30,644,697 508,444 (3,951,382) 27,201,759 
Capital leases 99,513 - (31,450) 68,063 33,141 
Series 2016 Sales Tax Bonds 7,000,000 - (620,000) 6,380,000 630,000 

Business-Type Activities 
Series 2013 Sewer Revenue 

Refunding Bonds 351,000 - (26,000) 325,000 27,000 
Total $ 48,721,892 $ 3,967,332 $ (7,986,719) S 44,702,504 $ 2,302,141 

Principal and interest on the Revenue and Sales Tax Bonds are due as follows: 

Year Principal Interest Total 
2018 $ 657,000 $ 141,702 $ 798,702 
2019 673,000 127,899 800,899 
2020 694,000 113,757 807,757 
2021 716,000 99,169 815,169 
2022 737,000 84,101 821,101 

2023-2027 3,228,000 177,533 3,405,533 

Total $ 6,705,000 $ 744,161 S 7,449,161 
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Note 8 CAPITAL LEASES 

In 2014, the Police Jury entered into a capital lease for the purchase of a video visitation 
system at the Ouachita Parish Correctional Center. The original amount of the lease was 
$ 150,750 and bears interest at 5.27%. The lease is to be repaid in 20 quarterly payments 
of $9,019.94. The following is a summary of future minimum lease payment. 

Future Minimum 
Years Ended December 31: Lease Payments 

2018 36.080 
2019 36,080 

72.160 
Less: Amounts representing Interest (4.097) 

Present Value of Future Minimum Lease Payments $ 68,063 

Note 9 SELF-INSURANCE PROGRAMS 

The Insurance Loss Rcsei-ve and Reserve Workers' Compensation Funds, were 
established by the Ouachita Parish Police Jury to provide a means of partially self-
funding potential insurance losses, resulting from increased policy deductible amounts 
for property and fleet vehicle insurance, partially self-funding of workers' compensation 
and the absence of comprehensive liability coverage. The self-insured plan is 
administered by a third party, with claims under the partially self-insured amount of 
$150,000 paid by the Internal Service Funds. Consistent with the provisions of GASB 
Statement No, 10, "Accoimting and Financial Reportingfor Risk Financing and Related 
Insurance Issues^', the Police Jury uses the funds mentioned above to account for its risk 
financing activities. At December 31,2017, the balance available to pay such liabilities if 
and when they arise is $5,583,961. An analysis of the changes in the claims liability for 
the year ended December 31, 2017, is as follows: 

Balance, Changes In Benefits & Balance, 
12/31 /2016 Estimates Claims 12/31/2017 

Insurance Loss Reserve $ 

Workers' Compensation $ 

290,507 $ 24,880 $ (257,635) $ 57,752 
2,226,211 $ 667,805 $ (701,708) $ 2,192,308 
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Note 10 DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLANS 

A. PAROCHIAL EMnOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF LOUISIANA 

Plan Description 

The Ouachita Parish Police Jury contributes to the Parochial Employees' Retirement 
System of Louisiana (System) which is a cost sharing multiple employer defined benefit 
pension plan. All permanent employees working at least 28 hours per week are eligible 
to participate in the System. As of January 1997, elected officials, except coroners, 
justices of the peace, and parish presidents may no longer join PERS, Section 1901 
through 2025 ofTille 11 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes (La. R.S. 11:1901-2025) and 
other general laws of the State of Louisiana govern PERS. 

The System is composed of two distinct plans, Plan A and Plan B, with separate assets 
and benefit provisions. All employees of the police jury are members of Plan A. 

Any member of Plan A who was hired prior to January 1,2007, can retire providing he/she 
meets one of the following criteria: 

1. Any age after 30 years of creditable service. 
2. Age 55 after 25 years of creditable service. 
3. Age 60 after 10 years of creditable service. 
4. Age 65 after seven years creditable service. 

Eligibility for retirement for Plan A members hired on or after January I, 2007 is as 
follows: 

1. Age 55 after 30 years of creditable service. 
2. Age 62 after 10 years of creditable service. 
3. Age 67 after seven years of creditable service. 

Generally, the monthly amount of the retirement allowance of any member of Plan A 
shall consist of an amount equal to three percent of the employee's final 
compensation multiplied by his or her years of creditable service. However, under 
certain conditions as outlined in the statutes, the benefits are limited to specified 
amounts. 

The System also provides death and disability benellts. Benefits are established or 
amended by stale statute. 
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For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Ouachita Parish Police Jury's total 
payroll for all employees was $23,033,866. Total covered payroll was $12,909,631. 
Covered payroll refers to all compensation paid by the Ouachita Parish Police Jury to 
active employees covered by the Plan. 

The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial 
statements and required supplementary information for the System. The report may 
be obtained by writing to the Parochial Employees Retirement System of Louisiana, 
7509 Wrenwood Boulevard, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70809, or by calling (225) 928-
1361, or by visiting the System's website www.persla.org. 

Contributions 

According to state statute, contribution requirements for all employers are actuarially 
determined each year. For the year ended December 31, 2017, the actual employer 
contribution rate was 13.00% for Plan A, actuarially determined as an amount that, 
when combined with employee contributions, is expected to finance the costs of 
benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance 
any unfunded accrued liability. In accordance with slate statute, the System receives 
ad valorem taxes and stale revenue sharing funds. These additional sources of 
income are used as employer contributions and arc considered support from non-
employer contributing entities, but are not considered special funding situations. 

Under Plan A, members are required by state statute to contribute 9.50% of their 
annual covered salary. The contributions are deducted from the employee's wages or 
salary and remitted by the Ouachita Parish Police Jury to the System monthly. The 
Ouachita Parish Police Jury's contributions to the System under Plan A for the year 
ending December 31, 2017 were $1,613,710. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Deferred 
Iriflows of Resources Related to Pensions 

At December 31, 2017, llie Employer reported a liability of $4,475,8)6 for its 
proportionate share of the Net Pension Liability. The Net Pension Liability was 
measured as of December 31, 2016 and the total pension liability used to calculate 
the Net Pension Liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. 
The Ouachita Parish Police Jury's proportion of the Net Pension Liability was based 
on a projection of the Police Juiy's long-term share of contributions to the pension 
plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially 
determined. At December 31, 2016, the Police Jury's proportion was 2,173240%, 
which was an increase of 0.048710% from its proportion measured as of December 
31,2015. 
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For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Ouachita Parish Police Jury recognized 
pension expense of $2,658,579 plus employer's amortization of change in 
proportionate share and differences between employer contributions and 
proportionate share of contributions, which was ($1,613,517). Total pension expense 
for the Ouachita Pai'ish Police Jury for the year ended December 31, 2017 was 
$1,045,062. 

At December 31,2017, the Ouachita Parish Police Jury reported deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following 
sources: 

Deferred Outflows of 
Resources 

Deferred Inflows of 
Resources 

Differences between expected 
and actual experience $ - $ 783,226 
Changes in assumption 849,759 -

Net difference between 
projected and actual earnings 
on pension plan investments 3,473,400 
Changes in employer's 
portion of beginning net 
pension liability 9,250 1,037 
Differences between 
employer contributions and 
proportionate share of 
employer contributions (18,530) 1,039 
Subsequent measurement 
contributions 1,613,710 
Total $ 5,927,589 $ 785,302 

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year ended December 31, 
2018 $ 1,285,572 
2019 $ 1,285,572 
2020 $ 1,285,572 
2021 $ 1,285,572 
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Actuarial A.ssuinptiom 

A summary of the actuarial methods and assumptions used in determining tlie total 
pension liability as of December 31, 2016, are as follows: 

Valuation Date December 31, 2016 
Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal 
Actuarial Assumptions: 
Investment Rate of Return 7.00%) (net of investment expense, including inflation) 
Salary increases 5.25% (2.75% merit, 2.50% inflation) 

Mortality rates 

RP-2000 Employee Sex Distinct Table was selected for 
employees. RP-2000 Healthy Annuitant Sex Distinct Tables 
were selected for aimuitanls and beneficiaries. RP-2000 
Disabled Lives Mortality Table was selected for disabled 
annuitants. 

Expected remaining service 
lives 4 years 

Cost of Living Adjustments 

The present value of future retirement benefits is based on 
benefits currently being paid by the System and includes 
previously granted cost of living increases. The present values 
do not include provisions for potential future increases not yet 
authorized by the Board of Trustees. 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.00% for Plan A 
and 7.00% for Plan B. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount 
rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current 
contribution rates and that contributions from participating employers and non-
employer contributing entities will be made at the actuarially determined contribution 
rates, which are calculated in accordance with relevant statutes and approved by the 
Board of Trustees and the Public Retirement Systems' Actuarial Committee. Based 
on those assumptions, the System's fiduciary net position was projected to be 
available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. 
Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was 
applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension 
liability. 

The long-tenn expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined 
using a triangulalion method which integrated the capital asset pricing model (lop-
down), a treasury yield curve approach (bottom-up) and an equity building-block 
model (bottom-up). Risk return and correlations are projected on a forward looking 
basis in equilibrium, in which best estimates of expected future real rates of return 
(expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are 
developed for each major asset class. These rates are combined to produce the long-
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term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by 
the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation of 2.00% and 
an adjustment for the effect of rebalancing/diversification. The resulting expected 
long-term rate of return is 7.66% for the year ended December 31, 2016. 

Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in 
the System's target asset allocation as of December 31,2016 are summarized in the 
following table: 

Long-Term Expected Real 
Asset Class Target Allocation Rate of Return 

Fixed income 35% 1.24% 
Equity 52% 3.63% 
Allemalives 11% 0.67% 
Real Assets 2% 0.12% 
Totals 100% 5.66% 

Inflation 2.00% 
Expected arithmetic nominal 
return 7.66% 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.00%. The 
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that employee 
contributions will be made at the current contribution rate and that contributions from 
participating employers and non-employer contributing entities will be made at the 
actuarially determined contribution rates, which are calculated in accordance with 
relevant statutes and approved by the Board of Trustees and the Public Retirement 
Systems' Actuarial Committee. Based on those assumptions, the System's fiduciary 
net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit 
payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return 
on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments 
to determine the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury's Proportionate Share of the Net 
Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

The following presents the Ouachita Parish Police Jury's proportionate share of the 
net pension liability calculated using the discount rate of 7.00%, as well as what the 
Police Jury's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were 
calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage-point lower (6.00%) or one 
percentage-point higher (8.00%) than tlie current rate: 
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1.0% Decrease 
(6.00%) 

Current Discount 
Rate (7.00%) 

1.0% Increase 
(8.00%) 

Employer's 
proportionate share of 
net pension liability 

$13,388,964 $4,475,816 ($3,060,521) 

Payables to the Pension Plan 

These financial statements include a payable to the pension plan of $639,308, which 
is the legally required contribution due at December 31, 2017. This amount is 
recorded in accrued expenses. 

Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about the Plan's fiduciary net position is available in the 
separately issued Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana Audit 
Report at www.pcrsla.org. 

B. FIREFIGHTERS' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

Plan Description 

The Ouachita Parish Police Jury contributes to the Firefighters' Retirement System of 
Louisiana (System) which is a cost sharing multiple employer defined benefit pension 
plan. Membership in the System is mandatory for all full-time firefighters who earn 
more than $375 per month and are employed by any municipality, parish, or fire 
protection district of the State of Louisiana. 

Any member of the Plan can retire providing the member meets on of the following criteria: 

1. Any age with 25 years of creditable service. 
2. Age 50 with a minimum of twenty or more years of creditable service. 
3. Age 55 with a minimum of twelve or more years of creditable service. 

The monthly amount of benefits are 3 1 /3% of their average final compensation multiplied 
by his total years of service, not to exceed 100% of final salary. 

The system also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits arc established or 
amended by state statute. 
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For the year ended December 31,2017, the Ouachita Parish Police Jury's total payroll for 
all employees was $23,033,866. Total covered payroll was $8,838,316. Covered payroll 
refers to all compensation paid by the Ouachita Parish Police Jury to active employees 
covered by the System. 

The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial 
statements and required supplementary information for the System. The report may be 
obtained by writing to the Firefigliters' Retirement System of Louisiana, 3100 Brentwood 
Drive, Baton Rouge, Louisiana, or by visiting the System's website 
www. lafirefightersret. com. 

Contributions 

According to state statute, contribution requirements for all employers are actuarially 
determined each yeai*. For the year ended December 31,2017, total contributions due for 
employers and employees were 35.25% for January-June and 36.50% for July-December, 
acloiarially determined as an amount tliat, when combined with employee contributions, 
is expected to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, with an 
additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. The employer and 
contribution rates for all members were 25.25% for January-June and 26.50% for July-
December. In accordance with state statute, the System receives ad valorem taxes and 
state revenue sharing funds. These additional sources of income are used as employer 
contributions and are considered support from non-employer contributing entities, but are 
not considered special funding situations. 

Members are required by state statute to contribute 10.00% of their annual covered 
salary. The contributions are deducted from the employee's wages or salary and remitted 
by the Ouachita Parish Police Jury to the System monthly. The Ouachita Parish Police 
Jury's contributions to the System for the year ending December 31, 2017 were 
$2,288,621. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Deferred 
Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions 

At December 31, 2017, the Police .Tury reported a liability of $21,770,285 for its 
proportionate share of the Net Pension Liability. The Net Pension Liability was 
measured as of June 30, 2017 and the total pension liability used to calculate the Net 
Pension Liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The Ouachita 
Parish Police Jury's proportion of the Net Pension Liability was based on a projection of 
the Police Jury's long-lenn share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the 
projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined. At June 
30, 2017, the Police .Tury's proportion was 3.798126%, which was a decrease of 
. 107447% from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2016. 
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For Ihe year ended December 31, 2017, tlie Ouachita Parish Police Juiy recognized 
pension expense of $3,763,081 plus the employer's amortization of change in 
proportionate share and differences between employer contributions and proportionate 
share of contributions, ($3,367,312). Total pension expense was $395,769. 

At December 31, 2017, the Police Jury reported deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following sources: 

Deferred Outflows of 
Resources 

Deferred Inflows of 
Resources 

Differences between expected 
and actual experience $ 1,872,872 $ 1,214,063 
Changes in assumption 910,551 5,192 
Net difference between 
projected and actual earnings 
on pension plan investments 1,076,974 
Changes in employer's 
portion of beginning net 
pension liability 431,749 18,320 
Differences between 
employer contributions and 
proportionate share of 
employer contributions (74,911) 118,750 
Sub.sequent measurement 
contributions 1,207,265 
Total S 5,424,500 $ 1,356,325 

The $1,207,265 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions 
resulting from the Ouachita Parish Police Juiy contributions subsequent to the 
measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of Net Pension Liability in the 
year ended December 31, 2017. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources will be recognized in pension expense as 
follows: 

Year ended December 31: 
2018 $ 900,990 
2019 $ 900,990 
2020 $ 900,990 
2021 $ 900,990 
2022 $ 900,990 
2023 $ 900,990 
2024 $ 900,990 
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Actuarial Assumptions 

A summary of the actuarial methods and assumptions used in detennining the total 
pension liability as of June 30,2017 is as follows: 

Valuation Dale June 30, 2017 
Actuarial Cost Method Individual Entry Age Normal Cost 
Actuarial Assumptions: 
Investment Rate of Return 7.40%, net of pension plan investment expense, 

including inflation 
Inflation rate 2.775% 
Mortality The mortality rate assumption used was set 

based upon an experience study performed on 
plan data for the period July 1, 2009, tlirough 
June 30, 2014, The data was then assigned 
credibility weighting and combined with a 
slandai'd table to produce current levels of 
mortality. This moilality was then projected 
forward to a period equivalent to the estimated 
duration of the System's liabilities. The RP-
2000 Combined Healthy with Blue Collar 
Adjustment Sex Distinct Tables projected to 
2031 using Scale AA were selected for 
employee, annuitant, and beneficiary mortality. 
The RP-2000 Disabled Lives Mortality Table 
set back five years for males and set back three 
years for females was selected for disabled 
annuitants. Setbacks in these tables were used 
to approximate mortality improvement. 

Salary increases Vary from 15.0% in the first two years of 
service to 4.75% with 25 or more years of 
service; includes inflation and merit increases 

Cost-of-Living Adjustments (COLAs) For the purpose of detennining the present 
value of benefits, COLAs were deemed not to 
be substantively automatic and only those 
previously granted were included. 

The estimated long-term expected rale of return on pension plan investments was 
determined using a building-block method in which best-estimates ranges of expected 
future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and 
inflation) arc developed for each major asset class. Tliese ranges are combined to produce 
the long-tenn expected rate of return by weighting the ex)Dccted future real rates of return 
by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation, 2.75%. The 
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resulting long-tenn expected arithmetic nominal rate of return was 8.29% as of June 30, 
2017. Best estimates of arithmetic real rales of rctuim for each major class includes in the 
System's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2017, are summarized in the following 
table: 

Asset Type Target Asset 
Allocation 

Long-Term 
Expected Real 
Rate of Return 

Equity 
U.S. Equity 27.00% 6.15% 

Equity Non-U.S. Equity 20.00% 7.45% Equity 
Global Equity 10.00% 6.85% 

Fixed Income Fixed Income 23.00% 2.04% 

Alternatives 
Real Estate 6.00% 4.62% 

Alternatives 
Private Equity 4.00% 8.73% 

Multi-Asset 
Strategies 

Global Tactical Asset Allocation 5.00% 4.40% Multi-Asset 
Strategies Risk Parity 5.00% 4.79% 

100.00% 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.40%. The projection 
of cash flows used to detennine the discount rate assumed that employee contributions 
will be made at the current contribution rate and that contributions from employers will 
be made at contractually required rates, actuarially determined. Based on those 
assumptions, the System's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all 
projected future benellt payments of current active and inactive employees. Therefore, 
the long-term expected rate olTeturn on System investments was applied to all periods of 
projected benefit payment to determine the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury's Proportionate Share ofthe Net Pension 
Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

The following presents the Ouachita Parish Police Jury's proportionate share of the net 
pension liability calculated using the discount rate of 7.40%, as well as what the Police 
Jury's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using 
a discount rate that is one percentage-point lower (6.40%) or one percentage-point higher 
(8.40%) than the current rate: 
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1.0% Decrease 
(6.50%) 

Current 
Discount Rate 

(7.50%) 
1.0% Increase 

(8.50%) 
Employer's proportionate 
share of net pension 
liability 

$31,283,059 $21,770,285 $13,773,431 

Payables to (he Pension Plan 

These financial statements include a payable to the pension plan of $232,524, which is 
the legally required contribution due at December 31,2017. This amount is recorded in 
accrued expenses. 

Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about the System's fiduciary net position is available in the 
separately issued Firefighters' Retirement System of Louisiana Audit Report at 
www.lafirefiahtersret.com. 

C. LOUISIANA STATE EMPLOYEES' RETIFEMENTSYSTEM 

For purposes of measuring the Net Pension Liability, deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about 
the fiduciary net position of the Louisiana Stale Employees' Retirement System 
(LASERS) and additions to/deductions from LASERS' fiduciary net position have been 
determined on the same basis as they are reported by LASERS. For this purpose, benefit 
payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and 
payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 

Revised Statutes (La. R.S. 11:401) grants to LASERS Board of Trustees and the 
Louisiana Legislature the authority to review administration, benefit terms, investments, 
and funding of the plan. LASERS issues a publicly available financial report that can be 
obtained at www.lasersonline.ora. 

The following is a description of the plan and its benefits and is provided for general 
information purposes only. Participants should refer to the appropriate statutes for more 
complete information. 

1. Retirement 

The age and years of creditable service required in order for a member to retire with full 
benefits are established by statute, and vary depending on the member's hire dale, 
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employer, and job classification. The majority of LASERS rank and file members may 
either retire with full benefits at any age upon completing 30 years of creditable service 
or at age 60 upon completing five to ten years of creditable service depending on their 
plan. Additionally, members may choose to retire with 20 years of service at any age, 
with an actuarially reduced benefit. The basic annual retirement benefit for members is 
equal to 2.5% to 3.5% of average compensation multiplied by the number of years of 
creditable service. 

Average compensation is defined as the member's average annual earned compensation 
for the highest 36 consecutive months of employment for members employed prior to 
July 1,2006. Formembers hired July l,2006orlater,averagecompensationisbasedon 
the member's average annual earned compensation for the highest 60 consecutive months 
of employment. The maximum annual retirement benefit cannot exceed the lesser of 
100% of average compensation or a certain specified dollar amount of actuarially 
determined monetary limits, which vary depending upon the member's age at retirement. 
Judges, court officers, and certain elected officials receive an additional annual 
retirement benefit equal to 1.0% of average compensation multiplied by the number of 
years of creditable service in their respective capacity. As an altemalivc to the basic 
retirement benefits, a member may elect to receive their retirement throughout their life, 
with certain benefits being paid to their designated beneficiary after their death. 

Act 992 ofthe 2010 Louisiana Regular Legislative Session, changed the benefit structure 
for LASERS members hired on or after January 1, 2011. This resulted in three new 
plans: regular, hazardous duty, and judges. The new regular plan includes regular 
members and those members who were fonnerly eligible to participate in specially plans, 
excluding hazardous duty and judges. Regular members and judges are eligible to retire 
at age 60 after five years of creditable service and, may also retire at any age, with a 
reduced benefit, after 20 years of creditable service. Hazardous duty members are 
eligible to retire with twelve years of creditable service at age 55, 25 years of creditable 
service at any age or with a reduced benefit after 20 years of creditable service. Average 
compensation will be based on the member's average annual earned compensation for the 
highest 60 consecutive months of employment for all tliree new plans. Members in the 
regular plan will receive a 2.5% accrual rate, hazardous duty plan a 3.33% accrual rale, 
and judges a 3.5% accrual rate. The extra 1.0% accrual rate for each year of service for 
court officers, the governor, lieutenant governor, legislators, House clerk, sergeants at 
arms, or Senate secretary, employed after January 1, 2011, was eliminated by Act 992. 
Specialty plan and regular members, hired prior to January 1, 2011, who are hazardous 
duty employees have the option to transition to the new hazardous duty plan. 

A member leaving employment before attaining minimum retirement age, but after 
completing certain minimum service requirements, becomes eligible for a benefit 
provided the member lives to the minimum service retirement age, and does not 
withdraw their accumulated contributions. The minimum service requirement for 
benefits varies depending upon the member's employer and service classification but 
generally is ten years of service. 
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2. Deferred Retirement Benefits 

The Stale Legislature authorized LASERS to establish a Defeired Retirement Option 
Plan (DROP). When a member enters DROP, their status changes from active member 
to retiree even though they continue to work and draw their salary for a period of up to 
three years. The election is irrevocable once participation begins. During DROP 
participation, accumulated retirement benefits that would have been paid to each retiree 
are separately tracked. For members who entered DROP prior to January 1, 2004, 
interest at a rate of one-half percent less than the System's realized return on its portfolio 
(not to be less than zero) will be credited to the retiree after participation ends. At that 
lime, the member must choose among available alternatives for the distribution of 
benefits that have accumulated in the DROP account. Members who enter DROP on or 
after January 1, 2004, are required to participate in LASERS Self-Directed Plan (SDP) 
which is administered by a third-party provider. The SDP allows DROP participants to 
choose from a menu of investment options for the allocation of their DROP balances. 
Participants may diversify their investments by choosing from an approved list of mutual 
funds with different holdings, management styles, and risk factors. 

Members eligible to retire and who do not choose to participate in DROP may elect to 
receive at the time of retirement an initial benefit option (1130) in an amount up to 36 
months of benefits, with an actuarial reduction of their future benefits. For members who 
selected the IBO option prior to January 1, 2004, such amount may be withdrawn or 
remain in the IBO account earning interest at a rate of one-half percent less than the 
System's realized return on its portfolio (not to be less than zero). Those members who 
select the IBO on or after January 1, 2004, are required to enter the SDP as described 
above. 

3. Disability Benefits 

All members with ten or more years of credited service who become disabled may 
receive a maximum disability retirement benefit equivalent to the regular retirement 
fomiula without reduction by reason of age. 

Upon reaching age 60, the disability retiree may receive a regular retirement benefit by 
making application to the Board of Trustees. 

For injuries sustained in the line of duty, hazardous duty personnel in the Hazardous Duty 
Services Plan will receive a disability benefit equal to 75% of final average 
compensation. 

4. Survivor's Benefits 

Certain eligible surviving dependents receive benefits based on the deceased 
member's compensation and their relationship to the deceased. The deceased member 
who was in slate service at the time of death must have a minimum of five years of 
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service credit, at least two of which were earned immediately prior to death, or who had a 
minimum of twenty years of service credit regardless of when earned in order for a 
benefit to be paid to a minor or handicapped child. Benefits are payable to an unmarried 
child until age 18, or age 23 if the child remains a full-time student. The aforementioned 
minimum service credit requirement is ten years for a surviving spouse with no minor 
children, and benefits are to be paid for life to the spouse or qualified handicapped child. 

5. Permanent Benefit Increases/Cost-of-Living Adjustments 

As fully described in Title 11 of the Louisiana Revised Statutes, the System allows for 
the payment of permanent benefit increases, also kjiown as cost-of-living adjustments 
(COLAs) that are funded thi-ough investment earnings when recommended by the Board 
of Trustees and approved by the State Legislature. 

Coitiributiom 
Contribution requirements of active employees are governed by Section 401 of Title 11 
of the Louisiana Revised Statutes (La. R.S. 11:401) and may be amended by the 
Louisiana Legislature. Employee and employer contributions are deducted from a 
member's salary and remitted to LASERS by participating employers. The rates in effect 
during the year ended June 30, 2016 for the various plans follow: 

Employee Employer 
Plan Contribution Contribution 

Plan Status Rate Rate 
Appellate Law Clerks Closed 7.50% 37.20% 
Appellate Law Clerks hired on or after 7/01/06 Open 8.00% 37.20% 
Alcohol Tobacco Control Closed 9.00% 33.30% 
Bridge Police Closed 8.50% 35.80% 
Bridge Police hired on or after 7/01/06 Closed 8.50% 35.80% 
Corrections Primary Closed 9.00% 32.60% 
Corrections Secondary Closed 9.00% 33.50% 
Hazardous Duly Open 9.50% 37,60% 
Judges hired before l/OI/l 1 Closed 11.50% 38.10% 
Judges hired after 12/31 /10 Open 13.00% 39.30% 
Legislators Closed 11.50% 39.70% 
Optional Retiremenl Plan (OR?) before 7/01/06* Closed 7.50% 37.20% 
Optional Retirement Plan (ORP) on or after 7/01/06* Closed 8.00% 37,20% 
Peace Officers Closed 9.00% 35.30% 
Regular Employees hired before 7/01/06 Closed 7.50% 37.20% 
Regular Employees hired on or after 7/01/06 Closed 8.00% 37.20% 
Regular Employees hired on or after 1/01/11 Open 8.00% 37.20% 
Special Legislative Employees Closed 9.50% 39.70% 
Wildlife Agents Closed 9.50% 46.60% 

•For ORP the projected employer contribution effort was calculated using the shared UAL portion of the 
contribution rate of 31.77% for 2017. 
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The Ouachita Parish Police Jury's contractually required composite contribution rate for 
the year ended December 31,2017 was 38.00% for January througli June and 41.10% for 
July tiirough December forjudges hired before January 1, 2011, 36.70% for January 
tlirough June and 39.60% for July through December forjudges hired after December 31, 
2010, and 35.80% for January through June and 37.90% for July through December for 
regular employees hired after January 1,2011 of annual payroll, actuarially determined as 
an amount that, when combined with employee contributions, is expected to finance the 
costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional amount to 
finance any Unfunded Actuarial Accimed Liability. Contributions to the pension plan 
from the Police Jury were $38,462 for the year ended December 31, 2017. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Deferred 
Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions 

At December 31, 2017, the Employer reported a liability of $394,386 for its 
proportionate share of the Net Pension Liability. The Net Pension Liability was 
measured as of June 30, 2017 and the total pension liability used to calculate the Net 
Pension Liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The Police 
Jury's proportion of the Net Pension Liability was based on a projection of the Police 
Jury's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected 
contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2017, 
the Agency's proportion was 0.005600%, which was an increase of0.000110% from its 
proportion measured as of June 30, 2016. 

For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Ouachita Parish Police Jury recognized 
pension expense of $36,088 plus employer's amortization of change in proportionate 
share and differences between employer contribution.s and proportionate share of 
contribution, which was ($32,201). Total pension expense for the Ouachita Parish Police 
Jury for the year ended December 31,2017 was $3,887. 

At December 31, 2017, the Ouachita Parish Police Jury reported deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following 
sources: 

Deferred Outflows of 
Resources 

Deferred inflows of 
Resources 

Differences between expected and 
actual experience $ - $ 7,237 
Changes in assumption 1,558 -

Net difference between projected 
and actual earnings on pension plan 
investments 12,825 
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Changes in employer's portion of 
beginning net pension liability 152,109 68,780 
Differences between employer 
contributions and proportionate 
share of employer contributions (10,551) 
Subsequent measurement 
contributions 19,796 
Total $ 175,737 $ 76,017 

The $ 19,796 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from 
the Ouachita Parish Police Jury contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be 
recognized as a reduction of Net Pension Liability in the year ended December 31,2017. 
Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources will be recognized in pension expense as follows; 

Year ended December 31, 
2018 33,240 
2019 33,240 
2020 33,240 

Acluarial Assumptions 

A summary of the actuarial methods and assumptions used in determining the total 
pension liability as of June 30, 2017, are as follows: 

Valuation Date June 30, 2017 
Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Normal 
Actuarial Assumptions: 
Investment Rate of Return 7.70%, per annum. 
Inflation rate 2.75%, per annum. 
Mortality rates Non-disable members - Mortality rates based on the 

Rl'-2000 Combined Healthy Mortality Table with 
mortality improvement projected to 2015 
Disabled members - Mortality rales based on the RP-
2000 Disable Retiree Mortality Table, with no 
projection for mortality improvement 

Expected remaining service 
lives 

3 years 

Termination, Disability, and 
Retirement 

Termination, disability, and retirement 
assumptions were projected based on a five-
year (2009-2013) experience study of the System's 
members. 

Salary increases Salary increases were projected based on a 2009-2013 
experience study of the System's members. The salary 
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increase ranges for specific types of members are: 

Lower Upper 
Member Type Range Range 
Regular 3.8% 12.8% 
Judges 2.8% 5.3% 
Corrections 3.4% 14.3% 
Hazardous Duty 3.4% 14.3% 
Wildlife 3.4% 14.3% 

Cost of Living Adjustments The present value of future retirement benefits is based 
on benefits currently being paid by the System and 
includes previously granted cost of living increases. 
The projected benefit payments do not include 
provisions for potential future increases not yet 
authorized by the Board of Trustees as they were 
deemed not to be substantively automatic. 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was detennined 
using a building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected fliture real 
rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and 
inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to 
produce the long-tenn expected rate of rctum by weighting the expected future real 
rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected 
inflation of 3.25% and an adjustment for the effect of rebalancing/diversification. 
The resulting expected long-term rate of return is 8.69% for 2017. Best estimates of 
geometric real rates of return for each major asset class included in the pension plan's 
target asset allocation as of June 30, 2017 are summarized in the following table: 

Asset Class Long-Term Expected Real 
Rate of Return 

Cash 
Domestic equity 
International equity 
Domestic fixed income 
International fixed income 
Alternative investments 
Global asset allocation 

Totals 

Discount Rate 

-0.24% 
4.31% 
5.35% 
1.73% 
2.47% 
7.41% 
2.84% 
5.26% 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.70%. The 
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rale assumed that 
contributions from plan members will be made at the current contribution rate and 
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that contributions from participating employers will be made at actuarially 
determined rates approved by PR SAC taking into consideration tlie recommendation 
of the System's actuary. Based on those assumptions, the System's fiduciaiy net 
position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments 
of cuiTent plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of retiu*n on pension 
plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payment to determine 
the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury's Proportionate Share of the Net 
Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

The following presents the Ouaclilta Parish Police Jury's proportionate share of the 
net pension liability calculated using the discount rate of 7.70%, as well as what the 
Police Jury's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were 
calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage-point lower (6.70%) or one 
percentage-point higher (8.70%) than the current rate: 

1.0% Decrease 
(6.70%) 

Current 
Discount Rate 

(7.70%) 
1.0% Increase 

(8.70%) 
Employer's 
proportionate share 
of net pension 
liability 

$495,106 $394,386 $308,749 

Payables to the Pension Plan 

These financial statements include a payable to the pension plan of $3,792, which 
is the legally required contribution due at December 31, 2017. This amount is 
recorded in accrued expenses. 

Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in 
the separately issued LASERS 2015 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report at 
www.lascrsonline.ore. 

D. LOUISIANA DISTRICT ATTORNEYS RETIREMENT SYSTEM 
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The Ouachita Parish Police Jury contributes to the District Attomeys' Retirement System 
of Louisiana (System) which is a cost sharing multiple employer defined benefit pension 
plan. The System was established on August 1, 1956 and was placed under the 
management of the board of trustees for the purpose of providing retirement allowances 
and other benefits as stated under the provisions of Louisiaiia R.S. 11, Chapter 3 for 
district attomeys and their assistants in each parish. All persons who are district 
attomeys of the State of Louisiana or assistant district attomeys in any parish shall 
become members as a condition of their employment, provided in the case of assistant 
district attomeys, they must be paid an amount not less than the minimum salary 
specified by the board for assistant district attomeys. 

Any member of the Plan who was hired prior to July 1,1990, and who have elected not to 
be covered under the new provisions, are eligible to receive normal retirement benefit if one 
of the following criteria is met; 

1. Age 62 after 10 or more years of creditable service. 
2. Age 60 after 18 or more years of creditable service. 
3. Age 55 after 23 or more years of creditable service. 
4. Any age after 30 or more years of creditable service. 

Generally, the monthly amount of the retirement allowance of any member of the Plan 
shall consist of an amount equal to tliree percent of the employee's final compensation for 
each year of creditable service. However, under certain conditions as outlined in the 
statutes, the benefits are limited to specified amounts. Retirement benefits may not 
exceed 100% of final average compensation. 

Any member of the Plan who was hired after to July 1, 1990, or who have elected to be 
covered under the new provisions, are eligible to receive normal retirement benefit if one of 
the following criteria is met: 

1. Age 60 after 10 or more years of creditable service. 
2. Age 55 after 24 or more years of creditable service. 
3. Any age after 30 or more years of creditable service. 

Generally, the monthly amount of the retirement allowance of any member of the Plan 
shall consist of an amount equal to 3.5% of the employee's final compensation multiplied 
by years of membership service. However, under certain conditions as outlined in the 
statutes, the benefits are limited to specified amounts. Retirement benefits may not 
exceed 100% of final average compensation. 

The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or 
amended by state statute. 
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For the year ended December 31,2017, the Ouachita Pai*ish Police Juiy's total payroll for 
all employees was $23,033,866 Total covered payroll was $1,090,567. Covered payroll 
refers to all compensation paid by the Ouachita Parish Police Jury to active employees 
covered by the Plan. 

The System issues an annual publicly available financial report that includes financial 
statements and required supplementary information for the System. The report may be 
obtained by writing to the District Attorneys' Retirement System of Louisiana, 1645 
Nicholson Drive, Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70802, or by calling (225) 267-4824, or by 
visiting the System's website www.ladars.org. 

Contributions 

According to state statute, contribution requirements for all employers are actuarially 
determined each year. For the year ended December 31,2017, the actual employer conti ibulion 
rate was 0.00%, actuarially determined as an amount that, when combined with employee 
contributions, is expected to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the 
year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. In accordance 
with state statute, the System receives ad valorem taxes and stale revenue sharing funds. 
These additional sources of income are used as employer contributions and are 
considered support from non-employer contributing entities, but are not considered 
special funding situations. 

Members are required by state statute to contribute 8.00% of their annual covered salary. 
The contributions are deducted from the employee's wages or salary and remitted by the 
Ouachita Parish Police Jury to the System monthly. The Ouachita Parish Police Jury's 
contributions to the System for the year ending December 31, 2017 were $0. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, Deferred Outflows of Resources, and Deferred 
Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions 

At December 31, 2017, the Employer reported a liability of $474,547 for its 
proportionate shai'e of the Net Pension Liability. The Net Pension Liability was 
measured as of June 30, 2017 and the total pension liability used to calculate the Net 
Pension Liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that dale. The Ouachita 
Parish Police Jury's proportion of the Net Pension Liability was ba-sed on a projection of 
the Police Jury's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the 
projected contributions of ail participating employers, actuarially determined. At June 
30, 2017, the Police Jury's proportion was 1.759396%, which was a decrease of 
0.064357% from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2016. 

For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Ouachita Parish Police Jury recognized 
pension expense of $ 171,341 plus employer's amortization of change in proportionate 
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share and differences between employer contributions and proportionate share of 
contributions, which was 9,576. Total pension expense for the Ouachita Parish Police 
Jury for the year ended December 31,2017 was $ 180,91. 

At December 31, 2017, the Ouachita Pai'ish Police Jury reported deferred outflows of 
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following 
sources: 

Deferred Outflows of 
Resources 

Deferred Inflows of 
Resources 

Differences between expected 
and actual experience $ - $ 124,758 
Changes in assumption 212,759 56,003 
Net difference between 
projected and actual earnings on 
pension plan investments 190,446 
Changes in employer's portion 
of beginning net pension 
liability 13,987 (22,106) 
Differences between employer 
contributions and proportionate 
share of employer contributions 345 
Subsequent measurement 
contributions 
Total $ 417,537 $ 158,655 

Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year ended December 31, 
2018 $43,147 
2019 $43,147 
2020 $43,147 
2021 $43,147 
2022 $43,147 
2023 $43,147 
2024 $43,147 

Actuarial Assumptions 

A summary of the actuarial methods and assumptions used in determining the total 
pension liability as of June 30, 2017, are as follows: 
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Valuation Date June 30,2017 
Actuarial Cost Method Aggregate Actuarial Cost Method 

with allocation based on earnings 
Actuarial Assumptions: 
Investment Rate of Return 7.00%, net of investment expense 
Salary increases 5.50% (2.50% inflation, 3.00% 

merit) 
Mortality rates RP-2000 Combined Healtliy with 

White Collar Adjustment Sex 
Distinct Tables (set-back 1 year for 
females) projected to 2032 using 
Scale AA for employees, annuitants, 
and beneficiaries. 

RP-2000 Disabled Lives Mortality 
Table (set back 5 yeai's for males 
and 3 years for females) for disabled 
annuitants. 

Expected remaining service lives 7 years 
Cost of Living Adjustments Only those previously granted. 

The mortality rale assumption used was set based upon an experience study performed on 
plan data for the period July 1,2009, through June 30,2014. The data was then assigned 
credibility weighting and combined with a standard table to produce current levels of 
mortality. This mortality was then projected forward to a period equivalent to the 
estimated duration of the System's liabilities. Annuity values calculated based on this 
mortality were compared to those produced by using a setback of standard tables. The 
result of the procedure indicated that the tables used would produce liability values 
approximating the appropriate generational mortality tables. 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using 
building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of 
return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and inflation) are 
developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-
term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the 
target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. The resulting long-
term rate of return is 9.06% for the year ended June 30, 2017. The best estimates of 
arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class based on the System's target 
asset allocation as of June 30, 2017, were as follows: 
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Rates of Return 
Asset Class Target Allocation Real Nominal 

Equities 
Fixed income 
Alternatives 
Real estate 

Totals 
Inflation 
Expected arithmetic nominal return 

61.72% 
28.95% 
8.85% 
0.48% 

11.31% 
6.84% 
10.50% 
0.50% 

100% 4.50% 6.56% 
2.50% 
9.06% 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.75%. The projection 
of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan 
members will be made at the current contribution rate and that contributions from 
participating employers will be made at actuarially dctennined rales approved by PRSAC 
taking into consideration the recommendation of the System's actuary. Based on those 
assumptions, the System's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all 
projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term 
expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of 
projected benefit payment to detennine the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury's Proportionate Share ofthe Net Pension 
Liability to Changes in the Discount Rale 

The following presents the Ouachita Parish Police Jury's proportionate share of the net 
pension liability calculated using the discount rate of 6.75%, as well as what the Police 
Jury's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using 
a discount rate that is one percentage-point lower (5.750%) or one percentage-point 
higher (7.75%) than the current rate: 

1.0% Decrease 
(5.75%) 

Current Discount 
Rate (6.75%) 

1.0% Increase 
(7.75%) 

Employer's proportionate 
share of net pension 
liability 

$1,356,079 $474,547 ($274,542) 

Payables to the Pension Plan 

These financial statements include a payable to the pension plan of $7,041, which is the 
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legally required contribution due at December 31, 2017. This amount is recorded in 
accrued expenses. 

Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about the System's fiduciary net position is available in the 
separately issued District Attorneys' Retirement System of Louisiana Audit Report at 
www.ladars.org. 

E. REGISTRARS OF VOTERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

The Ouachita Parish Registrar of Voters contributes to the Registrar of Voters Employees' 
Retirement System of Louisiana (System) which is a cost sharing multiple employer 
defined benefit pension plan. The System was established on January 1, 1955 by 
Louisiana Revised Statute 11:2032, as amended, for registrars of voters, their deputies, 
and their permanent employees in each parish. 

Any member of the Plan who was hired prior to January 1,2013, can retire providing he/she 
meets one of the following criteria: 

1. Age 55 after 20 years of creditable service. 
2. Age 60 after 10 years of creditable service. 
3. Any age after 30 years of creditable service. 

Eligibility for retirement for members hired on or after January 1, 2013 is as follows: 

4. Age 55 after 30 years of creditable service. 
5. Age 60 after 20 years of creditable sei-vice. 
6. Age 62 after 10 years of creditable service. 

The monthly amount of the retirement allowance of any member hired before January 1, 
2013, is calculated as 3.33% of the average annual earned compensation for the highest 
consecutive 60 months multiplied by the number of years of creditable service, not to 
exceed 100% of average annual compensation. Regular retirement benefits for members 
hired on or after January I, 2013 are calculated at 3.00% of the average annual earned 
compensation for the highest consecutive 60 months multiplied by tlie numbers of years of 
creditable service, not to exceed 100% of average annual compensation. 

The System also provides death and disability benefits. Benefits are established or 
amended by state statute. 

For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Ouachita Parish Registrar of Voters' total 
payroll for all employees was $23,033,866. Total covered payroll was $57,734. Covered 
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payrol 1 refers to all compensation paid by the Ouachita Paifsh Registrar of Voters to active 
employees covered by the Plan. 

The System issues an ajmual publicly available financial report that includes financial 
Statements and required supplementary information for the System. The report may be 
obtained by writing to the Registrar of Voters Employees' Retirement System of 
Louisiana, Post Office Box 57, Jennings, Louisiana 70546, or by calling (800) 810-8515, 
or by visiting the System's website www.larovers.com. 

Contributions 

According to state statute, contribution requirements for all employers are actuarially 
detennined each year. For the year ended December 31, 2017, the actual employer 
contribution rate was 22.00% for January through June and 17.00% for July through 
December, actuarially determined as an amount that, when combined with employee 
contributions, is expected to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the 
year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. In accordance 
with state statute, the System receives ad valorem taxes and slate revenue sharing funds. 
These additional sources of income are used as employer contributions and are considered 
support from non-employer contributing entities, but are not considered special funding 
situations. 

Plan members are required by stale statute to contribute 7.00% of their annual covered 
salary. The contributions arc deducted from the employee's wages or salary and remitted 
by the Ouachita Parish Registrar of Voters to the System monthly. The Ouachita Parish 
Registrar of Voters' contributions to the System for the year ending December 31, 2017 
were $10,589. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, Deferred Oi-Uflows of Resources, and Deferred 
Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions 

At December 31,2017, the Employer reported a liability of $86,725 for its proportionate 
share of the Net Pension Liability. The Net Pension Liability w<is measured as of June 30, 
2017 and tlie total pension liability used to calculate the Net Pension Liability was 
determined by an actuaried valuation as of that date. The Ouachita Parish Registrar of 
Voter's proportion of lite Net Pension Liability was based on a projection of the Registrar 
of Voters' long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected 
contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined. At June 30,2017, the 
Registrar of Voters' proportion was 0.395084%, which was a decrease of 0.070062% 
from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2016, 
For the year ended December 31, 2017, the Ouachita Pari.sh Registrar of Voters 
recognized pension expense of $16,618 plus employer's amortization of change in 
proportionate share and differences between employer contributions and proportionate 
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share of contributions, which was ($2,262). Total pension expense for the Ouachita 
Registrar of Voters for the year ended December 31, 2017 was $14,356. 

At December 31,2017, the Ouachita Parish Registrar of Voters reported deferred outflows 
of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the following 
sources: 

Deferred Outflows of 
Resources 

Deferred Inflows of 
Resources 

Differences between expected and 
actual experience $ $ 16,124 

Changes in assumption 8,331 2,803 

Net difference between projected 
and actual earnings on pension 
plan investments 9,755 

Changes in employer's portion of 
begimiing net pension liability 8,128 15,127 

Differences between employer 
contributions and proportionate 
share of employer contributions (374) 14,476 

Subsequent measurement 
contributions 5,431 
Total $31,270 $ 48,530 

The $5,431 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from 
the Ouachita Parish Registrar of Voters contributions subsequent to tlie measurement date 
will be recognized as a reduction of Net Pension Liability in the year ended December 31, 
2018. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year ended December 31, 
2018 ($ 3,452) 
2019 ($3,452) 
2020 ($ 3,452) 
2021 ($ 3,452) 
2022 ($ 3,452) 
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Actuarial Assumptions 

A summary of the actuarial methods and assumptions used in determining the total 
pension liability as of June 30, 2017, are as follows; 

Valuation Date June 30, 2017 
Actuarial Cost Method Entry Age Nonnal 
Actuarial Assumptions: 
Investment Rate of Retum 6.75, net of investment expense 
Salary increases 6.0% (2.0% inflation, 3.5% merit) 
Mortality rates RP-2000 Combined Healthy Mortality 

Table for active members, healthy 
annuitants and beneficiaries 
RP-2000 Disabled Lives Mortality 
Tables for disabled amiuitants 

Expected remaining service lives 2017-5 years 
2016-5 years 
2015-5 years 
2014-4 years 

Cost of Living Adjustments The present value of future retirement 
benefits is based on benefits currently 
being paid by the System and includes 
previously granted cost of living 
increases. The present values do not 
include provisions for potential future 
increases not yet authorized by the 
Board of Trustees as they were 
deemed not to be substantively 
automatic. 

The long-term expected rale of return on pension plan investments was deteirnined using 
a building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of 
return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense, and inflation) are 
developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-
term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rales of return by the 
target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. The resulting long-
teim rate of retum is 8.39% for the year ended June 30, 2017. The best estimates of 
arithmetic real rates of retum for each major asset class based on the System's target asset 
allocation as of June 30, 2017, were as follows: 
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Asset Class 
Target 

Allocation 
Real Return 

Arithmetic Basis 

Long-Term 
Expected Real Rate 

of Return 
Domestic equities 40% 7.50% 3.00% 
International equities 15 8.50 1.28 
Domestic fixed income 20 2.50 0.50 

International fixed income 10 3.50 0.35 
Alternative investments 5 5.87 0.31 
Real estate 10 4.50 0.45 
Totals 100% 5.89% 

Inflation 2.50 
Expected arithmetic 
nominal return 8.39% 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.75%. The projection 
of cash flows used to detennine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan 
members will be made at the current contribution rates and that contributions from 
participating employers will be made at the actuarially detennined rates approved by 
PRSAC taking into consideration the recommendation of the System's actuary. Based on 
those assumptions, the System's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to 
make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Tlierefore, the long-
term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of 
projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the Ouachita Parish Registrar of Voters' Proportionate Share of the Net 
Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

The following presents the Ouachita Parish Registrar of Voters' proportionate share of 
the net pension liability calculated using the discount rate of 7.75%, as well as what the 
Registrar of Voters' proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were 
calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage-point lower (6.75%) or one 
percentage-point higher (8.75%) than the cun'cnt rate: 
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1.0% Decrease 
(6.75%) 

Current Discount 
Rate (7.75%) 

1.0% Increase 
(8.750%) 

Employer's 
proportionate share of 
net pension liability 

$132,558 $86,725 $47,2794 

Payables to the Pension Plan 

These financial statements include a payable to the pension plan of $3,539, which is the 
legally required contribution due at December 31, 2017. This amount is recorded in 
accrued expenses. 

Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about the Plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately 
issued Registrar of Voters' Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana at 
www.larover.com. 

Note 11 OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

Plan Description - The Ouachita Parish Police Jury's medical benefits are provided 
through a comprehensive medical plan and are made available to employees upon actual 
retirement. 

Employees are covered by the Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana, 
whose retirement eligibility (D.R.O.P. entry) provisions are as follows: 30 years of 
service at any age; age 55 and 25 years of service; age 60 and 10 years of service; or, age 
65 and 7 years of service. For employees hired on and after January 1,2007 retirement 
eligibility (D.R.O.P. entry) provisions are as follows: age 55 and 30 years of service; age 
62 and 10 years of service; or, age 67 and 7 years of service. 

Contribution Rates - Employees do not contribute to their post employment benefits 
costs until they become retirees and begin receiving those benefits. The plan provisions 
and contribution rates are contained in the official plan documents. 

Fund Policy - Until 2008, the Ouachita Parish Police Jury recognized the cost of 
providing post-employment medical benefits (the Ouachita Parish Police Jury's portion 
of the retiree medical benefit premiums) as an expense when the benefit premiums were 
due and thus financed the cost of the post-employment benefits on a pay-as-you-go basis. 
In 2016 and 2015, the Ouachita Parish Police Juiy's portion of health care funding cost 
for retired employees totaled $786,672 and $728,400, respectively. 
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Effective Januaiy 1, 2008, the Ouachita Parish Police Jury implemented Government 
Accounting Standards Board Codification Section P50, Accounting and Financial 
Reporting by Employers for Post-Employment Benefits Other than Pensions (GASB 
Codification Section P50). This amount was applied toward the Net OPEB Benefit 
Obligation as shown in the following table. 

Annual Required Contribution - The Ouachita Parish Police Jury's Annual Required 
Contribution (ARC) is an amount actuarially determined in accordance with GASB 
Codification Section P50. The ARC is the sum of the Normal Cost plus the contribution 
to amortize the Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability (UAAL). A level dollar, open 
amortization period of 30 years (the maximum amortization period allowed by GASB 
Codification Section P50) has been used for the post-employment benefits. The 
actuarially computed ARC is as follows: 

2017 2016 
Normal Cost 
30-ycar UAL amorlizalion amount 
Annual required contribution (ARC) 

348,765 $ 335,351 
780,393 750.378 

1.129,158 $ 1,085,729 

Net Post-employment Benefit Obligation (Asset) - The table below shows tlie Ouachita 
Parish Police July's Net Other Post-employment Benefit (OPEB) Obligation for fiscal 
years ending December 31: 

2017 2016 

Beginning Net OPEB Obligation $ 5,756,197 $ 5,496,878 

Annual required contribution 1,129.158 1,085,729 
Interest on Net OPEB Obligation 230,248 219,875 
ARC Adjustment (332.881) (317,885) 
OPEB Cost 1,026,525 987.719 
Contribution to Irrevocable Trust 
Current year retiree premium (786,672) (728,400) 
Change in Net OPEB Obligation 239,853 259,319 
Ending Net OPEB Obligation $ 5,996,050 $ 5,756,197 

The following table shows the Ouachita Parish Police Jury's annual post-employment 
benefits (PEB) cost, percentage of the cost contiibuted, and the net unfunded post-
employment benefits (PEB) liability for last year and this year: 
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Percentage of Net OPEB 
Annual OPEB Annual Cost Liability 

Fiscal Year Ended Cost Contributed (Asset) 
Deccmbcr3l.20l7 S 1,026.525 76.63% $ 5,996,050 
December 31,2016 S 987,719 73.75% % 5,756,197 
December 31.2015 $ 1,180,209 67.13% S 5,496,878 

Funded Status and Funding Progress - In 2017 and 2016, the Ouachita Parish Police 
Jury made no contributions to its post employment benefits plan. The plan is not fiinded, 
has no assets, and hence has a funded ratio of zero. Based on the January 1, 2016 
actuarial valuation, the most recent valuation, the Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) at 
the end of the year December 31,2017 was $ 14,034,407, which is defined as that portion, 
as determined by a particular actuarial cost method (the Ouachita Parish Police Jury uses 
the Projected Unit Credit Cost Method), of the actuarial present value of post 
employment plan benefits and expenses which is not provided by normal cost. 

2017 2016 
Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) $ 14,034,407 $ 13,494,622 
Actuarial Value of Plan Assets (AVP) 
Unfunded Act. Accrued Liability (UAAL $ 14,034,407 S 13,494,622 

Funded Ratio (AVP/AAL) 0.00% 0.00% 

Covered Payroll (active plan members) $ 25,364,267 S 24,565,375 
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 55.33% 54.93% 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions - Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the 
value of reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of events far into the 
future. The actuarial valuation for post employment benefits includes estimates and 
assumptions regarding (1) turnover rate; (2) retirement rate; (3) healtli care cost trend 
rale; (4) mortality rate; (5) discount rate (investment return assumption); and (6) the 
period to which the costs apply (past, current, or future years of service by employees). 
Actuarially determined amounts are subject to continual revision as actual results are 
compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the future. 

The actuarial calculations arc based on the types of benefits provided under the terms of 
the substantive plan (the plan as understood by the Ouachita Parish Police Jury and its 
employee plan members) at the time of the valuation and on the pattern of sharing costs 
between the Ouachita Parish Police Jury and its plan members to that point. The 
projection of benefits for financial reporting purposes does not explicitly incorporate the 
potential effects oflcgal or contractual funding limitations on the pattern of cost sharing 
between the Ouachita Parish Police Jury and plan members in the future. Consistent with 
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the long-term perspective of actuarial calculations, the actuarial methods and 
assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce short-temi volatility in 
actuarial liabilities and the actuarial value of assets. 

Actuarial Cost Method - The ARC is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Cost 
Method. The employer portion of the cost for retiree medical care in each future year is 
determined by projecting the current cost levels using the healthcare cost trend rate and 
discounting this projected amount to the valuation date using the other described 
pertinent actuarial assumptions, including the investment return assumption (discount 
rate), mortality, and turnover. 

Actuarial Value of Plan Assets - There are not any assets. It is anticipated that in future 
valuations, should funding lake place, a smoothed market value consistent with Actuarial 
Standards Board ASOP 6, as provided in paragraph number 125 ofGASB Codification 
Section P50. 

Turnover Rate - An age-related turnover scale based on actual experience has been 
used. The rates, when applied to the active employee census, produce a composite 
average annual tumover of approximately 15%. 

Post employment Benefit Plan Eligibility Requirements - Based on past experience, it 
has been assumed that entitlement to benefits will commence three years after eligibility 
to enter the D.R.O.P., as described above under "Plan Description". Medical benefits are 
provided to employees upon actual retirement. 

Investment Return Assumption (Discount Rate) - GASB Codification Section P50 
states that the investment return assumption should be the estimated long-term 
investment yield on the investments that are expected to be used to finance the payment 
of benefits (that is, for a plan which is funded). Based on tlie assumption that the ARC 
will not be funded, a 4% annual investment return has been used in this valuation. 

Health Care Cost Trend Rate - The expected rale of increase in medical cost is based 
on a graded schedule beginning with 8% annually, down to an ultimate annual rate of 
5.0% for ten years out and later. 

Mortality Rate - The 1994 Group Annuity Reserving (94GAR) table, projected to 2002, 
based on a fixed blend of 50% of the unloaded male mortality rales and 50% of the 
unloaded female mortality rates, is used. This is a recently published mortality table, 
which has been used in determining the value of accrued benefits in defined benefit 
pension plans. Projected future mortality improvement has not been used since it is our 
opinion that this table contains sufficiently conservative margin for the population 
involved in this valuation. 
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Method of Determining Value ofBcncfits-The "value of benefits" has been assumed to be 
the portion ofthc premium afier retirement date expected to be paid by the employer for each 
retiree and has been used as the basis for calculating the actuarial present value of OPEB 
benefits to be paid. The employer pays approximately 80% of the cost of the medical 
insurance for the retirees and dependents until age 65. However, the rates applicable before 
age 65 are "blended" rates (active and retired). Since GASB 45 mandates that "unblended" 
rates be used, we have estimated the "unblended" rates for retired before Medicare eligibility 
to be 130% of the blended rate. 

Inflation Rate - Included in both the Investment Return Assumption and the Healthcare 
Cost Trend rates above is an implicit inflation assumption of 2.50% annually. 

Projected Salary Increases - This assumption is not applicable since neitltcr the benefit 
structure nor the valuation methodology involves salary. 

Post-retirement Benefit Increases — The plan benefit provisions in effect for retirees as 
of the valuation date have been used and it has been assumed for valuation purposes that 
there will not be any changes in the future. 

Below is a summary of OPEB cost and contributions for the last three fiscal 
calendar years. 

OPEB Costs and Contributions 

2015 2016 2017 

OPEB Cost $ 1,180,209 $ 987,719 $ 1,026,525 

Contribution _ _ 

Retiree premium 792,228 728,400 786,672 
Total contribution and premium 

Change in net OPEB obligation 

792,228 728.400 786.672 Total contribution and premium 

Change in net OPEB obligation $ 387,981 $ 259,319 $ 239,853 

% of contribution ID cost 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 
% of contribution plus premium to cost 67.13% 73.75% 76.63% 

Note 12 IMPLEMENTATION OF WIRELESS 911 SYSTEM 

The 9-1-1 Communications District received $364,585 in 2017 from landline telephone 
surcharges and $1,343,926 from wireless telephone surcharges for a total of $1,708,511 
telephone service surcharges In compliance witli FCC order no. 94-102, the District has 
implemented wireless 911 in two phases. 

-85-



OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 

Note 13 UNCERTAINTIES AND CONTINGENCIES 

The Police Jury is tlie defendant in a few ongoing lawsuits. The outcome of these 
lawsuits is uncertain. However, the management for the Police Jury does not believe they 
will materially affect the Police Jury's financial statements. 

Note 14 GLENWOOD REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER SETTLEMENT 

In connection with the sale of Glenwood Regional Medical Center in 2007, the Police 
Jury received $3,766,1 13 with $3,466,113 being deposited into the Hospital Service 
District Settlement Fund, and the remaining $300,000 into the School Based Clinics 
Fund. Both of these funds are part of the General Fund. 

By an ordinance passed on February 5, 2007, the Police Jury designated that the entire 
balance be placed in an interest bearing account with the interest earned to be expended 
only as the "matching portion" required to obtain Stale, Federal, or other available grants 
for projects related to drainage improvements or the control/abatement of litter and the 
approximately $300,000 be preserved for funding the Police Jury's obligation to school-
based health clinics. During the year 2013, the Police Jury, the Ouachita Parish School 
Board, and the Living Well Foundation entered into a cooperative endeavor agreement 
whereby the $300,000 portion for school based clinics, plus accumulated interest, was 
rededicated and remitted to the School Board to provide career / vocational training in 
various healthcare occupations, as approved by all parties. The total amount of Police 
Jury funds remitted was $326,611. The School Based Clinics Fund is now depleted and 
the resulting fund balance is $0. The Living Well Foundation contributed $210,000 
towards the agreement. Included in the General Fund's committed fund balance of 
$4,519,476 is the $3,466,113 in the Hospital Service District Settlement Fund and 
$112,573 in the Interest Reserve Fund. The current year's activity in Hospital Service 
District's Settlement Fund is $32,948 of interest earnings and $195 of expenditures and 
other uses. The net of $32,753 has been transferred into the General Fund's Interest 
Reserve Fund as set forth in the 2007 ordinance. 
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Note 15 NONSPENDABLE, RESTRICTED, COMMITTED AND ASSIGNED 
FUND BALANCES (FFS LEVEL ONLY) 

The following Governmental Funds' fund balances are nonspendable, legally restricted, 
Jury committed or assigned for the following purposes: 

Special Revenue Funds: 
Public Works 
Public Library 
Correctional Center 

Total Major Funds 

Non-major Funds: 
Special Revenue Funds: 

Green Oaks Detention Center 
Mosquito Abatement District 
Communications Dist. 911 

Total Non-major Funds 

Total Nonspendable 

Fund 
Major Funds: 

Special Revenue Funds: 
Public Works 
Fire Department 
Public Library 
Correctional Center 
Urban System 

Total Major Funds: 

Inventories 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 
Inventories 

Inventories 
Inventories 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 

Restricted For 

Public Works 
Public Safety 
Culture and Recreation 
Public Safety 
Public Works 

309,088 
200 

102,279 

415,613 

20,139 
929,451 
109,923 

1,059,513 

$ 1,475,126 

Amount 

8,489,528 
22,277,960 
13,613,300 
18,120,893 
1,231,737 

63,733,418 
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Fund Restricted For Amount 
Non-Major Funds: 

Special Revetiue Funds: 
Road Program 
Green Oaks 
Mosquito Abatement 
Health Unit 
Animal Protection & Control 
Shelter Improvement Funds 
Communications Dist. 911 
Court Fees 
Criminal Juror Fees 
West Ouachita Ind Development 
Business Development 
Homeland Security 
FEMA Buy-Oul $3,800,000 
PHOCAS 
Section 8 Housing 
Road Lighting Districts 

Public Works 
Public Safety 
Health and Welfare 
Health and Welfare 
Public Safety 
Health and Welfare 
Public Safety 
Judicial 
Judicial 
Economic Development 
Economic Development 
Public Safety 
Public Works 
Economic Development 
Economic Development 
Public Works 

1,960,160 
7,479,812 
3,084,872 
1,776,585 
741,321 
102,720 

3,684,705 
922,548 
910,051 
282,444 
159,702 
384,937 
31,033 
81,916 

333,529 
280,357 

Debt-Service Funds: 
Economic Development 
West Ouachita Econ Develop District 

Economic Development 
Economic Development 

1,511 
302,147 

Capital Projects Funds: 
Detention Home 
West Ouachita Econ Develop District 

Total Non-Major Funds: 

Capital Outlay 
Capital Outlay 

135,819 
3,679,050 

26,335,223 

Total Restricted $ 90,068,641 
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Fund Coininittcd For: Amount 
Major Funds: 

General Fund 
General Fund 
General Fund 

Total Major Funds: 

Non-Major Funds: 
Special Revenue Funds: 

Administrative Fund 
Cheniere Lake Park 
Permit Oflicc 
Jail Maintenance Reserve 
Drainage Program 
Humpiiries/Garrett Rd. 
Eagle Lake Subdivision 
Emergency Disease Control 
Green Oaks Reserved 

Capital Projects Funds: 
Fire Department 
Librai-y 
Health Unit 

Total Non-Major Funds 

Total Committed 

Finance & Administration 
Health & Welfare 
Economic Development 

Finance & Administration 
Culture & Recreation 
Public Works 
Public Safely 
Public Works 
Public Works 
Public Works 
Health and Welfare 
Public Safety 

Capital Outlay 
Capital Outlay 
Capital Outlay 

4,153,360 
150,875 
215,241 

4,519,476 

629,211 
125,876 
137,813 
450,098 
226,144 
140,194 

8,672 
788,336 
709,900 

6,019.301 
1,590,037 
574,246 

11,399,828 

15,919,304 

Note 16 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

Management has evaluated subsequent events through June 30,2018, the date which the 
financial statements were available to be issued, and determined that no events occurred 
that require disclosure. 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Lotiisiflna 

General Fund 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017 
(Unaudited) 

Schedule 1 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

ORIGINAL FINAL posnivE 
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL (NEGATIVE) 

Rudgulary fund bttlancc »t 
beginning of year S 9.362,425 $ 9,492,415 $ 9,492,415 S -

Resources 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 3,232,000 3,300,000 3,378,445 78.445 
Other (axes 1,605,000 1,625.000 1,623,070 (1.930) 

Total taxes 4.837,000 4,925.000 5,001,515 76,515 

Licenses and permits 821.000 821,000 848,667 27,667 

Intergovernmental revenues 
Federal grants - 1,745 55,277 53,532 

Other state funds 246,978 212.350 220,284 7,934 

Local funds 166,000 152,424 165,839 13,415 
Total inlcrgovcmmenlal 412.978 366.519 441,400 74,881 

Fees, charges, and coimnissions for services 204,500 204,500 186,128 (18,372) 
Fines and forfeitures 40.760 30,500 59,176 28.676 

Use of money and property 55,635 111,571 138,064 26,493 

Other revenues 70,500 83.520 47.587 (35,933) 

Other sources 
Sale of assets 1,400 1.400 1,243 (157) 

Transfers in 339,559 353.959 379,662 25.703 
Total resources 6.783.332 6,897,969 7.103,442 205,473 

Amounts available for appropriations 16,145,757 16,390,384 16,595.857 205.473 

Charges to appropriations 
Current 

General govemmeni 
Legislative 231.190 229,739 217,390 12.349 
Judicial 3.048,749 2,887,726 2,832,982 54.744 

Elections 164,680 156,625 138,412 18,213 
Finance and administration 546.335 525,495 531,749 (6.254) 
Other general government 1,043.420 887,820 747.515 140.305 

Total general govcmmcnl 5.034,374 4.687.405 4,468.048 219,357 

Public safety 299,300 454.800 408,572 46,228 
Public works 106,379 80,500 87,617 (7,117) 

Health and welfare 5,105 5,105 5,002 103 
Culture and recreation 59,642 86,074 86,490 (416) 

Economic development 150.797 127,922 96,534 31,388 
Capital outlay 228,965 126,108 88,163 37.945 
Transfers out 1.021,896 1,048.629 1,001.995 46.634 

Tola! charges to appropriations 6.906.458 6.616,543 6.242,421 374,122 

Budgetary fund balance at end of year S 9,239.299 S 9,773,841 $ 10,353,436 $ 579,595 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 
Public Works Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
For the Year Ended December 31,2017 

(Unaudited) 

Schedule 2 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

ORIGINAL FINAL POSITIVE 
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL (NEGATIVE) 

Budgetary fund balance at 
beginning of year S 6.714,261 $ 8,065,599 J 8,065,599 $ -

Resources 
Taxes 

Sales 6.960.270 7,500,000 7,636,201 136,201 
Other taxes • • - -

Total taxes 6.960,270 7,500,000 7,636,201 136.201 

Licenses, permits and assessments 6,000 6.000 7.925 1.925 
Intergovernmental revenues 

Federal grants 1,300.000 500,000 383.151 (116.849) 
Total irnergovemmcntal 1.300.000 500,000 383,151 (116.849) 

Fees, charges, and commissions for services 23,200 251,700 13,029 (238,671) 
Use of money and property 27,500 52,500 83,989 31,489 
Other revenues 3.000 5,567 20,452 14,885 
Other sources 

Sale of assets 215,000 215,000 38,781 (176.219) 
Transfers in 205,000 205,000 205,000 -

Total resources 8,739,970 8.735.767 8,388,528 (347.239) 
Amounts available for appropriations 15,454,231 16,801,366 16,454,127 (347,239) 

Charges to appropriations 
Current 

Public safety - • • 
Public works 7,685,378 7,209,992 6,030,226 1,179,766 

Capital outlay 1.820,700 1,381,400 1,125,285 256,115 
Transfers out 500.000 500.000 500,000 -

Total charges to appropriations 10.006,078 9,091,392 7,655,511 1,435,881 

Budgetary fund balance at end of year $ 5,448,153 $ 7.709.974 $ 8,798,616 S 1,088,642 
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OUACHITA PAUISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Fire Protection District No. 1 Fund 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017 
(Unaudited) 

Schedules 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET ACTUAL 

Budgetary fund balance at 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE 
(NEGATIVE) 

beginning of year $ 20,882,667 $ 21.403,387 $ 21.403,387 S -

Resources 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 10,073,875 10,257,189 10,487,674 230,485 
Sales 7.300.000 7,300,000 7.636,202 336,202 

Total taxes 17.373,875 17,557,189 18,123,876 566,687 

Inlcrgovemmenlal revenues 
Federal funds 17,426 17,426 
Other stale funds 635,000 635,000 610,888 (24,112) 
Local funds - - 2,500 2,500 

Total intergovernmental 635,000 635,000 630,814 (4,186) 

Use of money and property 65,980 65,980 189,520 123,540 
Other revenues 17,600 21,970 18.379 (3,591) 
Other sources 

Sale of assets - 20,000 20,613 613 
Total resources 18.092.455 18,300,139 18,983,202 683,063 

Amounts avallabJe for approprrafions 38,975.122 39,703,526 40,386,589 683.063 

Charges to appropriations 
Current 

Public safety 16.662,328 16,607,994 16,530,315 77,679 
Capila! outlay 1,081,700 775,900 703,314 72,586 
Transfers out 325,000 875,000 875,000 -

Total charges (o appropriatinns 18,069,028 18,258,894 18,108,629 150,265 

Budgetary fund balance at end of year $ 20,906.094 $ 21,444,632 $ 22,277,960 S 833,328 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Public Library Fund 
Budgetary Compansoii Schedule 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017 
(Unaudited) 

Schedule 4 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

ORIGINAL FINAL E'OSITIVE 
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL (NEGATIVE) 

Budgetary fund balance at 
beginning of year $ 11.260.787 $ 12.504.384 S 12,504,384 $ -

Resources 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 8,018,500 8,058.188 8,339.672 281,484 

Inlcrgovcmmental revenues 
Federal funds - 3,700 3,602 (98) 
Other state funds 332,536 351,400 350,664 (736) 

Total intergovernmental 332.536 355,100 354,266 (834) 

Fees, charges, and commissions for services 87,200 93.500 94,142 642 
Fines and forfeitures 85,000 75,000 74.360 (640) 
Use of money and property 38,750 75,050 100,661 25,611 
Other revenues 23,350 21,925 175.724 153,799 
Other sources 

Sale of assets 3,500 3.500 3,570 70 
Total resources 8,588,836 8,682,263 9,142,395 460,132 

Amounts avnilnble for approprlfltlons 19,849,623 21.186,647 21,646,779 460,132 

Charges to appropriations 
CurrciU 

Culture and recreation 7,518,445 7,393,656 6,808,995 584,661 
Capital outlay 873,875 918,875 724,284 194,591 
Transfers out 500,000 500,000 500,000 -

Total charges to appropriations 8,892,320 8,812,531 8,033,279 779,252 

Budgetary fund balance at end of year S 10,957.303 $ 12,374,116 $ 13,613.500 $ 1,239,384 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 
Correctional Center 

Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017 

(Unaudited) 

Schedule 5 

Budgctnry Tund balance at 
beginning of year 

Resources 
Taxes 

Ad valorem 

Intergovernmental revenues 
Federal funds 
Other state funds 

Total intergovernmental 

Fees, charges, and commissions for services 
Fines and forfeitures 
Use of money and property 
Other revenues 
Other sources 

Sale of assets 
Total resources 

Amounts available for appropriations 

Charges to appropriations 
Currenl 

Elections 
Public safely 

Debt Service 
Principal 
Interest 

Capital outlay 
Transfer out 

Total charges to appropriations 

Budgetary fund balance at end of year 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

ORIOINAL FINAL POSITIVE 
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL (NEGATIVE) 

14.943.257 $ 16,333,669 $ 16,333.669 $ 

9,500,000 9,750,000 10,042.198 292.198 

18,591 18,591 
25,000 25,000 25,816 816 
25,000 25,000 44,407 19.407 

3,654,781 3,804,281 4,168,501 364,220 

25,000 97,000 137,103 40,103 
579,500 584,500 688,471 103.971 

« • 1,644 1,644 
13,784.281 14,260,781 15,082,324 821.543 
28,727,538 30,594,450 31,415,993 821,543 

680 (680) 
13.224,561 13,158,639 12,785,090 373,549 

31,450 31,450 31,450 
4,630 4,630 4,630 -

188,000 188,000 190,971 (2,971) 
180,000 180,000 180,000 -

13,628,641 13.562,719 13,192.821 369,898 

15,098,897 $ 17,031,731 $ 18,223,172 $ 1,191,441 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Urban Systems 
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017 
(Unaudited) 

Schedule 6 

ORIGINAL 
BUDGET 

FINAL 
BUDGET 

VARIANCE WITH 
FINAL BUDGET 

POSITIVE 
ACTUAL 

Budgetary fund balance at 
beginning of year $ 201,020 S 757,640 S 757,640 $ 

Intcrgovcmmuntal revenues 
Federal funds 1,949,600 521,892 125,063 (396.829) 

Tola! Intergovemmental 1,949.600 521,892 125,063 (396,829) 

Other sources 
Transfers in 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 

Total resources 2,949,600 1,521,892 1,125.063 (396,829) 
Amounts available for appropriations 3.150,620 2,279,532 1,882,703 (396.829) 

Charges to appropriations 
Current 

Public works 
Finance and administration 

Capital outlay 

40,000 

286,124 

60,000 

1,036,283 

48,883 
5,210 

596,873 

11,117 
(5.210) 

439,410 
Total charges to appropriations 326.124 1,096.283 650,966 445,317 

Budgetary fund balance at end of year S 2,824,496 $ 1,183,249 $ 1,231.737 S 48,488 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

NOTES TO BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 

Budgetary Policies: Preliminary budgets for the ensuing year, prepared on the modified accrual 
basis of accounting, are prepared annually by the Treasurer. During the months of September 
through November, the budget committee reviews the proposed budgets with the department 
heads and makes changes as it deems appropriate. Notice of the location and availability of the 
proposed budgets for public inspection and the date of the public hearings to be conducted on the 
budgets are then advertised in the official journal of the Police Jury. Prior to the selected 
December meeting, the Police Jury conducts a public hearing on the proposed budget(s) in order 
to receive comments from residents. Changes are made to the proposed budgets based on the 
public hearing and the desires of the Police Jury as a whole. The budgets are then adopted during 
the Police Jury's selected December meeting, and a notice of adoption which includes a summary 
of the budget is publislied in the official journal of the parish. 

During the year, the Police Jury receives monthly budget comparison statements that are used as 
a tool to control parish operations. The Police Jury exercises budgetary control at the fund level. 
Within departments, the treasurer has the authority to make adjustments as necessary. However, 
the Treasurer does not have the authority to increase or decrease overall revenue and/or 
expenditure amounts. 

State law requires the Police Jury to amend its budgets when revenues plus projected revenues 
within a fund are expected to fall short than budgeted revenues by five percent or more and when 
expenditures and other uses of a fund are expected to exceed budgeted amounts by five percent 
or more. All governmental fund budgets are prepared on liie modified accrual basis of 
accounting. 

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders are recorded to reserve that portion of the 
applicable appropriation, is employed. Outstanding purchase orders are taken into consideration 
before expenditures are incurred to assure that applicable appropriations are not exceeded. 
Encumbrances at year end arc not considered expenditures in the financial statements. 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICK JURY 
REQUIRKI) SUPPLEMENTARY INI ORMA'I ION 

OTHER POS r KMPLOYMEN l HENEFITS 
SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS 

(Unaudited) 

Schedule 7 

Fiscal 
Year 

Ending 
12/31/17 

12/31/16 

12/31/15 

12/31/14 

12/31/13 

12/31/12 

Actuarial 
Valuation 

Date 
01/0/1/17 S 

01/01/16 S 

01/01/15 S 

01/01/14 S 

01/01/13 $ 

01/01/12 S 

Actuarial 
Value of 
Assets 

Actuarial 
Accrued 

Liability (AAL) 
Entry Age 

Unfunded 
AAL 

(UAAL) 
Funded 
Ratio 

Covered 
Payroll 

UA/VL as of 
Percentage of 

Covered 
Payroll 

- S 14.034,407 S 14,034,407 0.0% S 25,364,267 54.33% 

- S 13.494.622 S 13.494.622 0.0% S 24.565,375 55.93% 

• s 15.821,333 S 15.821.333 0,0% s 23.298,084 67.91% 

- s 15.212.820 S 15.212.820 0.0% s 22.532.590 67.51% 

- s 12,364,348 S 12.364,348 0.0% s 21.816.093 56.68% 

- s 11.888,796 $ 11.888,796 0.0% i 20,504.390 57.98% 

SCHEDULE OF EMPLOYER CONTRIHU I IONS 

Fiscal 
Year 

Ending 

Annual 
OPEB 
Cost 

Amount 
Contributed 

Percentage 
of Annual 

OPEB Costs 
Contributed 

12/31/17 $ 1,026,525 $ 786,672 76.63% 

12/31/16 s 1,623.489 $ 728,400 73.75% 

12/31/15 $ 1.180.209 S 792.228 67.13% 

12/31/14 s 1.138,534 $ 733,544 64.43% 

12/31/13 s 995,311 $ 555.611 55.82% 

12/31/12 s 962,087 S 514,455 53.47% 
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Schedule 8 
Ouachita Parish Police Jury 

Schedule of Kmployer's Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability 
For the year ended December 31, 2017 

(Unaudited) 

Employer's 
Proportionate Share 

Employer's Employer's of the Net Pension Plan Fiduciary 
Proportion of Proportionate Liability as a Net Position as a 

the Net Share of tiie Employer's Percentage of its Percentage of the 
Pension Net Pension Covered Covered Employee Total Pension 

Fiscal Year Liability Liability Payroll Payroll Liability 

Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana 

2015 2.163770% % 591.593 $ 12,170,087 4.86% 99.00% 
2016 2.124530% % 5,592,374 $ 12,187,921 45.88% 92.23% 
2017 2.173240% % 4,475,816 S 12,909,631 34.76% 94.15% 

Firefighters' Retirement System 

2015 3.695809% $ 19,946,696 % 8,104.403 246.12% 72.45% 
2016 3.690679% $ 24.140.379 $ 8,865,086 1066.07% 68.16% 
2017 3.798126% S 21,770,285 S 8,838.316 246.32% 73.55% 

Louisiana Stale Employees' Retirement System 

2015 0.530000% $ 360,412 $ 89.595 402.27% 62.70% 
2016 0.005490% $ 430,870 S 100,143 430.25% 57.73% 
2017 0.005600% $ 394,386 % 101,666 387.92% 62.54% 

Louisiana Di.stricl Attorneys Retirement System 

2015 1.809241% $ 97.454 $ 1,079,759 9.03% 98.56% 
2016 1.823753% % 349,080 $ 1,073,296 32.52% 95.09% 
2017 1.729396% $ 474,547 $ 1.090,567 44.38% 93.57% 

Registrars of Voters Retirement System 

2015 4.684530% s 114,726 S 63.896 179.55% 76.86% 
2016 4.651760% $ 131,994 $ 63,549 207.70% 73.98% 
2017 3,950840% $ 86,725 s 57,734 160.27% 80.51% 

Notes: 
The amounts presented have a measurement dale of the previous fiscal year-end. 
This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show informalion for 10 years. 
However, until a full ten year trend is compiled, only information for those years for which 
information l.t available is presented. 
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury 

Schedule of Employer Contributions 

For the year ended December 31, 2017 

(Unaudited) 

Schedule 9 

Contractually 

Contributions in 
Relation to 

Contractually Contribution Employer's 
Contributions as a 

Percentage of 
Fiscal Required Required Deficiency Covered Covered 

Year Conlribulion Contributions (Excess) Payroll Payroll 

Parochial Employees' Retirement System of Louisiana 

2015 $ 1,764,663 $ 1,764,663 $ S 12,170,087 14.50% 

2016 S 1,674.062 $ 1,674,062 $ S 12,877,400 13.00% 

2017 S 1,613,710 $ 1,613,710 $ s 12,909,631 12.50% 

Firefighters' Retirement System 

2015 S 2,286,313 $ 2,286.313 $ s 8,104,403 28.21% 

2016 S 2,274,955 $ 2,274,955 $ s 8,685,085 26.19% 
2017 $ 2,288,621 $ 2.288,621 $ s 8,838,316 25.89% 

Louisiana State Employees' Retirement System 

2015 $ 34,102 $ 34,102 $ s 89,595 38.06% 
2016 $ 37,485 S 37,485 $ $ 101,043 37.10% 
2017 $ 38,462 $ 38,462 $ $ 101,666 37.61% 

Louisiana District Attorneys Retirement System 

2015 S 57,773 $ 57,773 $ s 1,079,759 5.35% 

2016 S 18,694 S 18,694 $ s 1,055,167 1.77% 

2017 S $ - $ s 1,090,567 0.00% 

Registrars of Voters Retirement System 

2015 $ 14,936 $ 14,936 $ s 63,896 23.38% 

2016 S 12,853 $ 12,853 $ s 60,270 21.33% 
2017 $ 10,589 S 10,589 $ s 57,734 18.34% 

Notes: 
The amounts presented have a measurement date of the previous fiscal year-end. 
This schedule is presented to illustrate the requirement to show infomiation for 10 years. 
However, until a full ten year trend is compiled, only information for those years for which 
inlbrmalion is available is presented. 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 
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NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
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OUACHITA PAUISil POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Balance Sheet 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
December 31, 2017 

Schedule 10 

SPECUL DEBT CAPITAL 
REVENUE SERVICE PROJECTS 

FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS 
TOTAL TOIAL TOTAL TOTAL 

(Schedule 12) (Schedule 14) (Schedule 16) (Statement C) 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 19.740,852 $ 1,626 S 8,117,036 S 27,859,514 

Investments 1,000,000 - 4,000,000 5,000.000 

Receivables 
Ad valorem taxes 4,830,967 6 - 4,830,973 

Sales taxes - 309,944 - 309,944 
Special assessments 142.256 3 - 142,259 

Other receivables 343.242 • 7.477 350.719 
Due from other governments 1,401,884 - - 1,401,884 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 109,923 - - 109.923 
Inventories 949,590 - - 949,590 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 28,518,714 $ 311,579 S 12,124.513 $ 40,954,806 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

Liabilities 
Current liabilities 

Accounts payable &, accrued expenses 
Due to other funds 
Unearned revenues 
Deposits held 

Total liabilities 

Fund Equity 
fund balance 

Nonspendable 
Prepaid expenses and other assets 
inventories 

Spendable 
Restricted 
Committed 

Total Tund balance 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

1,526,320 $ 
466,711 

8,730 

121 S 
7,800 

126,060 S 1,652.501 
474,511 

8.730 
24,500 

2,026,261 7,921 126,060 2.160,242 

109,923 109,923 
949,590 - - 949,590 

22.216,696 303,658 3.814,869 26.335,223 
3,216,244 - 8,183,584 11,399,828 

26,492,453 303,658 11,998,453 38,794,564 

1 28,518.714 $ 311,579 $ 12.124.513 S 40,954,806 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURV 
Monroe, l..ouisiann 

Combining Schedule orRevcniies, Expenditures, 
and Changes In Fund Balances 

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
For the Year Ended December 31,2017 

Schedule 11 

SPECIAL 
REVENUE 

DEBT 
SERVICE 

CAPITAL 
PROJECTS 

FUNDS FUNDS FUNDS 
TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL TOTAL 

(Schedule 13) (Schedule 15) (Schedule 17) (Slalcmenl D) 
Revenues 

Taxes 
Ad valorem S 5.S39,0S4 S S - S 5,539,084 
Sales - 1.882,729 1,882.729 
Other 1.708.511 - - 1.708,5] I 

Licenses, permits, and assessments 522,180 - - 522,180 
Intergovernmental 

Federal 4,774,245 - - 4,774.245 
State 1.608.959 - - 1,608,959 
Local 1.342.622 - - 1,342,622 

Fees, charges, and commissions for services 2,827,976 - - 2,827,976 
Fines and forfeitures 2.785.223 - - 2,785,223 
Use of money and property 317,605 5,422 140,486 463,513 
Other revenues 209.750 - - 209.750 

Total revenues 21.636.155 1.888.15) 140.486 23.664.792 

Expenditures 
Current 

General government 
judicial 4,475,022 - - 4,475,022 
Finance and administration 1,544,217 33.911 10,668 1,588,796 
Other . - 4,480 4,480 

Public safety 4,617,583 - 373 4,617,956 
Public works 1,161,289 . 7,680 (.168,969 
Health and welfare 2,063.255 . 12.551 2,075,806 
Culture and recreation 162,740 • - 162,740 
Economic development 4,925,069 . - 4,925,069 
Debt service 

Principal - 620.000 - 620,000 
Interest 1,464 136,968 212 138,644 
Other service costs - 4,025 - 4,025 

Capital cxpcndimres 1.325,843 - 7.328.848 8.654,691 
Total expenditures 20.276,482 794.904 7.364.812 28.436.198 

Excess (dcncieticy) of revenues 
aver expenditures 1,359.673 1,093,247 (7,224,326) (4,771.406) 

Other Hnancing sourcc8/(uscs) 
Sale of assets 7.818 - • 7,818 
Transfers in 1,223.337 - 2,479,658 3,702,995 
Transfers out (1,066.000) (1.164.662) - (2.230,662) 

Tola! other financing sources/(usc,s) 165.155 (1.164.662) 2.479,658 1.480,151 

Excess (dcficieney) of revenues and other sources over 
expenditures and other uses 1,524,828 (71,415) (4,744,668) (3.291,255) 

Fuad balances at beginning of year 24,967.625 375,073 16.743.121 42.085.819 

FUND BAI.ANCES AT END OF YEAR S 26.492,453 S 303.658 S 
i • M , 

11.998,453 S 38.794.564 
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NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
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ScliedBJe U 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisuna 
Combtnmg BalnDcc Sheet 

SPECUL REVENUE FUNDS (NM Majw) 
December 31,2017 

ASSETS 
Catli aad cub eqnivaicais 
lavutRtab 
Rxnn'iiWn 

Ad valorca laxes 
Speual nsessmenu 
Olmr reteivdtks 

Due from otiicr govtrnaenU 
Frtpaid cxpcaies and olher ajMH 
LoTenloriei 

TOTAL ASSETTS 

GREEN OAKS MOSQlrtTO ANIMAL JAIL 
ROAD DETENTION CRIMINAL ABATEMENT CUCNIERE HEALTH PROTECTION PERMIT MAINTENANCE 

PROGRAM CENTER 
FUND l«l FUND EM 

COURT DISTRICT LAKE PARK 
FUND m FUND l« FUND 109 

UNIT 
FVNDUl 

& CONTROL OFFICE 
FUND 112 FUND 113 

RESERVE 
FUNDI14 

SHELTER 
IMFSOVEMENT 

FDND tIS 

COMMUNICATIONS 
D1STR1CT9U 

SERVICE 
FUND tl7 

S 1,151.275 S 4,951,911 S 

27.tfi7 
17.061 
97,432 

- S 1.773,151 S 151,207 S IJ14,S33 S 

2.762.297 

2.276 
70,643 

IDO 
334.039 

1,333.512 

970 

929.451 

476J3S 

362 
7.624 

520.369 J 171.952 S 

236.114 

S.447 
3.812 

s s s i*22Zi21-' ® *. 

510.775 $ 

510J7S S 

102.720 S 

103.720 S 

3.706352 
I.0O3.OCO 

.184.7W 
105J4T 
109.923 

4.106 J26 

O 
9> 

LIAfilUTIES AND FUND CQUTTY 
UabiUtie 

Aecness piyibSe and 
tccched expases 

Due 14 other fiinds 
Unemed cevauca 
DeposU bdd 

Total liabibm 

F^tttd Et{iiit]r 
Fuedbiiance 
Non^cadable 

PrButd eeneiuea and other essels 

31775 S 297.314 S 

10.000 
32,775 

ImeiUoris 
SpendaUe 

Resoioed 
Commit: ed 

Total fund balance 

TOTAL UABILITIES 
AND FUND EQUITY 

1,960,160 

l.960'.E60 

307314 

20.139 

7.479.813 

7.499952 

293.332 S 
40,807 

334,139 

23.461 S 10.199 S 

RSOO 
23.461 

929,451 

3.084.r72 

4.01O23 

35,399 

125.176 
135.876 

22.269 i 

22,369 

I.7K.58S 

l.T763ti 

S 1.993.935 5 7.B07.266 5 334.139 S 4.037.784 5 131.275 5 l.79S.gS4 5 

28.221 S 34,139 S 

1.201) 

29,421 34,139 

741.J2I 
• I37.BE3 

741,321 137,813 

77P.743 5 171.95; S 

60.677 S 

60t677 

430.099 

510.775 5 

• 8 

I0Z.720 

3J149I 

311.598 

109.911 

3.6*4.705 

3.794,628 

4.106.226 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Loubiana 

Combiciog Balance Sheet 
SPEaAL RESTiNUE FUNDS (NOB Major) 

DeceinlKr Jl, 2Q17 

Schedule 12 

COURT 
FEES 

FDWDI19 

OUMINAL 
JUROR 
FEES 

FUND IM 

W. OUACRtTA 
INDUSTRIAL 

DEVELOPMETiT 
MAINTENANCE 

FUND (21 

BUSINESS 
DEVELOPMENT 

FUNDUS 

OlfACmTA 

PARISH 
HOMELAND 
SECURTTl' A 
EMERGENCY 

PREPAREDNESS 
FUNDS 119/141 

DRAINAGE 
PROGRAM 
FUND lit 

FXMA. 
BUYOUT 
FUND 139 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
FUND 144 

HUMPHRIES/ 
GARRETT ROAD 

SUBDPr'lSION 
FUND iS4 

LCDBG 
EAGLE LAKE SOUTMWESr 
SUBDIVISION WATER 

ROAD DISTRICT 
FUND 157 FUND 161 

ASSETS 
C^di and cash equrralEOU 
Iirrcttaienu 
Rccemiblei 

Ad 'k'Bicten tues 
Speod Bisciwntna 
Olhcr receivables 

Dsu fron BUMT gmniBicots 
PtepiM (iptxua ud ctbcr asseu 
taveotaric* 

TOTAL ASSETS 

S 919, a» S 903.623 S 

C.473 6.426 

Z69.S36 X 

I3.W3 

U9.7I& S 297.016 S 196.757 5 JI.AIS X 

107,199 10(^617 
7,005 

$ 925.499 S 910.051 S 2t2.PI S 159.702 5 404.213 S 297.404 S 38.440 S 

730,325 X 

134 
6.915 

737J94 S 

139,530 X 

644 

I40JW X 

6,672 S 

8.672 S 

37,727 

37.727 

O 
•>4 
1 

LUBUJTIES AND FUND EQUTTY' 
LiabUhics 

AccounCs pqabie and 
seemed ecpense X 2,951 X 

Due 10 tnher hinds 
Unevned iwonies 
D^esubeid • 

Tend Ddadiiei 2,951 

Fond Equity 
Fund belaace 
KoBSpendiMe 

Prepaid expeees ladotiierisseu 
Inveatofies 

SpCBdaWe 
Rcsuiaed 
Cotnoned 

Tout fund bilanee 

TOTAL LIABILITY 
AND FUND EQUm* 

• S 

922,548 

9:2j4g 

910,051 

910.051 

925.499 S 910.051 5 

367 S 

J8T 

262.444 

- 1 

159.762 

159,702 

159,702 S 

19,27fi S 71,260 S 

19,276 

3S4.937 

71,260 

. X 

7,406 

7.4U 

31.034 
226.144 . 
226.144 31.034 

404.213 5 297.40* S 36.440 S 

108,163 S 

106,183 

629.211 
629.211 

• X 

140.194 

. X 

8.672 

37,717 

37,711 

(Cbminued) 



Scbedvlell 

OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Mooroe, Looisiana 

Comlniiing Balance Sheei 
SPEOAL REVENUE FUNDS <Non Major) 

Decemlm-JLJOIT 

WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT 

EMERCEACV 
DISEASE 

CONTTWL 
FVND 1S9 

GREEN OAKS 
JlfVENlIX 

DETENTION 
CENTER RESERVE 

FUND m 

DOJ 
2914 ARREST 

GRANT 
FUND 173 

CDBG 
PINK 

STREET 
FUKD17S 

CDBG 
\T0UT/nU5 

STREET 
FUND 176 

LEAP 
FUND 461 

NATIONAL 
DISLOCATED GRANT 

FUND«4 

REGIONAL 
NATIONAL 

EMERGENCY 
GRANT 

ON THE JOB 
TRAINING 
FUND 461 

DlSABiUTY 
EMPLOYMENT 

FUND 444 
FUOCAS GRANT 

FUND 4(9 

ASSETS 
Ca»b and cub e^divaksti 
InTEftlDtStI 

R(crivib4n 
Ad vakircsi Uxa 
Special auenmenu 
Oiber receiv^les 

DD< from other goveraiBBiti 
Prepaid up«»es IMI •tlicr assets 
laTcnlorfcs 

TOTAL ASSETS 

fnjx S 709.900 S • S 392 S • % 323 S 

53,926 Sa^036 
36,211 73,594 

10.790 

•.Oil 

7«tJ3( S 709.900 i 34211 5 53.926 S 58.016 S 73J94 I 392 S 149 S n.s4i 

00 
I 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 
Liabililia 

Accounts pQ^le and 
accrued Bpetses S 

Due ID oibcf fisidi 
Uocanied tcvoaics 
Deposits held 

Toul fcabtlitn 

• i 19.310 
I6.90t 

• S 
$3J936 

- i J7.6J9 $ 
5S.036 55.935 

in S - S 
149 

323 S 6525 

34,211 53,926 56.0J4 73.594 392 149 323 £.925 

F^ad Equily 
Fond baliace 
Ndnspcsdibic 

Ptepad rrperaet <od otber assets 
lenentories 

Spendable 
Restnctsd 
Conanitsed 

Total fund balnce 
780536 

>1.916 
709.900 

7»J3( 

TOTAL LUSILmSS 
AND FUND EQUITY 788.536 S 36.211 58.056 S 73.594 J 392 J 1-49 S 523 $ 

CCondeued) 



ScbcdnleI2 

OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe. Louisiasa 

Combinuig Balance Sheet 
SPECIAL REVXNUE FUNDS (Non Major) 

December 31,2017 

SECTIONS 
ROCStNG 
caoicE 

VOUCHER 
FtWD 47^479/471 

ROAD 
UCHTTNG" 
DISTRICTS 
FUlfDSSi* 

WORKFORCE tN\ ESTME!tfT OPPORTUNITY ACT 
ADULT VOtTH DISLOCATED STEP ONE STOP/ 

PROGRAM PROGRAM WORKER PROGRAM AMERICA JOB CENTBt 
FUND42e FUND 411 FUND 421 FUND 423 FltJfD415 

TOTAL 
{Settedtde ID] 

A^ETS 
Cull lad cub e^oiraicati 
loTcitnicfiu 
Rccch'sUes 

Ad vaisram twa 
SpeciaJ UKamenis 
Otter receivieilcs 

Due rm •iher gcveramcaCi 
PrT[uid upcnxs aiul Mbtr uieb 
Invoiiaria 

TOTAL ASSETS 

233.MS S 179.415 S 

9,397 
lia.119 

20.799 
102.084 

92 

- S . S • s 

96,437 96,631 68.451 45,037 12.751 

- S 19.740,852 
1.000.000 

4.S3Q.967 
142.256 
343,242 

I.401.SS4 
109.923 
949J90 

360.604 5 302300 S 96.437 S 96.631 5 6S.4SI t 45.037 S 12.751 $ 28.518.714 

O 

I 

LlABILrrtES AND FUND EQUITY 
Liabititiei 

Acemnu ptjilile ud 
teoved enp^asts S 

Due to othe buds 
Unemed rcvexjcs 
Oeponubdd 

Total liadiffities 

Faod Et^uitF 
Fuad balance 
Noflspendable 

Prepaid earpeoacs sad otber uacts 
iRveBories 

^eedabie 
Resirtaed 
ComaMted 

TcciJ bed habooe 

TOTAL UABtLrmS 
AND FUND EQUITY 

17JOO S 
9.775 

13.106 S 
8.71! 

114 

31.459 S 
64571 

45.195 S 
50,736 

17503 S 
50,548 

(2.428) S 
47.465 

4,007 
8.744 

S 1526520 
4661.711 

8.730 
24.500 

17.075 215*1 96.457 9«,«31 61.451 4Sja7 12.751 2.026581 

- * * - I09.9Z3 
949590 

333.329 280^59 
• - - - - 22516.696 

3 716.244 
353.519 2S0.3S9 _ . _ _ . 26.492.453 

560.604 S 303.300 S 96.437 S 06.631 S 68.451 S 45.037 I 12751 S ;2.51«.714 

(CcMctuded) 



OUACHITA PARISH POUCE JURY 
MuflriK, Laulsiana. 

CoMbuiiflie Sclieduk sf Rn'eaucs. ExpcBdilorts, 
aad Cfasnecs ia Fiind BaUacn 

SPECIAL RFVXNUE FUM>S (Non Msior) 
for ihe Year Etidwl December 3 L 3017 

Scbedale 13 

O 
I 

RcteflBcs 
Ta>a 

AdVlfafE* 
Other 

TMltsm 

iMiagjmuMjatri 
Feienl 
Ct»i» 

Leal 

Feet, MM) GcaBRatMni br MTJUJ 
PB» ead lerraiara 
Utc eT mcKT end {tfopoty 
ftierrcrtmns 

Tnlilr 

Expcnditnns 
Csrrcm 

CeaenI gmnBKtil 
Jo&td 
Fnuce lad eduiiuHiaiai 

ToullBBali 

PtMecefh}-
PuKeveds 
Health end «MUin 

Eecnocme dneJe^Bot 
Dett SenKT-tpiensl 

Ciptdeailtr 
Tctdriiii'iif—ri 

CxEBt [defiduc]r) cfnTCBact 
mr czpcndclvB 

Oeher fiaancaif tooracs {on) 
SdeoTitosi 
Tnosbtin 
Tneslecioa 

Tout other GBaaew icucB (utsl 

Etctsi [dclkkncil nrrcTetats tad other 
tonne* cmr npcnditwcs lod ether ncs 

Fluid Bdanccssl BepnniiigsrVar 

rurro BALANCES A7 END OF YEAR 

GREEN OAKS MOSQUITO AMMAL JAIL COMMUNICATIONS 

ROAD KTOmON aUMEKAL ABATEMENT CHENIERE HEALTH PROTECTION PCRMTT MAINTENANCE SHELTER DISTRICT9U 

PROCRAhl CENTER COURT DISTRICT LAKE PARK UNTT A CONTROL omcE RESERVE IMFROVEMENT SERVICE 
PVNOiai FLtND tIK FUND 107 FUND 14a FUND 109 FUND HI FUND 112 FUND 113 FUNDn4 FUNDUS FUND 117 

• s 3.16SJ72 S S IJ28375 S - S 545.950 S 272,921 S - S • s S 
. . . . . LTORill 
. 1 iss m . |j2»JT3 . 541 9W 772.921 . ITOtlll 

. - - - - - 399J47 - -

. 5.064 668 , 239 119 . . . . 
133,101 3«.7n - - 22.967 11,403 - • - -

. . IJ61271 . . . . . . - -
UTWW I3s.m IlKOSt 661 . 11706 ueei . . - -

551vDOT . , 44,241 . II7J63 . . 
- 1.490,7U . - 13.793 - - • 

30414 62480 112 27J62 W" 106.166 3.113 1.532 6.0S2 1.105 36JU 
, 0461 . . ED 5000 4101.1 2D . - . 

1 l«73« V7ii-m 4 016 Kit n«w 45*13 tfloxn 461 KR1 400.449 6057 M05 t.745.422 

4.14131M 
lilts . . . . _ . . *3 . . 
Hits . 4Z4l9St . . . . . 53 . . 
. 3.fQQ.7n . . . 3,606 . . I.3D0.449 
549 . - . . . >t4.in . . -
- - LlTOlMT - 47tJ4| 413.960 - - - -
- - • )S2,73] • • - • 9 . 

»60t4 117*14 66401 5.534 UJZS 4.061 605 163 532 
• 

20.143 
319SOO 1011574 4Mi9SII 1 717 4119 I6U69 4«7.IT3 470 071 191194 163 615 9 1.7*3.997 

*79.«ZI CiM.4T4 (22SfiOO) 3(WT6 [131.430] 192.449 46.360 7J5S CJ624I3) 1096 (33.575] 

. 6,733 1,063 . 
SOAOOO - 215,000 - 125.000 . 16,000 iiojioe - -

fijXKUiwn <5o<n» . . . . . . <160001 . 
tsoQjeom 4500001 mooD 6 751 I?50CO 1.065 16.000 . I3D000 4l6{Nei . 

jn.6u 646.474 - 52&J139 24 JO mji* 64.360 TJS? (112.5331 (M.904> {3IJ75] 

t tJOttJ 6151474 7 6lt;<M 1233M UI1.97I 676.461 130138 632631 117624 Inijol 

I.MO.IN S 7 «9 «2 J s 4.0I4J23 S 125.876 S 1.776J43 S 741J2I S 137.113 S 430.098 S 102.720 S 3.794.62* 



OUACHITA PARISH POUCE JURY 
Mnorae. LoiuiiaJia 

CBmbiniRK Scbnlak of Revuiia,Ei|wi]dUsns, 
aad Ckanees in Fand Balances 

SPECIAL R£\'ENUE FUNDS (Non Major) 
For Ike Year Ended Decemlw3l,2CI? 

Scfcednle » 

COtiHT 
FEES 

FUND eiF 
Rewmes 

Taics 
Ad»iluiiM 
Other 

TnuiURCi 

CXUIIKU. 
JUROR 

FEES 
FUNDlU 

W. OUAOUTA 
INOUSnUAL 

DEVELOPMENT 
MAIKTENAhCE 

FinSD 131 

BUSINESS 
DEVELOPMENT 

FUND 115 

oiAOfrrA 
PARISH 

HOMELAND 
SECURITY 4 
EMERGENCY 

PREPAREDNESS 
FUNDS tlFHAI 

DRAINAGE 
PROGRAM 
FUNDI3I 

rxKA. 
BUYOUT 
FUND 139 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
FUND 144 

HUMPHRIES/ 
GARRETT 

ROAD 
SUBDIVISION 

FUND 154 

EAGLELAKE 
SUBDIVISION • 

ROAD 
FUNDIST 

LCDBC 
SOUTHWEST 

WATER 
DisnucT 
FUPTDMl 

L»e«Met.pBiniU»ndjty iiiimi 

Fsknt 
SUtE 

Toeil mc^srennssul 

14 JW 5IWSI 

-292L 

Lon 

Fee), doges (od e 
Foes ad raciesJuita 
UK el Boocv aad jaaiisii 
Other meios 

TeulrenBoe 

140^ 
MM 

139,771 
9jMe 

I4MI7 

3,221 lAII 

V" 16AWB 

t.Q3« 

?tiJI93 

1 

SJ77 lAOt-WO 

UK 
4J2I 
<JI4 

EipeoditoB 
Cima 

CX'txTst jynsgnofl 
ladkid 

Teul gcecd geveaBOd 

34.417 IOi2.0<IO 

IJdtJW 

FebUoafet; 
TiMicsieda 
HedkadeellBe 
CdPifie end fepcaiMn 
Eujipuiuc dcxkpzKoi 
Ml SOVMC-lNKKg 

Cipbioseljv 

Etec*) IdeTideKr) e! rewaua 
mer etpeaslitere) U3J26 

IB1J90 

46,72? 

1533 

97^430 
112.693 

C]0».4fi3|. U97 

ZOSOSS 

(6136) 

493.416 

iJ7S 
7.420 

segjii 

IlKiAIS) 

1)34 

CWIT) 

2j47B 

32.«n 
1336332 

65331 

Other CuBdag »i»iciei (oeO 
SetenTAsset) 
TransreisB 
Tiansfosail 

92JF7 SSJHO ID,no 

Teal other Gnanana smnos (tas) . . . . 0297 33 040 lODoe . . . 
Exeta |de£aeacy> ol meoiKs icid other 

tearta ra cspcBABrea ud achcr laa ll5J2fi *6.727 t309.*6M 1397 21JII (MJ7B) 4jn3 65JSg 6.3CQ 17 

Fend Belaon «l Bcrieiiei efYesr *57322 M3324 391309 )!(.)(» 363 726 311.722 26 931 563653 )33S92 l*«3 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAH S 922319 S T'lO.OSE i 2KL444 S 139.702 S 384.937 S 226.144 S 3I.CQ4 S 629.211 5 HI>.I94 S 8.672 S 



Scbedtlie 13 

Bmaaca 
Tcus 

Adtakran 
(Ms 

IDIII lavs 

BMEBGENC^' 
DISEASE 

COiaKOL 
FUND10 

OUACHTTA PARISH POUCE JURV 
Moaroe, Louuiaaa 

CfiBbiBiBE Schedale of Re> eaues, EzpeiM>iliires» 
and Changes In Fund Balances 

SPECIAL RE\XXirE FU?fl>S fNwi Major) 
For the Year Ended DecsnlierSl.ZOlF 

GREEK OAKS 
JirVEWLE 

DETEKTIOK 
CENTER RESERVE 

FUND in 

owe 
riRK 

STREET 
ns(Di7s 

CDBG 
VIOLET MJUS 

SIRiLIS 
FUMIITS 

LEAP 
FU?«Qa«| 

NATIONAL 
DISLOCATED 

GRANT 
F0ND4Z4 

RECtONAL 
NATIONAL 

EMERCENCV 
GRANT 

ON THE JOB 
TRAIMNG 
FUND«6Z 

DiSABlLITT" 
EMPLOYMENT 

FUND 464 
PHOCAS GRANT 

FVND46S 

ijGc&Ms. fcnnts Bid QSSSBBBS 

Fcdenl 
Suae 
Leeal 

Total uauButuitUBBtaJ 

Fees. lAargs and cviBHsa 
Foa Bd Gikiiuns 
UK ̂  nnney wd jropen* 
Other rnaaes 

Teuli 

llbr 

T.WI 6^»4 

7Jg JSL 
sijns 51.836 

jgjIBd 

U9J»9 

259.PT 

3S9m 

3.692 TW31 

75.231 

I4JOO 
49J5I 

I 

Eipenditwcs 
Cuiren 

0* II ill (LKUwuern 
Nniimal 
Tisanee ^nd BdnunQtanben 

TeuJ paBdpBnnnm 

Pifa&essleij' 
Pebbcnris 
Hott aid nd&e 
CIABC ari tcoolian 
Eeiaam fceleyott 
DcU Serrioe-lnleresl 

CaptlaliRdsv 
Total capcaB*Ra 

EKCSI {ddldencTl nfmuma 
one cipcnifitwts 7JI4 «J2S 

33.92d 31.036 

239.199 

J»£9_ 

3.492 72339 

JJS-

27J12 

Other fiuaoicsmmlBaB) 
3aleDrAiseu 
Tnsle) m 
Tratsfosoia 

SCISOO 

Total odKr liBanrwe semes finetl - 50 «» . . _ 
Eion <del!cieM7> of revtaas ead other 

nsrees mr apcadlarei ead other naes 7,414 56.823 - - - - - • ITJI2 

FnodBalances at BeeinauiiofYear 7M45I fin 675 . . . . . . S4.fi04 

PUNOBALANtrESATENDOFYEAR 3 niJK S 7II93t» S - S s s s . s 1 81.916 



OUACHITA PARISH POUCE JURY 
Moaroe, LMsiaaa 

0)iiilMsiaK Sch«d>l« ofReveBucs. ExpewSUm. 
and Chaatcs in Fund Balances 

SPECIAL REVEMJE FUNDS {N<w Majar) 
for the Yur Ended Deccnber 31,2017 

Stdiednleli 

WOtlK FORCE ISVEgT>IEhfT OPPORTmrrV ACT 

W 
I 

Hrrcnaa 
Tc«ei 

AdTaloRm 
Olha 

ToiaLbm 

JucqsvemncMM 
Fcricnl 
Suie 
Lvcal 

7<bJ aeeegDveraiBEtfa] 

Fco. charps and conansmB te Kmces 
rim ind fv&aifcs 
Use of Boeer and pecpvly 
Olhcrrevenm 

TolaJ foenue 

Tm i^ilaii I 
Qnm 

Oeneti pstomme 
lo^eai 
Fmsooe sd a^BSimdda 

TMSI gsicnJ pmioBienl 

PiMcafiST 
PutdE IKZis 
Health ad wd^ 
Cuhm Bdraceam 
Eeoaonnc fe^hapnai 
OrtH SenKO-laJneit 

Cqrialeutbr 
Toudcipeediwea 

ERCS fdcfidoK?) of 
••tr cxpeaditnres 

Other Rnanaac tosrtca tnae^ 
SateoTAace 
Ttatsrerja 
TrBiirenoiii 

TVCAICAV friirgnK f 

Eseca Idefloenc;! of revciDea and other 
Mnrcei erer tzpcuGlDra isd oebec eta 

Fdml Belanca at Beginmi of Venr 

FtlNO BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

CHOICE LLUHiiNC. ADULT YOUTH DISLOCATED STEP ONE STOP / 

VOUCHER msnucTS PROCRAM PROGRAM WORKER PROGRAM AMERICA dOB CENTER TOTAL 
FUND a?IJMTl,i«TJ FUNDS Sn Ft7n}4» FUND 411 FUND 422 RIND 413 FKND415 ISehedotelll 

i 2&J66 S s S S * S 3339.0*4 
. . . . . . . ITOIItl 
- - - . . . 7J4T.57J 

- 122.D3 - - - - • 322.1*0 

2j6l6J»6 , 397.24fi 329.1*3 3*0.(34 119.199 12,731 A774.24S 
. . . . - . . I3eS339 
. . . . . . 1.341622 

397344 YtORSC 129.199 13.731 7.723*26 

72«JM 2327.976 
. . . . - . 2.7*5J23 

3.013 2.7» . . . - - 3l7.i«S 
3T} . . . . . 709 730 

IVUMO 15I.B2I 391146 329 m W.tIS 129.199 IIMI 21.434.1.33 

4.473fl22 
12 l AO 9140 930* . - 1344 217 

11IM 9 140' 930* . 4 019.219 

. A4I73U 

139.113 - . . - . l.i6U*9 
. . . . - . 2.043.2SS 
- - - - - 142.740 

3.3»>iit| - 3SS,«t6 3I7.5J7 3TI.S<I 129.199 12.731 4J25.069 

n . . - - • 1.444 
4.TU . . 2.434 . . . 1 323 *43 

ajficjM IS9U3 397344 3291*3 3ia*3« 129 199 12.731 »376.4*2 

Ell.&2d) {2.«F| - - - - - U39,673 

. . . . . TJIl* 
- . - . - - - IJ23J37 . . . . . . . fiM&oocn 
. . . . . . . 143 133 

CT.9I3) - - - • - l.52At2* 

in 231344 . _ . . . 24.'W7.t23 

J33JJ9 J 2«ljS9 S S 3 . I S - J 24.492.iiJ 



NON-MAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Balance Slicct 
DEBT SERVICE FUNDS (Non Major) 

December 31,2017 

Schedule 14 

ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT 

FUND 210 

WEST 
OUACHITA 
ECONOMIC 

DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
FUND 221 

TOTAL 
(Schedule 10) 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash cquiviilcnts 
Receivables 

Ad Valorem 
Sales tajxes 
Other 

S 1.623 

6 

3 

S 3 

309,944 

S 1,626 

6 
309.944 

3 

TOTAL ASSETS s 1,632 % 309.947 s 311,579 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EOUITV 
Liabilities 

Accounts Payable • Trade 
Due to other funds 

s 121 $ 
7,800 

s 121 
7,800 

Total liabilities 121 7,800 7,921 

Fund equity 
Fund balance 

Spendable 
Restricted for debt service 1,511 302,147 303,658 

Total fund balance 1,511 302.147 303,658 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 
AND FUND EQUITY $ 1,632 s 309,947 s 311,579 

-115-



OUACHITA PAHJSM POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes in Fund Balances 

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS (Non Major) 
For the Year Ended December 31,2017 

Schedule 15 

ECONOMJC 
DEVELOPMENT 

FUND 210 

WEST 
OUACHITA 
ECONOMIC 

DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
FUND 221 

TOTAL 
(Schedule 11) 

Revenues 
Taxes 

Sales 
Use of money and property 

$ - $ 
1,002 

1,882,729 $ 
4,420 

1,882,729 
5,422 

Total revenues 1,002 1.887.149 1.888,151 

Expenditures 
Current 

General Government 
Finance and administration 
Debt Service-Principal 
Debt Scrvicc-Inlcresl 
Other service costs 

33,836 75 
620,000 
136,968 

4.025 

33,911 
620,000 
136,968 

4,025 
Total expenditures 33.836 761,068 794,904 

Excess of revenues over expenditures (32,834) 1,126,081 1,093,247 

Other financing uses 
Transfers out 

Total other financing uses 
(64,662) 
(64,662) 

(1,100.000) 
(1,100,000) 

(1,164,662) 
(1.164,662) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 
expenditures and other uses (97,496) 26,081 (71.415) 

Fund balances at beginning of year 99,007 276.066 375,073 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR S 1,511 $ 302,147 S 303,658 

-116-



NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
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Schedule 16 

OUACHITA PARISH POUCE JURY 

Mouroe, Louisiuna 

Combining Balance Sheet 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS (Non Major) 

December 31,2017 
WEST 

OUACHITA 
ECONOMIC 

J.S. CLARK FIRE DETENTION DEA'ELOPMENT 
CEMETARY DEPARTMENT LIBRARY JAIL HEALTH UNIT HOME DISTRICT 

FUND009 FUJVDJCM FIWDJOS FUTVDJIO FUND 311 FUND 316 RTND321 

TOTAL 

(Schedule TO) 

ASSETS 
Cash and ca^ equivalents 
Investments 
Receivables - other 

2,059,044 $ 1,590,037 S 
4.000,000 

7.477 

574,246 S 135,«19 S 3,757,890 S 8,117,036 
4,000.000 

7,477 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 6,066,521 S 1.590,037 $ 574,246 $ 135.819 $ 3,757,890 $ 12.124.513 

» 
I 

LIABIHTIES 
Accounts payable 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 

47,220 $ 
47.220 

78.840 S 
78.840 

126,060 
126,060 

FUND EQUITY 
Fund balance 

Spendable 
Restricted 
Committed 
Total fund balance 

6,019.301 
6,019,301 

1,590.037 
1.590,037 

574.246 
574.246 

135,819 

135,819 

3,679,050 

3,679,050 

3,814,869 
8.183.584 
11.998.453 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND 
FUND EQUm' 3 6.066.521 $ 1,590.037 S 374,246 S 135,819 $ 3,757.890 S 12,124.513 



Schedule 17 

CO 
I 

OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

ComblBicg Schedule of Revenues, Expenditures, 
and Changes in Fund Balances 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS (Non Major) 
For the Year Ended December 31,2017 

J.S. CLARK 
CEMETARY 

FUND Q09 

FIRE 
DEPARTMEMT 

FUM)304 
UBRAEY 
FUND 305 

JAIL 
FUND 310 

HEALTH UNIT 
FUND 311 

DETENTION 
HOME 

FUND 316 

WEST 
OUACHITA 
ECONO\nC 

DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 
FUND 321 

TOTAL 
(Schedule H) 

Revenues 
Use ofmoncY and property S 63 S 58.820 S 14,274 S 3.658 S 5.793 $ 1,370 $ S6J08 S 140,486 

Total revenues 63 58,820 14^74 3,658 5.793 U70 56J08 140.486 

ExpendtUires 
Cimenl 

GecieraL govemnwnt 
Finance and admintstiation 
Other 

Public safe^ 
Public >%'orks 
Health ar>d 
Interest 

Capital outlay 

7,680 
12,501 

3 

m 

1,533.089 

123 

179.019 
212 

928,804 

SO 

11 

200 

I0J31 
4,480 

4.687,936 

10,668 
4,480 

373 
7.680 

12,551 
212 

7,328,848 
Total expenditures 20,181 1.533^65 179,142 929,016 50 211 4.702,947 7,364,812 

Excess (dcHciency) of revenues 
over expenditures (20, M 8) (1,474,445) (164,868) (925,358) 5,743 1.159 (4.646,439) (7J24J26) 

Other nuancing sources (uses) 
Trarufers in 4.658 875.000 500.000 1.100,000 2,479,658 

T otai other financing sources (uses) 4.658 875,000 500.000 - - . 1,100,000 2,479,658 

Excess (dcficleacy) of revenues and other 
sources over expenditures (15,460) (599,445) 335,132 (925,358) 5,743 1,159 (3,546,439) (4.744,668) 

Fund balances at bcsiunins of year 15,460 6.618.746 U54.90S 925J5 8 568,503 134.660 7.225,489 16,743.121 

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR S S 6.019 JO 1 S 1,590,037 $ - $ 574J46 S 135,819 S 3.679.050 $ 11.998.453 



NON-MAJOR ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Schedule of Net Posilion 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS (Non Major) 

December 31,2017 

Schedule 18 

CRCCN ACR£S 
SeWCRAGE 

DICTRICT NO. IJ 
FUND 128 

WEST OUACHITA 
SEWERAGE 

DISTRICT NO, 9 
FITNO 133 

SOUTHEAST 
SEWERAGE 

DISTRICT NO. 3 
FUND ISi 

EASTERN 
FOREST 

SEWERAGE 
DISTRICT NO. 14 

FUND 15« 

INGLESIDE 
SEWERAGE 
DISTRICT 
FUND IS9 

CALVERT/ 
H. WATSON 
SEWERAGE 

DISTRICT 
FUND JSS 

TOTAL 
{Slaleratsit E> 

ASSETS 

hO 

I 

Ou-renl assett 
Ca^ and cash cquivnlcnls 
Receivables 

Trade 
Other 
Due Axxn other funds 

Due from oliher pubilic bodies 
Total current aaseU 

Rcslriclcd assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 

Noncurreai assets 
Capital assets, net 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIADILTrtES AND NET POSITION 

liabilities 
Carren! liabilities 

Accounts paj^le and acauederpeasa 
Due 10 other hmds 

Current liabilities p»-able fioin 
restricted assets 

Revenue bonds payable 
Noncurreot 

Revenue bonds psy^ilc 
Other Qcncurcent b'abddks 

TmaJ liabtltbcs 

Net poaiiioa (deGdl) 
Net inresunent in capital assets 
Debt Semce 
Unresmcitd (deficit) 

Total net poation (dsfiea} 

1L933 S 

1.692 
I.IDO 

21.407 

37.J32 

30 

10.462 S 

14.693 
73,000 

20.860 S 

1.IZ4 

2.082 

98,137 

58.302 

21,984 2.082 

1.551 

1.531 

44055 

2,816 
17046 
94.407 
2,052 

160.906 

38.531 

39.210 397X116 541.619 75.024 512.586 99.982 1.665.437 

76J92 5 553.673 S 541.619 S 97.008 S 514.668 5 I01J33 S 1.884.595 

1.264 S 19,386 S - S - $ 115 S 11.469 S 32,434 
- - - - 56.051 38,356 94.407 

- 27,000 - - - - 27.000 

. 298,CHN _ . _ 298.000 
SO 2,031 - - . 2,081 

uw 346,617 - - 56.166 49.825 453,922 

39.210 72,016 541.619 75.024 512.586 99,982 1J40.437 
- 58J02 - • - - 58.502 

.35.868 76J40 - 21.984 (54.084) (48J74) 32.034 
73.078 207.058 541.619 97,005 4S8J02 51.708 1.430.973 

TOTAL UABILTTIES AND NET POSITION 76,392 S 553.675 S 541,619 8 97,005 S 514.665 S 101.533 S l,BH4.895 



OUACHITA PAEHSH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combtaing Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, 
and Changes in Net Position 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS (Non Major) 
For the Year Ended December 31,2017 

Schedule 19 

ro 
I 

EASTERN CALVERT/ 
GREEN ACRES WEST ODACHITA SOUTHEAST FOREST INCLESIDE H. WATSON 

SEWERAGE SEAVERAGE SEWERAGE SEWERAGE SEWERAGE SEWERAGE 

DISTRICT NO. 13 DISTRICT NO. 9 DISTRICT NO. 3 DISTRICT NO. 14 DISTRICT DISTRICT TOTAL 

FUND IM FUND 133 FUND 152 FUND 15« FUND 159 FUND 145 (Slatcfncnl F} 

Operating revcaues 
Sewer service charges S 6.730 $ 179.783 S S - $ 3.123 S 19.939 S 209.575 

Operating ex peases 
Board member compensation 2,454 - - - - 2.454 
DeprectatioD 3,485 35,093 56,482 5589 32.893 10.524 143.566 

Indirect COSE allocation 300 3.000 - - 522 - 3.S22 
Insurance 105 1368 - - 491 445 2,409 
Inleresi . 13,000 - - 321 - 13,321 
MisceLlaomis 3 696 . 2 . - 701 
Operations and maintenance 7.482 69.120 - - 6.490 14.488 97,580 
Utilities 202 44.183 - - U75 4,347 50.109 

Total operating eapeoses 11,577 168.916 56.482 5,091 42.092 29.804 313.962 

Operating income (loss) (4.847) 10.867 (56,482) (5.091) (38,969) (9.865) (104,387) 

Non-operatiag rercoues 
Inleiesi earned 351 1360 . 210 . - 1.821 

Total non-operating revenues 351 U60 - 210 - - 1,821 

Net increase (decrease) in net position (4.496) 12,127 (S6.482) (4.881) (38.969) (9.865) (102,566) 

Net position at beginning of vear 79,574 194531 598.101 101.889 497.471 61.573 U33.539 

NLl POSITION AT 
AT END OF VEAR S 75.078 S 207.058 S 541.619 $ 97.005 J 458502 S 51.708 $ 1.430.973 



Isa 
00 
I 

Cash flows fniiB ajMntiag actmties 
Recnpts &oro customos 
Paymenis to supplKrs for goods 

a)dsa\-)ces 
Net cash provided (used) bycpoating activaies 

Cash flows from ca|Ktal and rdsted 
finaodng aclmtics 

Pa>ineDls on bonds 
Receipts from (pa>-mca(s to) other Rinds 

Net cash provided by capiial 
and tdmed finudog acuvities 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Interest eammgs 

Net castk provided by investiDg activities 

Net increase (decrease) in cash arvd 
cash equivalents 

Cash at beginning of year 

CASH AT EJfD OF YEAR 

RecoflcUiatien of operating income to net cash 
used by operating activities 
Operating mcome (kss) 
AdjustnKnts lo reconcile opetaDng 

kiss 10 nei cash provided 
by operating activities 
Deprectation 
Giange in assets and li^lities 

Receivabies 
Aocounts payable 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

Cash shown on schedule of net poation 

OUACHIT.A P.ARISH POLICE JURY 

Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Scbeclulc of Cash Flows 

EN ItRPRISE FDNDS fNon Major) 

For the Year Ended December 31,2017 

Schedule 20 

GREEN ACRES 
SEWERAGE 

DISTRICT NO. 13 
FUXD12S 

WEST OUACHITA 
SEWERAGE 

DISTRICT NO. 9 
FUiNDlJa 

SOUTHEAST 
SEWERAGE 

DISIHICT NO. 3 
FUND 152 

EASTERN 
FOREST 

SEWERAGE 
DISTRICT NO. 14 

FUND 158 

INGLESIDE 
SEWERAGE 

DISTRICT 
FUND 159 

WEST 
OUACHITA 
SEWERAGE 

DISTRICT NO. 16 
FUND 185 

TOTAL 
(Statement G] 

6^96 S 179,814 S S - S 4.236 5 40.392 S 230.728 

(3.0S3) IT62.6241 _ (21 (11.038) (46.587) (228J54> 
(l.W) 17.190 - (21 (6.822) (6.195) 2.374 

fZl.407) 
(26.«Kt) 
f?3.0(K» 

. 
6.822 6.195 

(16,DOS) 
(81.390) 

ai.40T) (99,000) 6J22 6.195 (107.3901 

352 IJ59 210 ».82i 
352 [.259 - 210 . . 1.821 

(22.352) (80,351) _ 203 _ (103.195) 

35.335 ]49j15 . 20.652 . . 206.002 

; 12.983 S 68.964 S - 5 20.860 S 5 - $ (02.807 

; (4.847) $ 10.867 S (56,4S2) S (5.091) S (38.969) S (9,865) $ (104JS7) 

3.435 35.093 56,432 3.089 31.893 10,524 (43,566 

(444) 

9 
31 

{28,«0J) 
- - MI3 

(1.859) 
20.453 

(27.307) 
21.153 

(57.958) 

n.797)5 17.190 5 $ (2>S (6.8221 S (6.1951 $ 2J74 

I 12.983 S 68.964 5 - S 20.860 S 5 ' S 102.807 



NON-MAJOR INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Statement of Net Position 
INTEimAL SERVICE FUNDS (Non Major) 

December 31, 2017 

Schedule 21 

INSURANCE/ 
GEN LIABILITY 
LOSS RESERVE 

FUND 123 

WORKERS' 
COMPENSATION 

RESERVE 
FUND 130 

TOTAL 
(Statement E) 

ASSETS 

Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,748,663 $ 2,364.704 $ 5,113,367 
Investments at market value 1,750,000 768,100 2,518,100 
Receivables - other 1,805 - 1,805 
Due from other governments - 9,573 9,573 
Prepaid and other assets 54.600 167,127 221,727 

TOTAL ASSETS $ 4,555,068 $ 3,309,504 $ 7,864,572 

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses S 29,384 $ - $ 29,384 
Deposits held 1,168 - 1,168 
Other noncurrent liabilities 57,752 2,192,307 2,250,059 

Total liabilities 88,304 2,192,307 2,280,611 

Net position 
Restricted for Insurance Claims 4,466,764 1,117,197 5.583,961 

Total net position 4,466,764 1,117,197 5,583,961 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION $ 4,555,068 $ 3,309,504 $ 7,864,572 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Schedule of Revenues, Expenses, 
and Changes in Net Position 

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS (Non Major) 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017 

Schedule 22 

INSURANCE / 
GEN LIABILITY 
LOSS RESERVE 

FUND 123 

WORKERS' 
COMPENSATION 

RESERVE 
FUND 130 

TOTAL 
(Statement F) 

Operating Revenues 
Premiums $ 772,702 $ 1,338,626 $ 2,111,328 

Operating Expenses 
Administrative expenses 
Benefit payments and reinsurance 

29,226 
882,901 

28,195 
920,093 

57,421 
1,802,994 

Total expenditures 912,127 948,288 1,860,415 

Operating income (loss) (139,425) 390,338 250,913 

Nonoperating revenues 
Interest income 39,161 22,787 61,948 

Total nonoperating revenues 39,161 22,787 61,948 

Changes in net assets (100,264) 413,125 312,861 

Net position at beginning of year 4,567,028 704,072 5,271,100 

NET POSITION AT END OF YEAR $ 4,466,764 $ 1,117,197 $ 5,583,961 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Combining Schedule of Cash Flows 
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS (Non Major) 

For the Year Ended December 31,2017 

Schedule 23 

INSURANCE/ 
GEN LIABILITY 
LOSS RESERVE 

FUND 123 

WORKERS' 
COMPENSATION 

RESERVE 
FUND 130 

TOTAL 
(Statement G) 

Cash flows from operating activities 
Premiums received S 
Paymenls to suppliers for goods 

and services 
Payments for claims 

Net cash provided by 
operating activities 

773,282 S 

(29,226) 
fl.101.8531 

(357.7971 

1,366.780 S 

(28,195) 
(956,112) 

382.473 

2,140.062 

(57,421) 
(2.057.965) 

24,676 

Cash flows from capital and related 
financing activities 

Amounts due from oilier governmental units 
Due from other funds 1.285.120 

(9.573) (9,573), 
1.285.120 

"Net cash provided by capital 
and related operating activities 1.285,120 (9,573) 1,275,547 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Interest earnings 
Investments matured 
Investments purchased 

39,161 
1,750,000 

(1.750.000) 

22,787 
768,100 

(768,100) 

61.948 
2,518.100 

(2.518.100) 
Net cash provided by 

investing activities 39,161 22,787 61,948 

Net increase (decrease) in cash 966,484 395.687 1,362,171 

Cash at beginning of year 1,782,179 1,969,017 3.751,196 

CASH AT END OF YEAR $ 2,748,663 $ 2,364,704 $ 5,113,367 

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash 
provided by operating activities 
Operating income (loss) $ 
Adjustments to reconcile operating 

income to net cash provided 
by operating activities 
Change in assets and liabilities 

Receivables 
Prepaid expenses 
Accounts payable 
Noncurrenl liabilities 

(139.425) $ 

580 

13,803 
(232,755) 

390,338 S 

28,154 
(2.115) 

(33.904) 

250.913 

28,734 
(2.115) 
13,803 

(266,659) 
Net cash provided by 

operating activities S (357.797) $ 382,473 S 24.676 

Cash shown on statement of net po.sition $ 2.748,663 $ 2,364,704 $ 5.113,367 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

For the Year Ended December 31, 2017 

COMPENSA TION PAW POLICE JURORS 

Tlie schedule of compensation paid to police jurors (and members of other boards) is 
presented in compliance with House Concurrent Resolution No. 54 of the 1979 Session of 
the Louisiana Legislature. Compensation of the police jurors is included in the legislative 
expenditures of the General Fund. In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 33:1233, 
the Police Jury has elected the monthly payment method of compensation. Under this 
method, the jurors receive $1,200 per month. 
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Schedule 24 

OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
Monroe, Louisiana 

SCHEDULE OF POLICE JUROR COMPENSATION 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017 

SALARY 

Robinson, Randall S., Jr. District A $ 14,400 

Clampit, Jack District B 14,400 

Caldwell, Walter M., IV District C 14,400 

Reddix, Ollibeth District D 14,400 

Smiley, Shane District E 14,400 

Moore, Patricia A. District F 14,400 

TOTAL $ 86,400 
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Schedule 25 

Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Schedule of Compensation, Benefits and Other Payments to 

Agency Head or Chief Executive Officer 
For the Year Ended December 31, 2017 

Chief Exccudve Officer: Raiidall S. Robinson, Jr., President 

Purpose Amount 

Salary $ 14,400 
Benefits-

Health insurance 4,846 
Basic life insurance 63 

Benefits-
Social Security 769 
Medicare 180 

Registration fees 755 
Travel 1,064 
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REPORTS REQUIRP^D JJY GOVEl^NMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
AND UNIFOIUM GUIDANCE 
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HUFFMAN & SOIGNIER Frands I. Huffman, CPA 
David Ray Soignier, CPA, MBA, CGMA 

(A PKOI-LSSIONAL ACCOUNTINCI COUI'OKATION) 

CERTIFII£D PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
John Herman, CPA 
LynnAndries, CPA, CGMA 
Esther Atlaberry, CPA 
Lori Woodard, MBA, CPA. CGMA. CITP 
Katie Jacola. CPA 
Lesley Engolia. CPA 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTEWWAL CONTROL OVER FtNANCIAL 
lOiPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERI^MENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Monroe, Louisiana 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United Stales of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the govemmental 
activities, the business-type activities, caclt major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information 
of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury (the Police Jury), as of and for the year ended December 31, 2017, 
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise The Police Jury's basic 
financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated August 17, 2018. It should be noted that 
we issued an adverse opinion on the Police Jury's aggregate discretely presented components because 
those component units are not presented with the financial data of the Police Jury's primary 
goveniment and the Police Jury has not issued financial statements on the reporting entity that include 
the financial data of its discretely presented component units. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered The Police Jury's 
internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to delennine the audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of The Police Jury's internal 
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effeclivcness of The Police .Tury's intema] 
control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control docs not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 
material misstatement of lire entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or delected and 
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, 
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention 
by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited pur]^ose described in the first paragraph of 
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit wc did not identify 
any deficiencies in interna! control that we consider to be material weaknesses. Mowever, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

1100 North 18th Street, Suite 200 Monroe, Louisiana 71201 
Tel' (318) 387*2672 • Fax; (318)322-8866 • Website: vww.afullservicecpafirrn.com 

MEMBERS OF THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Compliance and Other Matters 
As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether The Police Jury's financial statements are 
free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed an instance of noncompliance or other 
matters that is required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and which are described 
in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs as item 2017-001. 

Purpose of this Report 
The purpose of this report is solely to describe tlie scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and tlie results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other puipose. 

This report is intended solely for the infonnation and use of management, the jurors, others within the 
entity, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities, and other entities granting funds to the 
Police Jury, and the Legislative Auditor for the State of Louisiana and is not intended to be and should 
not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. However, under provisions of Louisiana 
Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

i:; 
(A Professional Accounting Corporation) 
August 17,2018 
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HUFFMAN & SOIGNIER 
Francis i. Huffman, CPA 
David Ray Soignier, CPA, MBA, CGMA 

(A PKOi-iis.sioNAL ACCOUNTING COKI'OI?ATION) 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
John Herman, CPA 
Lynn Andries, CPA, CGMA 
Esther Attebeiry, CPA 
Lori Woodard, MBA, CPA, CGMA. CITP 
Katie Jacoia, CPA 
Lesley Engoiia, CPA 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 
FOR EACH MAJOR YROGRAM AND ON INTEICSAL CONTROL 

OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

Ouachita Parish Police J ury 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 
We have audited Ouachita Parish Police Jury's (the Police Jury) compliance with the types of 
compliance requirements described in the 0MB Compliauce Supplement that could have a direct and 
material effect on each of the Police Jury's major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 
2017. The Police Juiy's major federal programs arc identified in the summary of auditor's results 
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 
Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, and the tenns 
and conditions of Its federal awards applicable to its federal programs. 

A uditor *s Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Police July's major federal 
programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted 
our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United Stales 
of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards^ 
issued by tlie Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. 
Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and 
Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Unifonn Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform 
Guidance require that we plan and perfonn the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct 
and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence about the Police July's compliance with those requirements and performing such other 
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major 
federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Police Jury's 
compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 
In our opinion, the Police Juiy complied, in all material respects, with tlie types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of Its major federal 
programs for the year ended December 31, 2017. 

1100 North 18th Street, Suite 200 Monroe. Louisiana 71201 
Tel; (318)387-2672 • Fax; (318)322.8866 • WebSite; www.atuliservleecpaflrm.com 

MEMBERS OF THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
Monroe, Louisiana 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 
Management of the Police Jury is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control 
over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing 
our audit of compliance, we considered the Police Jury's internal control over compliance with the types 
of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to detennine 
the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion 
on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance 
in accordance with the Unifonn Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of intemal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Police Jury's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a 
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in intemal control over compliance, such that there is a 
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in 
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in intemal control over 
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material 
weakness in intemal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with govemance. 

Our consideration of intemal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in intemal control over 
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any 
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, 
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on intemal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our 
testing of intemal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the 
Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of management, the jurors, others within the 
entity, federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities and the Legislative Auditor of the State of 
Louisiana and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties. 
However, under provisions of Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513, this report is distributed by the 
Legislative Auditor as a public document. 

(A Professional Accounting Corporation) 
August 17,2018 
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Schedule 26 
OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
For Ihc Veiir Ended December 31,2017 

Federal Crantor/Past-ThrBuet' Gmntor/Prijeraiw or Cluster TUIc 
CPDA 

No. 
Pasa-Tliruugh 

Grantor ID No. 

bei>arlmi!n< of Labor 
Passed Uiroiiijh the Ixtiiisinna Dc|>aiimenl oflAbor 

Woikforcc Investment Act / Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Cluster 
Wurkfuice Innovation and Opportunity Act 

Adult Pro^m 17.258 
Youth Program 17.259 
Dislocnicd Worker Program 17.278 
Ouachita One Step 17.276 

Tolnl Workforce Investment Act / Workforce Innovnlton nnd Opportunity Act Cluster 
Tntnl Depaiimenl of Labor 

DcpHilmenI of Mumduttd Security 
Passed Tiirough Sinic of Louisinnn Office of 

Homclnnd Sccuiily and Emergency Preparedness 
Stale Hnmeliitui Sccuriiy Program 
Emergency Mnnngemcnt Performaiice Grants 
Public Assistance Disaster Grant 
Public Assistance Disaster Grant 

Total Deparlmcnt of Homeland Security 

676941 
676941 
676941 
676941 

97 067 EMW-20I7-SS-00043 
97 042 EMW-2015-EP-00009 
97036 niMA-4277.pA.LA 
97.036 073-99073-00 

OepailmenI of Agricuilurc 
Passed Through Louisinnn Dcpartmcnl of Social Services 

Stale Adminislralivc Malclting Grants for Food Stamp Program IO,S6t 
Special Milk Program for Children 10.556 

Tolnl Dcparlmcnt of Agriculture 

Dopoiimenl of Transportation 
Passed Tlirougli Louisiana DcparUiient of Transportation 

Ili^iwsy Planning and Consiniciion-Pinks Hideaway Road Project 20.205 
Total Department of Transportation 

Dcpartmrnl of Health and Human Sen ices 
Passed Hirouglt the La Department of Labor 

Tcinpoiary Assistance for Needy Fiunilics-STEP 93.558 
Passed Hirough the Workforce investment Board SDA-83. ItK. 

I ieallh Profession Oppoitunity Grant 93.093 
Total Department of Health and Human Services 

Department of liouains ami Urban Developmenl 
Direct Programs 

Section 8 Choice Voucher Program 14.871 
Passed Through the Sinie of Louisiana • OHice of Community Development 

CDBG - Louisiana Community Development Block Grant • 
Disaster Recovery Unit 14 .228 

Tola! Depnrlmcni of Housing and Urban Development 

Department of Interior 
Direct Programs 

Puyineiit In-Licii-ofTnxcs 15.226 
Nulinniil Wildlife Refuge Fund IS 659 

Total Depaiiment of Interior 

Department of .tuslice 
Direct I^ogmms 

Griints to Encourage Arrest Policies aitd &iforcemcnl ofProteclion Orders 16.590 
Total Department of Justice 

733159 
N/A 

H,007(I65 

692960 

90FX0024 

N/A 

6846S7 

N/A 
N/A 

N/A 

397.247 
329,183 
380.856 

12.750 
1.120.036 
1.120.036 

43,919 
40,288 
10.484 

484.125 
578.816 

2017 
2017 Passed Through 

Expenditures to SubrecipienLs 

259,899 S 
1.746 

261.645 

125.063 
125.063 

129.199 • 

80.743 
209.942 

2.616.956 -

349.395 349.395 
2.966.351 349.395 

7,832 
11.182 -
19.014 

96.488 96.488 
96.488 96.488 

Total Federal Awards Expended S.377J5S 445.883 

See Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards 

-137-



OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 

Note 1 - General 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards presents the 
activities of all Federal awards of the Ouachita Parish Police Jury (the Police Jury). 
The Police Jury primary government reporting entity is defined in Note 1 to the 
Police Jury's financial statements. All Federal awards received directly from Federal 
agencies as well as Federal awards passed through other govemment agencies are 
included on the schedule. 

Note 2 - Basis of Accounting 

Tlie accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented using 
the modified accnjal basis of accounting, which is described in Note 1 to th6 Police 
Jury's primary government financial statements. 

Note 3 - Relationship of the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards to the Primary 
Government Financial Statements 

The following reconciliation is provided to help the reader of the Police Jury's 
financial statements relate federal revenues to the Schedule of Expenditures of 
Federal Awards at December 31, 2017. The prior period revenues were revenues 
recognized on the 2017 financial statements for which the expenditures were 
recognized on a prior year Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards. 

Revenues 
Statement D 

Major Governmental Funds 
General Fund $ 55,277 
Public Works 383,151 
Fire Department 17,426 
Public Library 3,602 
Correctional Center 18,591 
Capital Outlay - Urban Systems 125,063 

Non-Major Governmental Funds 4,774,245 

Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards - Schedule 26 $ 5,377,354 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 

Note 4 - Indirect Cost Rate 

The Police Jury did not elect to use the 10% de minimis indirect cost rate. 

Note 5 - Loans 

The Police Jury had no loan or loan guarantee programs outstanding at the end of the 
audit. 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE JURY 
MONROE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities and each major fund of the 
Ouachita Parish Police Jury, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2017 and the related notes to the 
financial statement, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements and have issued our report 
thereon dated August 17,2018. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Goveniment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our audit of 
the financial statements as of December 31, 2017 resulted in an unmodified opinion. 

Section 1 - Summary of Auditor*s Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditors' report issued: Unmodified 

Internal Control over financial reporting 
Material Weaknesses ves x no Significant Deficiency ves x no 

Noncompliance material to financial statements x ves no 

Federal Awards 

Internal Control 
Material Weaknesses yes x no Significant Deficiency yes ^ no 

Type of Opinion on Compliance Unmodified x Modified 
For Major Programs Disclaimer Adverse 

Are there findings required to be reported in accordance with the Uniform Guidance? 
No 

Identification of Major Programs: 

CFDA #14.871 Section g Housing Choice Voucher Program 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B Programs $750,000. 

Is the auditee a "low-risk" auditee yes x no 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE .FURY 
MONROE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

Section II - Findings related to the financial statements that arc required to be reported under 
Government A uditins Standards. 

2017-001 Noncompliance with Stale Law 

Criteria or Specific Requirement 
Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513 requires that the District submit its audited financial 
statements to the Louisiana Legislative Auditor no later than six months after the end of the 
most recent fiscal year. 

Condition Found 
The audited financial statements were not transmitted to the Louisiana Legislative Auditor 
within the time frame prescribed by law. Therefore, the District was not in compliance with 
state law. 

Cause 
The auditing firm spent a tremendous amount of time and resources devoted to the completion 
of a June 30, 2017 audit that had numerous issues. That audit was submitted to the Louisiana 
Legislative Auditor's Office in the mid July 2018. This problem impacted the auditing firm's 
ability to complete the Ouachita Parish Police Jury audit within the six month requirement. 

Effect 
The District is in noncompliance with state law. 

Recommendations to Prevent Future Occurrences 
The auditors will ensure that the financial statements will be transmitted to the Louisiana 
Legislative Auditor within the prescribed time frame. 

Management's Response 
We concur with this finding and will ensure that the auditors file our report within the 
required deadline. 

Section in - Findings and questioned costs for Federal awards which arc required to be reported 
under the Uniform Guidance. 

There are no findings related to Federal awards which are required to be reported under the Uniform 
Guidance. 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE .lURY 
MONROE, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
COiCRECTlVE ACTION PLAN 

AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2017 

Reference Number and Title - 2017-001 Noncompliance with State Law 

Condition Found 
The audited financial statements were not transmitted to the Louisiana Legislative Auditor within the 
time frame prescribed by law. Therefore, the Police Jury was not in compliance with state law. 

Corrective action planned 
The auditors will ensure that the financial statements will be transmitted to the Louisiana Legislative 
Auditor within the prescribed time frame. 

Person responsible for corrective action plan 
Treasurer (318) 237-1340 phone 
Ouachita Parish Police Jury (318) 327-1339 fax 
301 Soutli Grand Street 
Monroe, LA 71201 

Anticipated Completion - No longer relevant 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICE .HJRY 
MONROE, LOUISIAJSA 

SUMMARY STATUS OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

The following is a summary of the status of the prior year audit findings and management letter 
comments reported in the Huffinan & Soignier (APAC) audit report dated June 30, 2017 
covering the examination of the primary government financial statements of the Ouachita Parish 
Police Jury (the Police Jury) as of and for the year ended December 31, 2016. 

2016^001 Noncompliance with Federal Regulations 

Condition Found 
The cost allocation plan did not include required documentation such as a 
certification that the plan was prepared in accordance with regulations, contains 
only allowable costs, and was prepared in a manner that treated similar costs 
consistently among the various federal awards and between federal and non­
federal awards/activities. Additionally, for each allocated central service, the 
plan must also include specific information as specified in the federal 
regulations. 

Specific to only 14.871 Section 8 (mafor prosram) 
The family reports did not contain Family's Participation in the Family Self 
Sufficiency Program because the entity was unaware until 2017 of its need to 
participate in this program. 

Specific to only 97.036 Public Assistance Disaster Grant (major prosram) 
A federal monitoring report found the Police Jury's accounting policies, 
procedures, and business practices to be adequate to account for disaster-related 
costs according to Federal regulations and FEMA guidelines. However, the 
report further stated that the Police Jury did not fully comply with Federal 
procurement standards in awarding two contracts for debris cleanup work. 

Status: 
The parish has completed the cost allocation plan certification. 

Ouachita Parish Housing implemented its Family Sejf-Sufficiency Program August 
2017. A consultant was hired and is working with staff to provide staff witli 
detailed understanding of FSS requirements. Thirty tenants have been selected and 
their individual training service plan has been created. Tenants have been actively 
participating and attending all meetings. Staff will continue receiving guidance 
from the FSS consultant. 
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OUACHITA PARISH POLICK JURY 
MONROE, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY STATUS OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

Management Letter 2016-001 - Documentation 

The documentation used to ensure compliance with several federal requirements was discarded 
once the task was complete. Examples include: 

• The Assistant Treasurer is knowledgeable about the compliance requirements of federal 
programs and monitors federal programs and their compliance with requirements. She 
reviews report submissions, monitors period of performance and reviews receivables 
outstanding. However, some of the documentation used to complete these tasks was not 
maintained after ta.sk completion to demonstrate that the task was completed. 

• In our review of Section 8 tenant files we identified only one person performing the 
eligibility / certification / receilification indicating there may not be a complete quality 
assurance process. The Director of Ouachita Parish Housing verifies eligibility of tenants 
but will begin documenting and initialing files to demonstrate management oversiglit and 
quality assurance. 

Status: 
The parish has changed is procedure in order to keep the documentation necessary to 
demonstrate the tasks have been completed. 

Ouachita Parish Housing implemented a new process in July of 2017 to ensure a quality 
assurance process was being completed. The Director verifies eligibility and reviews 
recertification for all tenants. The Director completes this process by documenting and signing 
off on all tenants files. 
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HUFFAIAN & SoiGNIER 
Frands I. Huffman, CPA 
David Ray Soignler, CPA, MBA, CGMA 

(A PHOI-UFSIONAI ACCOLINTING COFTOKATION) 

CHKTIFIPD PLIBIJC ACCOUNTANTS 

rNDRPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REPORT 
ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 

John Herman, CPA 
LynnAndries, CPA, CGMA 
Esther Atteberry, CPA 
Lorl Woodard, MBA, CPA, CGMA, CITP 
Katie Jacola, CPA 
Lesley Engolia, CPA 

To the Ouachita Parish Police Jury 
and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor: 

We have performed the procedures enumerated below, which were agreed to by the Ouachita 
Parish Police Juiy (the Police Jury) and the Louisiana Legislative Auditor (LLA) on the control 
and compliance (C/C) areas identified in the LLA's Statewide Agreed-Upon Procedures 
(SAUPs) for the fiscal period January 1, 2017, tlu'ough December 31, 2017. The Police Jury's 
management is responsible for those C/C areas identified in the SAUPs. 

This agreed-upon procedures engagement was conducted in accordance with attestation standards 
established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and applicable standards of 
Government Auditing Standards. The sufficiency of these procedures is solely the responsibility 
of the specified users of this report. Consequently, we make no representation regarding the 
sufficiency of the procedures described below cither for the purpose for which this report has 
been requested or for any other purpose. 

The procedures and associated findings are as follows: 

Written Policies and Procedures 

1. Obtain and inspect the entity's written policies and procedures and observe that they address 
each of the following categories and subcategories (if applicable to public funds and the 
entity's operations): 

a) Budgetings including preparing, adopting, monitoring, and amending the budget 

b) Purchasings including (1) how purchases are initiated; (2) how vendors are added to the 
vendor list; (3) the preparation and approval process of purchase requisitions and 
purchase orders; (4) controls to ensure compliance with the public bid law; and (5) 
documentation required to be maintained for all bids and price quotes. 

c) Disbursements, including processing, reviewing, and approving 

d) Receipts/CollectionSs including receiving, recording, and preparing deposits. Also, 
policies and procedures should include management's actions to determine the 
completeness of all collections for each type of revenue or agency fund additions (e.g. 
periodic confirmation with outside parties, reconciliation to utility billing after cutoff 
procedures, reconciliation of traffic ticket number sequences, agency fund forfeiture 
monies confirmation). 

1100 North 18th Street. Suite 200 Monroe, Louisiana 71201 
Tel: (318)387-2672 • Fax; (318)322-8866 • Website: www.afullservicecpafirm.com 

MEMBERS OF THE AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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e) Payroll/Personnel^ including (1) payi-oll processing, and (2) reviewing and approving 
time and attendance records, including leave and overtime worked. 

f) Contracting^ including (1) types of services requiring written contracts, (2) standard 
terms and conditions, (3) legal review, (4) approval process, and (5) monitoring process 

g) Credit Cards (and debit cards, fuel cards, P-Cards, if applicable), including (1) how 
cards are to be controlled, (2) allowable business uses, (3) documentation requirements, 
(4) required approvers of statements, and (5) monitoring card usage (e.g., determining the 
reasonableness of fuel card purchases) 

h) Travel and expense reimbursement, including (1) allowable expenses, (2) dollar 
thresholds by category of expense, (3) documentation requirements, and (4) required 
approvers 

i) Ethics, including (1) the prohibitions as defined in Louisiana Revised Statute 42:1111-
1121, (2) actions to be taken if an ethics violation takes place, (3) system to monitor 
possible ethics violations, and (4) requirement that all employees, including elected 
officials, annually attest througli signature verification that tliey have read the entity's 
ethics policy, 

j) Debt Service, including (1) debt issuance approval, (2) continuing disclosurc/EMMA 
reporting requirements, (3) debt reserve requirements, and (4) debt service requirements. 

Results: The following exceptions were noted during the review of policies and procedures: 

h) Travel and expense reimbursement- The travel policy does not address (4) required 
approvers. 

i) Ethics - The ethics policy does not address (2) actions to be taken if an ethics violation 
takes place, a (3) system to monitor possible ethics violations, and the (4) requirement 
that all employees, including elected officials, annually attest through signature 
verification that they have read the entity's ethics policy. 

Management's Response: Changes to the OPPJ policies regarding the above have been 
approved by the OPPJ at its meeting on August 6, 2018. 

Board or Finance Committee 

2. Obtain and inspect the board/finance committee minutes for the fiscal period, as well as the 
board's enabling legislation, charter, bylaws, or equivalent document in effect during the 
fiscal period, and: 

a) Observe that the board/finance committee met with a quorum at least monthly, or on a 
frequency in accordance with the board's enabling legislation, charter, bylaws, or other 
equivalent document. 

b) For those entities reporting on the governmental accounting model, observe that the 
minutes referenced or included monthly budgel-to-actual comparisons on the general 
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fund and major special revenue funds, as well as monthly financial statements (or budget-
to-actual comparisons, if budgeted) for major proprietary funds. 

c) For governmental entities, obtain the prior year audit report and observe the unrestricted 
fund balance in the general fund, if the general fund had a negative ending unrestricted 
fund balance in the prior year audit report, observe that the minutes for at least one 
meeting during the fiscal period referenced or included a formal plan to eliminate the 
negative unrestricted fund balance in the general fund. 

Results: There were 3 exceptions related to procedure 2.b). The minutes covering the January 
2017-March 2017 time period did not contain a reference to monthly budget-to-actual 
comparisons. 

Management's Response: The comparisons started in April 2017; therefore, this policy has 
been implemented. 

Bank Reconciliations 

3. Obtain a listing of client bank accounts for the fiscal period from management and 
management's representation that the listing is complete. Ask management to identify the 
entity's main operating account. Select the entity's main operating account and randomly 
select 4 additional accounts (or all accounts if less than 5). Randomly select one month from 
the fiscal period, obtain and inspect the corresponding bank statement and reconciliation for 
selected each account, and observe that: 

a) Bank reconciliations include evidence that they were prepared within 2 month.s of the 
related statement closing date (e.g., initialed and dated, electronically logged); 

b) Bank reconciliations include evidence that a member of management/board member who 
does not handle cash, post ledgers, or issue checks has reviewed each bank reconciliation 
(e,g., initialed and dated, electronically logged); and 

c) Management has documentation reflecting that it has researched reconciling items that 
have been outstanding for more than 12 months from the statement closing date, if 
applicable. 

Results: There was 1 exception related to procedures 3.b) and 3.c). The reconciliation selected 
for testing was approved by an individual who posts to the ledgers. Also, the Police Jury did not 
research all reconciling items that were outstanding for more than 12 months past the bank 
statement closing date. 

Management's Response: The OPPJ will review the results and incorporate changes necessary 
to comply with the requirements. 
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Collections 

A, Obtain a listing of deposit sites for the fiscal period where deposits for cash/chccks/money 
orders (cash) are prepared and management's representation that the listing is complete. 
Randomly select 5 deposit sites (or all deposit sites if less than 5). 

5. For each deposit site selected, obtain a listing of collection locations and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select one collection location for each 
deposit site (i.e. 5 collection locations for 5 deposit sites), obtain and inspect written policies 
and procedures relating to employee job duties (if no written policies or procedures, inquire 
of employees about their job duties) at each collection location, and observe that job duties 
arc properly segregated at each collection location such that: 

a) Employees that are responsible for cash collections do not share cash drawers/registers. 

b) Each employee responsible for collecting cash is not responsible for preparing/making 
bank deposits, unless another employee/official is responsible for reconciling collection 
documentation (e.g. pre-numbered receipts) to the deposit. 

c) Each employee responsible for collecting cash is not responsible for posting collection 
entries to the general ledger or subsidiary ledgers, unless another employee/official is 
responsible for reconciling ledger postings to each other and to the deposit. 

d) The employee(s) responsible for reconciling cash collections to the general ledger and/or 
subsidiary ledgers, by revenue source and/or agency fund additions are not responsible 
for collecting cash, unless another employee verifies the reconciliation. 

6. Inquire of management that all employees who have access to cash are covered by a bond or 
insurance policy for theft. 

7. Rajidomly select two deposit dates for each of the 5 bank accounts selected for procedure #3 
under "Bank Reconciliations" above (select the next deposit date chronologically if no 
deposits were made on the dates randomly selected and randomly select a deposit if multiple 
deposits are made on the same day). Alternately, the practitioner may use a source document 
other than bank statements when selecting the deposit dates for testing, such as a cash 
collection log, daily revenue report, receipt book, etc. Obtain supporting documentation for 
each of the 10 deposits and: 

a) Observe that receipts are sequentially pre-numbered. 

b) Trace sequentially pre-numbered receipts, system reports, and other related collection 
documentation to the deposit slip. 

c) Trace the deposit slip total to the actual deposit per the bank statement. 

d) Observe that the deposit was made within one business day of receipt at the collection 
location (within one week if the depository is more than 10 miles from the collection 
location or the deposit is less than $ 100). 

e) Trace the actual deposit per tlic bank statement to the general ledger. 
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Results: There was 1 exception related to procedure 5.a). For 1 collection location tested, we 
noted that money collected is placed into 3 different envelopes depending on the type of 
transaction. All employees use the same envelopes. Regarding procedure 7.d), we found 4 
exceptions related to 4 collections totaling $2,700 that were deposited one day late. 

Management's Response: The OPPJ will discuss changes necessary with the appropriate 
departments. 

Non-Payroll Disbursements (excluding card purchases/payments, travel reimbursements, and 
petty cash purchases) 

8. Obtain a listing of locations that process payments for the fiscal period and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 locations (or all locations if 
less than 5). 

9. For each location selected under #8 above, obtain a listing of those employees involved with 
non-payroll purchasing and payment functions. Obtain written policies and procedures 
relating to employee job duties (if the agency has no written policies and procedures, inquire 
of employees about their job duties), and observe that job duties are properly segregated such 
that; 

a) At least two employees are involved in initiating a purchase request, approving a 
purchase, and placing an order/making the purchase. 

b) At least two employees are involved in processing and approving payments to vendors. 

c) The employee responsible for processing payments is prohibited Irom adding/modifying 
vendor files, unless another employee is responsible for periodically reviewing changes 
to vendor files. 

d) Either the employee/official responsible for signing checks mails the payment or gives 
the signed checks to an employee to mail who is not responsible for processing payments. 

10. For each location selected under #8 above, obtain the entity's non-payroll disbursement 
transaction population (excluding cards and travel reimbursements) and obtain 
management's representation tliat the population is complete. Randomly select 5 
disbursements for each location, obtain supporting documentation for each transaction and: 

a) Observe that the disbursement matched the related original invoice/billing statement. 

b) Observe that the disbursement documentation included evidence (e.g., initial/date, 
electronic logging) of segregation of duties tested under #9, as applicable. 

Results: For the location tested under procedure 9, we discovered that the employees 
responsible for processing payments could add or modify vendor information (1 exception for 
procedure 9.c)). In addition, the employee responsible for signing the checks does not maintain 
possession of the checks after they are signed. The signed checks are mailed by employees who 
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are responsible for processing payments (1 exception procedure 9.d)). Furthermore, we observed 
that the 5 transactions tested under procedure lO.b) did not include evidence of segregation of 
duties. 

Management's Response: Althougli the OPPJ has a proven system of controls and levels of 
payment initiation, approval, and review, from department level to purchasing to accounts 
payable in the Treasurer's office, the OPPJ will review the exceptions and make changes as 
needed. 

Credit Cards/Debit Cards/Fuel Cards/P~Cards 

11. Obtain from management a listing of all active credit cards, bank debit cards, fuel cards, and 
P-cards (cards) for the fiscal period, including the card numbers and the names of the persons 
who maintained possession of the cards. Obtain management's representation that the listing 
is complete. 

12. Using the listing prepared by management, randomly select 5 cards (or all cards if less than 
5) that were used during the fiscal period. Randomly select one monthly statement or 
combined statement for each card (for a debit card, randomly select one monthly bank 
statement), obtain supporting documentation, and: 

a) Observe that there is evidence that the monthly statement or combined statement and 
supporting documentation (e.g., original receipts for credit/debit card purchases, 
exception reports for excessive fuel card usage) was reviewed and approved, in writing, 
by someone other than the authorised card holder. [Note: Requiring such approval may 
constrain the legal authority of certain public officials (e.g., mayor of a Lawrason Act 
municipality); these instances should not be reported.)] 

b) Observe that finance charges and late fees were not assessed on the selected statements. 

13. Using the monthly statements or combined statements selected under #12 above, excluding 
fuel cards, randomly select 10 transactions (or all transactions if less than 10) from each 
statement, and obtain supporting documentation for the transactions (i.e. each card should 
have 10 transactions subject to testing). For each transaction, observe that it is supported by 
(1) an original itemized receipt that identifies precisely what was purchased, (2) written 
documentation of the business/public purpose, and (3) documentation of the individuals 
participating in meals (for meal charges only). 

Results: It was noted that some department heads, who are also authorized card holders, 
approved tlieir own fuel usage, resulting in an exception for procedure 12.a). Also, interest 
totaling $34.50 was assessed on a credit card statement that was tested, resulting in an exception 
for procedure 12.b). 



Management's Response: 
12.a) While the department heads fuel purchases were approved electronically by the OPPJ 
purchasing department, the requirement states for the approval to be in writing. The OPPJ will 
revise its policy to comply with this requirement. 

12.b) The OPPJ will monitor the payment date of statements so that payments will be made 
timely. 

Travel and Travel-Related Expense Reimbursements (excluding card transactions) 

14. Obtain from management a listing of all travel and travel-related expense reimbursements 
during the fiscal period and management's representation that the listing or general ledger is 
complete. Randomly select 5 reimbursements, obtain the related expense reimbursement 
forms/prepaid expense documentation of each selected reimbursement, as well as the 
supporting documentation. For each of the 5 reimbursements selected: 

a) If reimbursed using a per diem, agree the reimbursement rate to those rates established 
either by the State of Louisiana or the U.S. General Services Administration 
fwww.asa.gov"). 

b) If reimbursed using actual costs, observe that the reimbursement is supported by an 
original itemized receipt that identifies precisely what was purchased. 

c) Observe that each reimbursement is supported by documentation of the business/public 
purpose (for meal charges, observe that the documentation includes the names of those 
individuals participating) and other documentation required by written policy (procedure 
#lh). 

d) Observe that each reimbursement was reviewed and approved, in writing, by someone 
other tlian the person receiving reimbursement. 

Results: One employee approved his own Travel Authorization Request form, resulting in 1 
exception for procedure 14.d). 

Management's Response: The OPPJ has revised its policy for the Treasurer to review and 
approve all department head travel expenses. 

Contracts 

15. Obtain from management a listing of all agreements/contracts for professional services, 
materials and supplies, leases, and construction activities that were initiated or renewed 
during the fiscal period. Alternately, the practitioner may use an equivalent selection source, 
such as an active vendor list. Obtain management's representation that the listing is 
complete. Randomly select 5 contracts (or all contracts if less than 5) from the listing, 
excluding the practitioner's contract, and: 
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a) Observe that the contract was bid in accordance with the Louisiana Public Bid Law (e.g., 
solicited quotes or bids, advertised), if required by law. 

b) Observe that the contract was approved by the governing body/board, if required by 
policy or law (e.g. Lawrason Act, Home Rule Charter). 

c) If the contract was amended (e.g. change order), observe that the original contract terms 
provided for such an amendment. 

d) Randomly select one payment from the fiscal period for each of the 5 contracts, obtain 
the supporting invoice, agree the invoice to the contract terms, and observe that the 
invoice and related payment agreed to the terms and conditions of the contract. 

Results; No exceptions were noted as a result of applying agreed-upon procedures. 

Payroll and Personnel 

16. Obtain a listing of employees/elected officials employed during the fiscal period and 
management's representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select 5 
employees/officials, obtain related paid salaries and personnel file.s, and agi"ee paid salaries to 
authorized salaries/pay rates in the personnel files. 

17, Randomly select one pay period during the fiscal period. For the 5 employees/officials 
selected under #16 above, obtain attendance records and leave documentation for the pay 
period, and: 

a) Observe that all selected employees/officials documented their daily attendance and leave 
(e.g., vacation, sick, compensatory). (Note: Generally, an elected official is not eligible 
to earn leave and does not document his/her attendance and leave. However, if the 
elected official is earning leave according to policy and/or contract, the official should 
document his/her daily attendance and leave.) 

b) Observe that supeiwisors approved the attendance and leave of the selected 
employees/officials. 

c) Observe that any leave accrued or taken during the pay period is reflected in the entity's 
cumulative leave records, 

18. Obtain a listing of those employees/officials that received lennination payments during the 
fiscal period and management's representation that the list is complete. Randomly select two 
employees/officials, obtain related documentation of the hours and pay rates used in 
management's termination payment calculations, agree the hours to the employee/officials' 
cumulate leave records, and agree the pay rates to the employee/officials' authorized pay 
rates in the employee/officials' personnel files, 

19, Obtain management's representation that employer and employee portions of payroll taxes, 
retirement contributions, health insurance premiums, and workers' compensation premiums 
have been paid, and associated fonns have been filed, by required deadlines. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying agreed-upon procedures. 
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Ethics 

20. Using the 5 randomly selected employees/officials from procedure #16 under "Payroll and 
Personnel" above, obtain ethics documentation from management, and: 

a. Observe that the documentation demonstrates each employee/official completed one hour 
of ethics training during the fiscal period. 

b. Observe that the documentation demonstrates each employee/official attested tlu'ough 
signature verification that he or she has read the entity's ethics policy during the fiscal 
period. 

Results: The 5 employees tested did not document through signature verification that they had 
read the Police Jury's ethics policy during the fiscal period, resulting in 5 exceptions for 
procedure 20.b). 

Management's Response: As this requirement is a new procedure created by the Loui.siana 
Legislative Auditor, the OPPJ has approved on August 6, 2018, as part of its Ethics Policy, the 
requirement for employees to confirm througli signature verification that they have read the 
ethics policy annually. 

Debt Service 

21. Obtain a listing of bonds/notes issued during the fiscal period and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Select all bonds/notes on the listing, obtain 
supporting documentation, and observe that State Bond Commission approval was obtained 
for each bond/note issued. 

22. Obtain a listing of bonds/notes outstanding at the end of the fiscal period and management's 
representation that the listing is complete. Randomly select one bond/note, inspect debt 
covenants, obtain supporting documentation for the reserve balance and payments, and agree 
actual reserve balances and payments to those required by debt covenants. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying agreed-upon procedures. 

Other 

23. Obtain a listing of misappropriations of public funds and assets during the fiscal period and 
management's representation that the listing is complete. Select all misappropriations on the 
listing, obtain supporting documentation, and observe that the entity reported the 
misappropriation(s) to the legislative auditor and tlie district attorney of the parish in which 
the entity is domiciled. 
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24. Observe that the entity has posted on its premises and website, the notice required by R.S. 
24:523.1 concerning the reporting of misappropriation, fraud, waste, or abuse of public 
funds. 

Results: No exceptions were noted as a result of applying agreed-upon procedures. 

We were not engaged to and did not conduct an examination or review, the objective of which 
would be the expression of an opinion or conclusion, respectively, on those C/C areas identified in 
the SAUPs. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion or conclusion. Had we performed 
additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have been 
reported to you. 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of testing performed on those C/C areas 
identified in the SAUPs, and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on control or 
compliance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. Under Louisiana 
Revised Statute 24:513, tliis report is distributed by the LLA as a public document. 

(A Professional Accounting Corporation) 
Monroe, Louisiana 

August 17, 2018 
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